
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Council 
 
 
 
 
Monday 11th June 
2012 
7.00 pm 
 
Council Chamber 
Town Hall 
Redditch 

 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

Access to Information - Your Rights 
 

The Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 
1985 widened the rights of 
press and public to attend 
Local Authority meetings 
and to see certain 
documents.  Recently the 
Freedom of Information Act 
2000, has further broadened 
these rights, and limited 
exemptions under the 1985 
Act. 

Your main rights are set out 
below:- 

• Automatic right to attend 
all Council and 
Committee meetings 
unless the business 
would disclose 
confidential or “exempt” 
information. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
agenda and public reports 
at least five days before 
the date of the meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
minutes of the Council 
and its Committees (or 
summaries of business  

 

undertaken in private) for 
up to six years following a 
meeting. 

• Automatic right to inspect 
lists of background 
papers used in the 
preparation of public 
reports. 

• Access, upon request, to 
the background papers 
on which reports are 
based for a period of up 
to four years from the 
date of the meeting. 

• Access to a public 
register stating the names 
and addresses and 
electoral areas of all 
Councillors with details of 
the membership of all 
Committees etc. 

• A reasonable number of 
copies of agenda and 
reports relating to items to 
be considered in public 
must be made available 
to the public attending 
meetings of the Council 
and its Committees etc. 

• Access to a list specifying 
those powers which the 
Council has delegated to its 
Officers indicating also the 
titles of the Officers 
concerned. 

• Access to a summary of the 
rights of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council and 
its Committees etc. and to 
inspect and copy 
documents. 

• In addition, the public now 
has a right to be present 
when the Council 
determines “Key Decisions” 
unless the business would 
disclose confidential or 
“exempt” information. 

• Unless otherwise stated, all 
items of business before the 
Executive Committee are 
Key Decisions.  

• (Copies of Agenda Lists are 
published in advance of the 
meetings on the Council’s 
Website: 
www.redditchbc.gov.uk 

 
If you have any queries on this Agenda or any of the decisions taken or wish to 

exercise any of the above rights of access to information, please contact  
Ivor Westmore  

Committee Support Services  
 

Town Hall, Walter Stranz Square, Redditch, B98 8AH 
Tel: (01527) 64252 (Extn. 3269)  Fax: (01527) 65216 

e.mail: ivor.westmore@bromgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
 



 

 
Welcome to today’s meeting. 

Guidance for the Public 
 
 
Agenda Papers 

The Agenda List at the front 
of the Agenda summarises 
the issues to be discussed 
and is followed by the 
Officers’ full supporting 
Reports. 
 
Chair 

The Chair is responsible for 
the proper conduct of the 
meeting. Generally to one 
side of the Chair is the 
Committee Support Officer 
who gives advice on the 
proper conduct of the 
meeting and ensures that 
the debate and the 
decisions are properly 
recorded.  On the Chair’s 
other side are the relevant 
Council Officers.  The 
Councillors (“Members”) of 
the Committee occupy the 
remaining seats around the 
table. 
 
Running Order 

Items will normally be taken 
in the order printed but, in 
particular circumstances, the 
Chair may agree to vary the 
order. 
 
Refreshments : tea, coffee 
and water are normally 
available at meetings - 
please serve yourself. 
 

 
Decisions 

Decisions at the meeting will 
be taken by the Councillors 
who are the democratically 
elected representatives. 
They are advised by 
Officers who are paid 
professionals and do not 
have a vote. 
 
Members of the Public 

Members of the public may, 
by prior arrangement, speak 
at meetings of the Council or 
its Committees.  Specific 
procedures exist for Appeals 
Hearings or for meetings 
involving Licence or 
Planning Applications.  For 
further information on this 
point, please speak to the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Special Arrangements 

If you have any particular 
needs, please contact the 
Committee Support Officer. 
 
Infra-red devices for the 
hearing impaired are 
available on request at the 
meeting. Other facilities may 
require prior arrangement. 
 
Further Information 

If you require any further 
information, please contact 
the Committee Support 
Officer (see foot of page 
opposite). 

Fire/ Emergency  
instructions 
 
If the alarm is sounded, 
please leave the building 
by the nearest available 
exit – these are clearly 
indicated within all the 
Committee Rooms. 
 
If you discover a fire, 
inform a member of staff 
or operate the nearest 
alarm call point (wall 
mounted red rectangular 
box).  In the event of the 
fire alarm sounding, leave 
the building immediately 
following the fire exit 
signs.  Officers have been 
appointed with 
responsibility to ensure 
that all visitors are 
escorted from the 
building. 
 
Do Not stop to collect 
personal belongings. 
 
Do Not use lifts. 
 
Do Not re-enter the 
building until told to do 
so.  
 
The emergency 
Assembly Area is on 
Walter Stranz Square. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Declaration of Interests: 
Guidance for Councillors 
 
 

DO I HAVE A “PERSONAL INTEREST” ? 
 
• Where the item relates or is likely to affect your  registered interests 

(what you have declared on the formal Register of Interests) 
OR 
 
• Where a decision in relation to the item might reasonably be regarded as affecting your 

own well-being or financial position, or that of your family, or your close associates more 
than most other people affected by the issue, 

 
you have a personal interest. 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare the existence, and nature, of your interest and stay 
 
• The declaration must relate to specific business being decided - 

a general scattergun approach is not needed 
 
• Exception - where interest arises only because of your membership of another public 

body, there is no need to declare unless you speak on the matter. 
 
• You can vote on the matter. 
 
 
IS IT A “PREJUDICIAL INTEREST” ? 
 
In general only if:- 
 
• It is a personal interest and 
 
• The item affects your financial position (or conveys other benefits), or the position of your 

family, close associates or bodies through which you have a registered interest (or 
relates to the exercise of regulatory functions in relation to these groups) 

 
 and 
 
• A member of public, with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably believe the 

interest was likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest. 
 
 
WHAT MUST I DO?  Declare and Withdraw 
 
BUT you may make representations to the meeting before withdrawing, if the public have similar 
rights (such as the right to speak at Planning Committee). 



 
 

 
 
 

Council 
 

 

 

 

11th June 2012 

7.00 pm 

Council Chamber Town Hall 

 

Agenda Membership: 

 Cllrs: Alan Mason (Mayor) 
Joe Baker 
Roger Bennett 
Michael Braley 
Rebecca Blake 
Andrew Brazier 
Juliet Brunner 
David Bush 
Michael Chalk 
Simon Chalk 
Greg Chance 
Brandon Clayton 
John Fisher 
Andrew Fry 
Carole Gandy 
 
 

 
Adam Griffin 
Bill Hartnett 
Pattie Hill 
Roger Hill 
Gay Hopkins 
Wanda King (Deputy Mayor) 
Phil Mould 
Brenda Quinney 
Mark Shurmer 
Yvonne Smith 
Luke Stephens 
Debbie Taylor 
Derek Taylor 
P Witherspoon 
 

1. Welcome  The Mayor will open the meeting and welcome all present. 
  

2. Apologies  To receive any apologies for absence on behalf of Council 
members. 
  

3. Declarations of Interest  To invite Councillors to declare any interests they may have 
in items on the agenda. 
  

4. Minutes  

Chief Executive 

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of 
the Council held on 21st May 2012. 
 
(Minutes circulated in Minute Book 2 - 2012/13) 
  

5. Announcements  To consider Announcements under Procedure Rule 10: 
 
a) Mayor’s Announcements 
 
b) Chief Executive’s Announcements 
 
c) Leader’s Announcements. 
 
(Oral report) 
 
  



 
 
Council 
 

 

 

11th June 2012 
 

6. Questions on Notice  

Chief Executive 

No questions have been submitted to date under Procedure 
Rule 9.2. 
 
  

7. Motions on Notice  

(Pages 1 - 2)  

Chief Executive 

To consider the following Motion submitted by Councillor 
Debbie Taylor in accordance with Procedure Rule 11: 
 
West Midland Ambulance Trust "Make Ready" Strategy. 
 
(Motion attached) 
  

8. Executive Committee  

(Pages 3 - 90)  

Chief Executive 

To receive the minutes and consider the recommendations 
and/or referrals from the following meetings of the Executive 
Committee: 
 
24th April 2012 
 
Matters requiring the Council’s consideration include: 
 

• Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy 2011 – 
2026. 

 
(Report and decisions attached) 

 
29th May 2012 
 
Matters requiring the Council’s consideration may include: 
 

• Redditch Borough Council Response to Stratford-on-
Avon Draft Core Strategy. 

 
(Report and decision to follow) 
 
(Minutes of the meeting on 24th April 2012 circulated in 
Minute Book 2 – 2012/13; Minutes of the meeting on 29th 
May 2012 to follow) 
 
  



 
 
Council 
 

 

 

11th June 2012 
 
 

9. Regulatory Committees  

(Pages 91 - 96)  

Chief Executive 

To formally receive the minutes of the following meetings of 
the Council’s Regulatory Committees: 
 
Audit & Governance Committee - 23rd April 2012 
 
Planning Committee -  28th March 2012 
 
     25th April 2012 
 
There is one outstanding recommendation from the meeting 
of the Planning Committee on 25th April 2012 for the Council 
to consider: 
 
•••• National Planning Policy Framework – Changes to 

Planning Policy 
 
(Report and decision attached) 
 
(Minutes circulated in Minute Book 2 – 2012/13) 
  

10. Urgent Business - 
Record of Decisions  

(Pages 97 - 100)  

Chief Executive 

To note the following decision taken in accordance with 
Paragraph 5 of Part 6 of the Constitution since the last 
ordinary meeting of the Council: 
 
CONTAMINATED LAND -  Determination of a number of 
addresses as Contaminated Land under Part 2A 
Environmental Protection Act 1990 and approval of urgent 
remediation works (Ref. 497) 
 
(Deputy Chief Executive) 
 
The report contains exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of S.100 of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) 
(Variation) Order 2006, as it contains information relating to 
the financial or business affairs of particular persons or 
organisations (including the authority holding that 
information) and that the authority proposed to make a 
direction under an enactment.  In view of this it is anticipated 
that discussion of this matter will take place after the 
exclusion of the public.] 
 
(In view of the fact that the report contains exempt 
information, the report has been circulated to Members and 
relevant Officers only) 
  



 
 
Council 
 

 

 

11th June 2012 
 

11. Urgent Business - 
general (if any)  

To consider any additional items exceptionally agreed by the 
Mayor as Urgent Business in accordance with the powers 
vested in him by virtue of Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 
 
(This power should be exercised only in cases where there 
are genuinely special circumstances which require 
consideration of an item which has not previously been 
published on the Order of Business for the meeting and/or on 
the Leader’s Forward Plan.) 
  

12. Exclusion of the Public  Should it be necessary, in the opinion of the Chief Executive, 
to consider excluding the public from the meeting in relation 
to any items of business on the grounds that exempt 
information is likely to be divulged it may be necessary to 
move the following resolution: 
 
“that, under S.100 I of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) (Variation) Order 2006, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following matter(s) on 
the rounds that it/they involve(s) the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in the relevant 
paragraphs (to be specified) of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) 
of the said Act, as amended.” 
          
[Subject to the “public interest” test, information relating 

to: 

••••         Para 1 – any individual; 

••••         Para 2 – the identity of any individual; 

••••         Para 3 – financial or business affairs; 

••••         Para 4 – labour relations matters; 

••••         Para 5 – legal professional privilege; 

••••         Para 6 – a notice, order or direction; 

••••         Para 7 – the prevention, investigation or  

                      prosecution of crime;  

                       
may need to be considered as ‘exempt’.]  



 
 
Council 
 

 

 

11th June 2012 
 

(Note: Anyone requiring copies of any previously circulated reports, or supplementary papers, 
should please contact Committee Services Officers in advance of the meeting.) 
 
  

  

 
 





REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 
COUNCIL  11th June 2012 
 

NOTICE OF MOTION – WEST MIDLAND AMBULANCE TRUST "MAKE 
READY" STRATEGY  
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder(s) Cllr Debbie Taylor 
Relevant Head of Service Head of Legal, Equalities & 

Democratic Services 
Not a Key Decision  

 
The following Notice of Motion has been submitted in accordance with Procedure 
Rule 11 by Councillor Debbie Taylor: 
 

“Redditch Borough Council calls for: 

  

1. West Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust to have a second Ambulance 

Hub in Worcestershire based in Redditch to serve Redditch and the North of the 

County.  This council believes a second hub should be in Redditch given that we 

have a busy A&E at the Alex Hospital.  It is worth noting that in the West 

Midlands Ambulance Service Operational Strategy it states in order to "sustain 

and improve" performance two hubs were required in Worcestershire.  

 

2. West Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust to consult the people of 

Redditch before changing the ambulance service for Redditch. 

 

Whilst the council recognises the need to effectively organise resources, the 

council is of the opinion that it's too big a risk for the people of Redditch to have 

ambulances that serve Redditch based at one hub in Worcester, with only one 

car dedicated to the Borough.” 
 
Proposed by: Cllr Debbie Taylor 
 
Seconded by: Cllr Rebecca Blake 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 1



Page 2



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

COUNCIL  11th June 2012  

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\0\AI00008058\ExtraCareHousingstrategydecision0.doc 

218. WORCESTERSHIRE EXTRA CARE HOUSING STRATEGY 2011 - 2026 
 

RECOMMENDED that 
 
1) the Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy, as attached 

to the report at Appendix 1, be endorsed and adopted; and 
 
2) it be added to the Council’s Constitutional Policy Framework. 

Agenda Item 8Page 3



Page 4



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\0\AI00008058\ExtraCareHousingCommitteeStrategyReport201120260.doc
/jw.27.4.12/sms/27.3.12 
. 

WORCESTERSHIRE EXTRA CARE HOUSING STRATEGY 2011- 2026 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder  Councillor Brandon Clayton, 

Portfolio Holder for Housing, Local 
Environment & Health. 

Portfolio Holder Consulted  Yes 
Relevant Head of Service Angie Heighway,  

Head of Community Services 
Wards Affected All 
Ward Councillor Consulted N/A 
Key Decision  

 
1. SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS 

 
To consider adoption of a County-wide strategy for Extra Care Housing 
for older people and those with disabilities, which sets out the 
framework for the future development of Extra Care Housing in 
Worcestershire for the period 2011-2026. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The Committee is asked to RECOMMEND that  

 
1) the Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy, as attached 

to the report at Appendix 1, be endorsed and adopted; and  
 

2) it be added to the Council’s Constitutional  Policy Framework. 
 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 

 Financial Implications 
 

3.1 There would be no financial implications upon the Council associated 
with the approval of the Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy. 
 

 Legal Implications 
 

3.2 The Coalition Government has not produced a national policy or 
strategy in relation to older people or housing that specifically covers 
extra care housing or indeed any type of housing with support or care 
for older people.  However recent presentations given by civil servants 
from the Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) 
has indicated that the National Strategy for Housing in an Ageing 
Society produced in 2008 by the previous Government remains the 
policy of the Coalition Government policy. 

 

Page 5



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\0\AI00008058\ExtraCareHousingCommitteeStrategyReport201120260.doc
/jw.27.4.12/sms/27.3.12 
. 

 Service / Operational Implications  
 

3.3 Worcestershire County Council with its District and Borough Council 
partners has developed a strategy for Extra Care Housing for older 
people and those with disabilities, setting out the framework for the 
future development of Extra Care Housing in Worcestershire for the 
period 2011-2026. 

 
3.4 This report brings forward the Extra Care Housing Strategy for 

endorsement by Members at Borough / District level.  The strategy is 
attached to this report at Appendix 1. 

 
3.5 The Strategy identifies local authorities as having a leading role in 

developing Extra Care Housing by encouraging providers from the 
social, charitable and private sectors to deliver the Extra Care Housing 
required in Worcestershire.   

 
3.6 This Strategy estimates that an additional 4,703 units of Extra Care 

Housing are required across Worcestershire by 2026, with 438 in 
Redditch.  This level of need reflects the growing population of older 
people in Worcestershire, the majority of them property owners.  

 
3.7 Importantly, the strategy provides useful guidance in relation to the 

types and ‘models’ of Extra Care Housing for use by Strategic 
Commissioning managers and Strategic Housing and Planning 
managers from all local authorities in Worcestershire so that there is 
consensus on the nature and specification of Extra Care Housing for 
Worcestershire. 
 

3.8 Strategic Housing and Planning Officers will need to have regard to this 
strategy in the development of planning policy and any discussions 
with providers for proposing to develop Extra Care housing. 
 

3.9 As this is a County-wide strategy, any amendments thought necessary 
would need to be agreed by all relevant parties - County and Districts. 
 

 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications  
 

3.9 Worcestershire County Council has undertaken a full equalities impact 
assessment on the strategy. 

 
3.10 The majority of people over 50 years of age in the County who 

currently have limited access to or awareness of Extra Care housing 
will have more information to make more informed choices about 
meeting their future accommodation needs.  This strategy will also 
ensure that there will also in the future be more Extra Care housing 
options available for people to have access to if they wish. 

Page 6



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

EXECUTIVE  
COMMITTEE  24th April 2012 
 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\8\5\0\AI00008058\ExtraCareHousingCommitteeStrategyReport201120260.doc
/jw.27.4.12/sms/27.3.12 
. 

4. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 

 The risks associated with not embracing the strategy for Extra Care 
would include: 

 
a) Reduced ability to encourage independent living for older 

people. 

b) Higher costs of care for older people. 

c) Increased demand for residential home provision. 

d) Reduced ability to encourage downsizing opportunities for 
Bromsgrove residents, owing to lack of suitable options for older 
people. 

e) Reduced availability of family housing in the market, owing to 
older people under-occupying family housing. 

f) Reduced downsizing opportunities for social housing tenants 
may exacerbate the availability of suitable accommodation for 
homeless households. 

 
5. APPENDIX 

 
 Appendix 1 - Worcestershire Extra Care Housing Strategy 2011-2026 

 
6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
Worcestershire Housing and Support Needs of Older Persons 
Assessment 2009/10. 
 
 

AUTHOR OF REPORT 
 
Name:  Matthew Bough, Housing Strategy & Enabling Team Leader. 
E-mail: matthew.bough@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk  
Tel     :  3120  

Page 7



Page 8



�����������	��
����

�
��

����	��
���
����



���������


�	�
�
����	��


March  2012 
Not for public circulation 

Logos of all Councils to be inserted.

Page 9



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �


���������

����
�	��
�
����� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


������
��	�� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


 ���
!��
�����
"���
#�
�	�� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


�������	�
$%%�����
��
�����
"���
#�
�	�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&


�
��	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


'��	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������


(���!	��
�!
���
�������� �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������)


��
 ������
��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��


����
*
�%���
���
���%�
�!
��	�
�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


����
(��+���
��
���
�%%������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��,�
"������
�!
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��
 "������-
*��	��
���
*����	�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


����
 ��	����
%��	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��


����
.����
�������	��
���
%��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


��,�
/
	�����
���
�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �&


����
0��
�����	��
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
�	����	�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��&�
*��	��
���
%����	��
�
�
����� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �2


,�
  ���
!��
�����
"���
#�
�	�� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,���
������
��	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,���
�����������	��
�����
%�%
���	��
3
+��
!���
��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,�,�
 ���
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�
�%%����� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


,���
���	���	��
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��
 ���+�������
%���%���	��� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �)


����
4��
��������
!���
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	�� ������������������������� �)


����
4��
��������
!���
�����
����
��
�	��
%���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� �6


��,�
4��
��������
!���
"���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	� ����������������������������������� ,�


����
4��
��������
!���
���	��
"	�	7��� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,�


&�

 �����
"���
#�
�	��
!��
�����������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,,


&���
'�!	�	�	���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
3
5���
	�
	�8����������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,,


&���
"��������	��	��
�!
�����
���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,�


&�,�
*����	��
����	�����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ,&


Page 10



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,


&���
�����
����
��
�	��
��%�����
���
�%��	!	���	��
!��
�����������	������������������������������������������������� ,�


&�����
�����
����
��
�	��
������
3
+��
���	�1��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


&���,�
�����
����
��
�	��
�%��	!	���	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


��

 �
��	��
���
����	1	�	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


���
"�%	���
!
��	�� ���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


����
9����
�
!
��	�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ �)


��,�
�
��	��
�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &&


2�
 '��	����
%�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�


2���
'�����%����
�%�	��� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�


2���
'��	����
%��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &�


$����
�
4��
:�������
!���
���+�������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� &)


$����
�
 ���
!��
�����
"���
#�
�	��
1�
'	���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �,


$����
,
�����
"���
#�
�	��
/
	�����
�
4��
;��	�1������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��


$����
�
�����
"���
#�
�	��
3
����%���
�!
�������
	����	!	��
1�
���+�������� ������������������������������������� 2)


$����
&
/������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ 26





Page 11



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �





�	�
���
����������






���������	��




�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
	��
'	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	�
%�������
���
������%��
�

��
���5	��
��������
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%���
0��
��������
����
�
�
���

!����5��+
!��
���
!
�
��
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	���
��
������
���
%��	��

����������



0��
����
<�����
����
��
�	��=
���
1�����
���
�!
���
����
5	����

���
���
���%���
��
���
�����	�
����

!��
%
�%���
���	����>
���!������	���>
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
5	��
����
���
�
%%����



0�	�
��������
���
1���
������%��
����
��-




♦ ?%���	��
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�����	���
	�
���
�����������	��
#�
�	��

���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
$���������
���6A���


♦ 0��
	����������
�!
�
1����
�����
�!
	���������
%���	��
���
<���+��������=
	���
�	��-

o 0��
�	�
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	��
	�
�����������	���

o *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!���
���	��>
����	��1��
���
%�	����
��������

o "���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����


��
�	���

o $
���
%
�!
�����
���	��
�	�	7���
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���


♦ $�

���������	��
�!
���
��������
���	����
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
%�	��	�	���



0���
��
��	�
��������>
����
���
�����
�����>
	�
	�
%������
��
��+�
�����
����
��
�	��
��
	������	����
5���

+��5�
���
������
!���
�!
�%��	��	��
����������	��
	�
�����
'	���	��
�!
���
"�
����
��
5	��
1�
���	��1��

!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
1
�
���
!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
�����
0��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��+�
�
����	��

����
	�
���1�	��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
����
5	��
����
����
���
5��+
5	��
%���	����
!���
���
���	��>

����	��1��
���
%�	����
�������
��
���	���
���
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����������	���





����

��
�����
����
����	��




0��
��������
���	�����
����
��
���	�	����
�>2�,

�	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��B
	���
������

�����������	��
1�
�����
0�	�
�����
�!
����
��!�����
���
���5	��
%�%
���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	�

�����������	��>
���
��C��	��
�!
����
%��%����
�5�����
��
����
��!�����
���
���	��
!��
%��%��
5��

�����5	��
��
��
1�
	�
����
�����>
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	�
���	�
�5�
������
@!
�����>
,>�&�

�	��
���

�
�������
��
1�	��
��B
	���
!��
����
D	���
�	��
������
�5�����	%E
���
�>�&,

�	��
���
�
�������
��

1�	��
��B
	���
!��
�����
0��
��1��
1���5
���5�
���
���	�����
�
�1��
�!

�	��
��B
	���
1�
�����

�
����	��
�����




Page 12



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &




��������	
���	
�

�
���	�����	���	������	�����������

(���������
 26�

:������
#	���
 )2�

9���	���
 �,)

���������
 &6�

��������
 �>��)

����
������
 )6�

�����������	��
0����
 �>2�,




�������	�
��������
��
�����
����
����	��




0��
�������	�
�%%�����
��+��
	�
���	1�������
	�������
���
��
1�
������
%�����	%�	���
�������
���
	�����	��

	�
��
����
����
	���	���	��
���
	������	��
�%%�������
!���
%���	����
���
������%���
��
�
5��
�!

���%���	��
��
���
��������	��
������	�
��	����>
���
����	��
	�
���	��1	�	��
�!
������
!��
���	��
��
�	��
��

���
�	��
1
�
�
1�����	��
	��������
	�
%��C�����
����
��	���
1�
�������%�	�
�������
���
�
���
��

�	������
	�
����
�	���	����
$
�%��	!	���	��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
1���
������%��
��
�
1��	�
�!

�
	�	��
��
�	��
���
����
%���	����>
%�������
���
	���������
�����	��
1����
��
����	���
����	�����	��
�!

���
+��
���	�1���
5	��	�
�����
����
��
�	���



*�	��	%���
��
�
	��
������%�����
���-




♦ �����
����
	�
����
��
��
�%�	��
!��
�
5	��
�����
�!
�����
�������	��
!���
�����
��
�	��1���

%��%��
5��
����
����
�
	��1��
����������	��>
	�
5�	��
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	���%��������
	�

���
���%���
�!
������
����
��
��
�����
5��
����
�	��
������
�!
����
�B
	������
��
���	����	��

��
����
������	�
�����


♦ ���
���
����
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	�
���
��
���
1�
���������
��
����
���	�
�	�%��
1���
��

����
����
��
�
%%���
	�
�������


♦ :	���
���
��
������
����
��������
��
�������
���
%��!�����
	�
5�	��
����
������
���
�������

����������
���
��>
��
!��
��
%���	1��>
������
�	�	���
�	����
���
�1�	���	����
����	���>
����	��

�������
���
�5���	���
���
��
����
1�
��
�	�	���
��
%���	1���
(���
��
�����
���
����
�	!!�������

	�
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
�	����
�!
������������
���
�������
���������
���
D��������E
�	����>
!��

����%��
����
����	��
��
����	��
�������
�!
������������>
���
��
�%%��
��
����


♦ �%���>
���	��>
���	���������
���
�����
���������
���
��
1�
��
�	��
��
%���	1��
	�
�����
��

���
��
����
����
����1	�	��
���
�����1	�	���


♦ �����
����
������%����
5	��
	���
��
<�	�����=
��%�
������%�����
���
	��	�	�
��
<�������=�

♦ �����
����
������%�����
���
%���	��
�
1���
��
�����
�
5	���
����
�	��
5	��
���!!
%���	�	��
��


�
������
����	��
��
�
�����	��
5�	��
�����
���	�����
<	��
�����=
��

��
����
���
!��	�	�	���

♦ "���	�
	��
"���
9��	������
"���
�	�	��>
	�
5�	��
�	!!�����
1
	��	���>
����
�!
5�	��
���
1�


����	�����
5	��
���
+��
���	�1���
�!
�����
����>
���
�������
��
����	��
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
����>

���
����%��1���











Page 13



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �





����	��




�
��	��
!��
��5
�������
5	��
����
��
����
!���
�
���	���
�!
��
����
���
�����
����
%���	����
5	��
����

��
1�
	������	����
	������	��
�
�
��
���
	�%���
�!
���
������	��
���
%
1�	�
������
1
����
���
��	����

0�	�
5	��
	�������
���
����
��
������%
�	��	!	����
���
���
�!

�	��
!��
����
��
���%���
��
���
	����	!	��

����
���
����
��
�
%%���
���
���	����
�!

�	��
���	��1��
��
�����
0��
!	����	��
	��
��
���
	�
�
�����-




♦ *
1�	�
!
��	��
��
�
1�	�	��
���
��%	���
�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
5	��
1�

�	��	!	������
���
���
��
%���	1��
5	�����5�
���%�������



♦ ��
�����
!��
�����
����
������%����
��
1�
�	�1��
�
�
��
�������
%��%���	��
�!
���

�	��

������%��
5	��
����
��
1�
!��
���������
����>
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
����
!���
�!
������

�B
	���


♦ ��
�����
!��
��	�
��
��%%��>
�����
%��%��
5��
���
�
�������
�5���
���
%	���
5	��
����
��
!	��

��5
�����
����
������%�����
�
!!	�	�����
�������	��
��
5���
��
%
������
��
�%�������A%��%�����


♦ #�
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
	�������
	�
���
������%����
�!
��	�
��������
	����	!	��
����

����	��
���2�F
�!
%��%���	��
	�
�
������
5�
��
1�
��%	�����
��B
	���
��
���
��
�	�1	�	���


♦ *���	�	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
	�
��5
�����
����
������%�����>
	�
���
�1�����
�!
�����>

5	��
����
��
1�
!
����
����
��
�
1�	��
!���

�	��
!��
����
���A��
�����	1
�	���
�!
����
��
1���5

���+��
���
��


♦ ��
	�
���	�	%����
����
�����
�
����	��
1
�����
!��
����
���
�
%%���
5	��
1�
�������	���
����
���

����
!�5
������


♦ 0��
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
�����	��
�����
����
	�
���
!
�
��
���
�	+���
��
����
��
!
��
���	�

����
!���
���	�
�5�
����
����G
���
%��%���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
�	�	��
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
5��

���
��%���
��
����
���	�
����
�����
!
����
1�
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
$�
��
���

"���
�	��
����	���
	�
�	+���
��
���
���


♦ ��
�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
����
�����
%��%��
���
����
��

��
����
!���
�!
�B
	��
�������

%���
��
��
<������	��=
��
�������
!
���
!���
���	�
��	��	��
����
��
�����
����

�%�������A%��%�����





���	����




0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!
5���
	�
5�	��
�����
����
��
�	��
5	��
1�
������%��
���
���	�����
	���
�	��-




♦ 0���
��
�
	��1��
������%����
�	���
�!
1���
��5
1
	��
�����
����
�������
���
<�	�����=
��%�

������%�����


♦ ����
���	��
%�	����
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ �����	!�	��
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
�������
����
��
��
1�

%������
����
��
��%	���


	���������
��
�������
���
1
	��	��
��
%���	��
���
���������
	�!�����
��
��
��
���	���
�����
����>

��
�
����
�	�	���
!���
�!
�����
�����


♦ �����	!�	��
���
%�����	��
!��
<����
���
��
����=
������
�!
����	��
���	����
	�
���
�	�	�	��
�!

��	��	��
�����
����
�������>
%�����	����
%���	�	��
����
��
���
5	���
�����
����
�	��
���
��+	��

���
�����	��
���
���	��
���	�	��
%���	�	��
5	��	�
�����
����
���	��1��
��
���
5	���
�����

����
�	���





Page 14



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 2


0��
 �����
 �
����	�	��
 	�
�����������	��
 5	��
 5��+
 ���	����
 5	��
 ������%���>
 �����
 ����
 %���	����>
 ���

��
�	��
�����	���	���>
1���
���	��
���
%�	����G
��
	����	!�
%�����	��
�	���
����
���
�
	��1��
���
�	�1��
!��

�����
����
�������
���
�	�����
��%�
������%�����
%���	�
�����
��
����
�!
�����
��%��
�!
�������
5	��

����
1�
�	�1��
��
������
�	����





Page 15



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 )





����
	��
�

���
��������




0��
��1��
1���5
�
����	���
���
+��
1���!	��
�!
���%�	��
���
	�%������	��
��	�
��������-




�	���
������ ������	��
�

@����
���
�	��1���

%��%��




♦ ��������
5	��
����
����
�	��
��
�
���5��
	�
���
���
��>
�	�
���

�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
�%�	���
���
���	���
���	��1���


♦ $��������
���
��B
	�������
�!
���
5����
%�%
���	��
�!
�����

���
�	��1���
%��%��
	���
�	��
1���
���!
!
�����
���
�����
%��%��

5��
5	��
����
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
��
����
���	�
��
�	��
���
����

������


♦ �����
����
��
�	��
5	��
1�����
�
��
1�����
+��5�
�������
���

�����
%�%
���	��
���
���	�
!��	�	��
���
����
����
1�����

	��	�	�
��
%����	��
!��
!
�
��
��
�	��
���
����
��B
	��������


♦ �	��
������
�%�	���
!��
�����
%��%��
��

��
���	�
�5�
����
����
��

1���
�!!���
��
����
1���
���	�
!
�
��
��
�	��
���
����
�����
���

�����


♦ �	��
������
�������	��>
��%	���	����
��
�	��
�%�	���
����
���

�
	���
��
%��%��
5��
�	����
����
��
5���
��
%���
!��
�����	��

��
�	��
��B
	�������
���
%�����	����
	������	��
����
�����>

	���
�	��
������	��




�����
"���
#�
�	��

*���	����




♦ *���	���
�
�����
<�����������	��
5	��=
%��	�	��
!���
���
�����

�
����	�	��
	�
�����	��
��
5���
��%��
�!
������%�����
���
������

���
���	��1��
���
5�
��
1�
�
%%�����
1�
�����
�
����	�	��
D���

5�	��
5�
��
���E�


♦ *���	���
�
�����
�
����	��
<��������=
��	�����
1���
�!
����
!��

�����
����
��
�	��
1�
'	���	���


♦ *���	���
�����
�
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
���
<������	��A���	��1��=

���%������
�!
���
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
������

�����������	���


♦ #�5����>
	�
���
<����
%�����	%�	��=
%���	�	��
!���	1	�	��
!��

������%���A%���	����
��
%������
	������	��
���
	���	���	��

������
%��%�����
��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��	�
���
�������
�!
���

�
	�����
	�
���
���������


♦ ����
�����
�	���
���
��
������%�����
���
%�	����A���	��

������
%��������	%��


♦ *���	���
�
�������	�
���������
����
������
%��%�����
���

���	����
D	�
���������E
����
��
�������
���
�����A��B
	�������

�!
���
5����
%�%
���	��
�!
�����A�	��1���
%��%���


♦ ����
�
�
�
�����
��%�����	��
����
�����
����
��
1�
�������
����

���
�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
����
���%���
�����
	���
�	��

������	�>
�%	���
	�C
�	��>
���
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��

�	��1	�	�	���


Page 16



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 6


�	���
������ ������	��
�



'	���	��
#�
�	��
���

*����	��
�
����	�	��




♦ "��%�������
���
��5
��
���5	��
��
�	��
��������

♦ *���	���
�
�����
��	�����
1���
�!
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����


����
��
�	���

♦ *���	���
�
1��	�
!��
�%��	!�	��
���
��%�
���
���
���
�!
�����
����



�	��
��B
	���
��
%���
�!
�����
������%����
!����5��+�
���
����

�����������


♦ *���	���
�����
�
	�����
�1�
�
���
���������	��	��>
<������	��=
���

<���	��1��=>
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
5���
%���	�	��
�
	�����
��

������%���
���
����	���	��
%����	��
�%%�	���	����


♦ ��
���
<����
%�����	%�	��=>
	���
	�
%���	��
���
1���

��
�!
%�����	��

������%����
�%%���
�	�	���


♦ *���	���
���
1��	�
!��
�
����	�����
�%%�����
���
���%����
��

������%���>
%���	�
�����
	�
���
%�	����
������>
	�
�����	��
��

%��%�����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�	�	���
%��%������


♦ @���
�	��
���
��������
���
���
%�����	��
��
�������
!��	��

��
�	��
1��+
	���
�����
��
�	��
���+���
��
	��	�	�
���
%
������

�����
����
�%���������




�����������	��

"�
���
"�
��	�

$�
��
H
"���
�	��

����	���




♦ �
%%���
���
���%�������
�����������
���
���
�����������	��

'�����	�
���������


♦ /��5��
	�
���
��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����5�
%�����	��

���
��	��
	�

��
�!
���
�%���	��
��
���	����	��
�����


♦ *�����	����
����
����
�!!���	��
�%�	��
����

�	��
���	����	��
�����

♦ �	��
������
�������	��
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
����
����
����


���!
!
�����
��
����
���	�
��
�	��
���
����
�����
���
������

♦ $���5�
	��	�	�
���
��

��
!����
�!
�B
	��
�������A<��5��	7	��=
��


����
1���
��
�	��
���
����
������

♦ *���	���
�
������	��
!��
�������
�
5	��
���
'	���	��
��
�	��


���
%����	��
�
����	�	��
�1�
�
<��!	�	�	��=>
����
�!
���
�%%�����

��
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	���


♦ *���	���
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
!��
���
5����
�����
%��%��

%�%
���	���


♦ �%��	!	�����
%�������
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
!��
%��%��
5	��

������	�
���
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���











Page 17



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

�

�� �������
�����




� � 
!������
���
�����
�

��	�
��������




�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
	��
'	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	�
%�������
����
������%��
�
��������

!��
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
����
������
���
�����
�!
�����������	���
0�	�

��������
����
�
�
���
!����5��+
!��
���
!
�
��
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	���

0�	�
��������
������
���
%��	��
����������




0��
����
<�����
����
��
�	��=
���
1�����
���
�!
���
����
5	����

���
���
���%���
��
���
�����	�
����

!��
%
�%���
���	����>
���!������	���>
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
5	��
����
���
�
%%����



0���
��
��	�
��������>
����
���
�����
�����>
	�
	�
%������
��
��+�
�����
����
��
�	��
��
	������	����
5���

+��5�
���
������
!���
�!
�%��	��	��
����������	��
	�
�����
'	���	��
�!
���
"�
����
��
5	��
1�
���	��1��

!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
1
�
���
!��
%��%��
5��
5���
��
�����
0��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��+�
�
����	��

����
	�
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
����
5	��
����
����
%���	����
!���
���
���	��>
����	��1��
���

%�	����
�������
��
���	���
���
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����������	���




�
�
��
������%����
5	��
	���
��
��5
�������>
��������%����
�!
����
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
���

<�
1
���
�%�+�=
������
�!
�
������
	�
��
����1�
����
�	�	���
$
�����
�!
���
��
�%�	���
���
��
1�

������%��
	���
�	��
������
�5�����	%
��%��
�!
����
�5�����	%�



0�	�
��������
���	�����
����
��
���	�	����
�>2�,

�	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��B
	���
������

�����������	��
1�
�����
0�	�
�����
�!
����
��!�����
���
���5	��
%�%
���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	�

�����������	��>
���
��C��	��
�!
����
%��%����
�5�����
��
����
��!�����
���
���	��
!��
%��%��
��
����	�
�

��
�	��
	�
���	�
�5�
�����
������
����
����
��
�
���	����	��
����
�����



�
��	��
!��
��5
�������
5	��
����
��
����
!���
�
���	���
�!
��
����
���
�����
����
%���	����
5	��
����

��
1�
	������	����
	������	��
�
�
��
���
	�%���
�!
���
������	��
���
%
1�	�
������
1
����
���
��	����

0�	�
5	��
	�������
���
����
��
������%
�	��	!	����
���
���
�!

�	��
!��
����
��
���%���
��
���
	����	!	��

����
���
����
��
�
%%���
���
���	����
�!

�	��
���	��1��
��
�����




� " 
���#������
���
�������� 




0�	�
��������
��+��
���
�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
$���������
����

5��
����	��
�
�
	�
���6A��
��
�
�����	��
%�	��
���

���
���
	�!�����	��
��%�
���
���
��������
��
%���
�!

����
5��+�




0�	�
��������
���
1���
������%��
����
��-




Page 18



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ ?%���	��
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�����	���
	�
���
�����������	��
#�
�	��

���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
$���������
���6A���


♦ 0��
	����������
�!
�
1����
�����
�!
	���������
%���	��
���
<���+��������=
	���
�	��-

o 0��
�	�
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	��
	�
�����������	���

o *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

o "���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����


��
�	���

o $
���
%
�!
���	��
�	�	7���
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���


♦ $�

���������	��
�!
���
��������
���	����
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
%�	��	�	���




� $ 
�������
�

��������




0��
��������
	�
�
�����
�����	��-




♦ $�
����������
�!
���
������
�!
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����������	��

1��+��
��5�
1�
'	���	���


♦ 0��
+��
��������
!���
�
�����
�!
���+��������
	�
�����	��
��
���
��%��
���
<������=
�!
�����

����
��
�	��
����
���
�%%��%�	���
���
�
	��1��
!��
�	!!�����
�����	�	��
���
�����
5	��	�

�����������	���


♦ /
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
1�

���
1�
�������	�
"���	��	��	��

��������>
�������	�
#�
�	��
���
*����	��
��������
!���
���
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��

��
����
�����
	�
�������
�
��
���
���
��
���
�%��	!	���	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!��

�����������	���


♦ 0��
!
��	��
�%�	���>
1���
	�
�����
�!
��%	���
���
�����
�>
	�
�����	��
��
���
%��%����

������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���
�������
�!
�	��	!	����
���
��	���
	�
%
1�	�
�%���	��
��

��
�	��
���
����A�
%%����


♦ $
���	����
%��������
!��
���
"�
����
$
��%�����
����	���
���	����
%��������
5	��
1�

������%��
5�	��
5	��
����
���	����
%����
��
'	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	�
������





Page 19



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��




�� �����	�������
���������
��
��



0�
%
�
���
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	��
	�
�
5	���
�������
��	�
����	��
�
��	���-




♦  ��	����
��
�	��
%��	��
	�
�����	��
��
�����
%��%��
���
���
�	����	��
�!
��������
���	��
����

%��	���


♦ 9�������
%��	��
���
%����
������%��
	�
�����������	���

♦ $
1�	�!
�
�����
�!
�
	�����
���
��������
��	�����
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	���





" � 
���	����
���	��





0��
"���	�	��
/���������
���
%���
���
�
���	����
��
�	��
��������>
	
������
�������
�������
�
�������
���
�������������
���
D����E
���
	�
	���
���
��!�������
��
�
<��5
����
!��
�����
%��%��=�
��
�	��=�
9�����

%��������	���
�	���
1�
�	�	�
��������
!���
���
'�%�������
!��
"���
�	�	��
���
.����
/���������
D"./E

����
	��	�����
����
���
�
����
�����
��������������������
������������������%���
���
	�
���)
1�
���

%���	�
�
/���������
����
����	��
���	��



0�	�
��������>
+��5�
��
	���������������	������������
����
����>
����
�
�
�
5	��
�����
�!
�1C���	���
	�

�����	��
��
5	���	��
���
�����
�!
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
�%�	���
���
�%%���
�	�	��
���	��1��
��

%��%��
��
����
1�����
�����
���A��
��%��	����
�	��1	�	���




	���������������	������������
����
����
���+�
��
���%���
��
5���
�����
%��%��
���
����
5����
��

�
��	���
��5
�%%�������
���
	���������
	�
	�!�����	��
���
���%���	��
����	���>
���%�	��
�!
.	!��	��

#����
���������
	�
���
%
1�	�
������
���
�
%��	�	��
�	�	��
!��
�%��	��	��
��
�	���



��
	�
1����
��
�
������	�	��
����
��
���
%�%
���	��
����>
1�
����
�����
%��%��
5	��
����
��
!��
������

���!
D�)
%��
����E
�!
���
	�������
	�
���
�����
�
�1��
�!
��
�������>
���
��	��
	�
���
�	��	��
����
�����

��
�������
����
�����
���
������
0��
��������
������	���
����
����
��
�	��
	�
��	�	���
��
������
���

��
��	��
%����
���
�!
����
���
�
%%���
��%���	�
��
���
���	�����
��+	��
	�
���	��
���
��!��
!��
�����

%��%��
��
����
	�
���	�
�5�
������



0����
	�
��
���+
�!
�	��
��	��
�!
���
�	���
���	��
����
%��	��
!��
��
���	��
���	����
��!�
���	��
%
1�	���	���

����
���
����
&
�����
	���
��
���
!����5	��-




♦  �����
��
�� ���!
���� ����
�-
�
��5
�	����	��
!��
����
�	��
����	���
D'�%�������
�!
#�����

����E�


♦ "�������"��#��������
�
"��������
D'�%�������
�!
#�����
���2E
���
���
�	�+��
0����!���	��
$�
��

���	��
"���
D'�%�������
�!
#�����
���)E�


♦ 	�$������������
�%������

3
$
 ��	����
'�����	�
��������
D'�%�������
�!
#�����
���6E�

♦ &�����"�������
3
<0��+�	��
���
!	����	��
���������
!��
��
��	��
�!
��
���	��
%�%
���	��=
D$
�	�


"���	��	��
����E�


                                                
�
 ��	����
��������
!��
#�
�	��
	�
��
$��	��
���	���-
.	!��	��
#����>
.	!��	��
 �	��1�
�������
"./>
���)

Page 20



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,



��
	�
�%%�����
����
���
��	��
������
	�
���	��
����
%��	��
���-




♦ �
%%���	��
%��%��
��
�	��
��
�����

♦ *������	��
��%��������

♦ ����
���	��
	���%�������
���
��
���	��>
�������
�	!������
	�
�����
�	!��




0����
	�
��
�����	��
%�	����%��
�!
�	�5	��
%��%��
��
	��	�	�
��
�
�������
�!
����	���>
�
�������
��

	�%����
B
��	��
1
�
����
�1�
�
��5
���	��
����
���
1�
�!!������
��
��������
�����>
5�
���
	�
%��	��
���

%����	��-




♦ $�
��%���	�
��
������	��
���
�����
�!
�
������
♦ $
��	!�
�5��
!���
����
	���	�
�	����
%���	�	��
	�
!���
�
�!
�
%%���	��
%��%��
��
1�


����������	��
♦ /	�	��
%��%��
�������
�	��������	���
����
���	�
�	!�
���
��5
����
���
�
%%�����
����
��������


���	!���
	�
���
�����%�
�!
<%�������
1
�����=
!��
���	��
������



" " 
%����
�������	��
���
�����




0�	�
�����
����
��������
	�
�
%���
�!
�
5	���
���
�!
������
��
�	��
���
���	��
����
%��	�	��
5	��	�

�����������	���
0����
���
�
����	���
1���5�




" " � 
&����������	��
����	��
��������
"'��("'�)




0��
�����������	��
#�
�	��
��������
���
1���
������%��
1�
���
�	�
�����
��
�	��
�
����	�	���
��
����
���

!
�
��
�	����	��
�!
��
�	��
�������
����	���
5	��	�
���
��
���
����
���
����
&
������



��
�����	��
�
�
�1��
�!
%�	��	�	��
���
���	���
����
������
�	����
���������
��
�%��	!	�����
��
�����
����

��
�	��
	���
�	��-




♦ �
%%���	��
�����
%��%��
��
��+�
���	���
����
��
���	��1	�	��
�!
��
��5�����
���	��
��
�%�	���>

%���	�	��
�!
�
%%���
���
%����	���
���%
���
��
���
����
5����
�������


♦ ����
���	��
%��%��
��
��5��	7�>
	���
�	��
�����
%��%���

♦ 0�
������%
!	����	����
�
���	��1��
������
�!
�����
����
%���	�	��
��
����
���
�����
�!
�����


%��%��
5	��	�
���
��
����



0��
.����
����������
*���
D.�*E
����
�
�
���
�	�	��
!��
�����������	��
	�
�����
�!
��
�	��>
%����	��>

�����%���>
���������	��>
���	��
����>
������>
	�!�����
��
��
���
��%��������
��
	�
���	�	%����
����
��
���

.�*
	�

%�����
����
�	��>
�����
%�������
5	��
�������
��!	��
���	�
�	���
�!
	��	�	�
��
��
�	��
�������
��

��!����
���
���	����
�!
�	���
���
�������>
��5
	���������
�%%���
�	�	��
����
������
���
���
���	��1	�	��

�!
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
������
!
��	���
@��
�!
���
	����	!	��
%�	��	�	��
	�
���
.�*
	�
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��

	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	���



��
���	�	��
����
�!
���
��
�	��
�
����	�	��
����
������%��
�%��	!	�
�����
%�����=�
�������	��>
!��

����%��
9���	���
(���
��
"�
��	�
���
�
��������
!��
@����
*������=
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
���)�����>


Page 21



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

5�	��
����
�
�
���
�����
������
���
!����5��+
!��
���
!
�
��
�!
�����
%������=
��
�	��
���
�
%%���>

	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	���




" " " 
&����������	��
�������	�
*��#��
����	��
������+���




0��
��
�	��
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
����	��	����
/;$
���
����
$�����	��
��
%��%���
�

�������	�
#�
�	��
:��+��
$���������
D�#:$E>
5�	��
���	�����
!
�
��
������
!��
��5
��
�	��

	���
�	��
�!!����1��
��
�	��
����
���
%��	��
��
��,��
$�
5���
��
����	���	��
���
!
�
��
�������
��
�	��

������>
���
�#:$
���+�
��
����
�%��	!	�
<��
������
���
%�=
	���
�	��
�����
%��%���



0��
�#:$
���
���
�����
"���
��������
���
���%���������
	�
�����
�!
���
�������%�	�
%��C���	���
!��

�����
%��%��=�
��
�������
���
���
���5��
	�
��	�
%�%
���	��
���
���
��
�	��
	�%�	���	����
$�
5	��
��	�

��������
���
�:#$
����
���5�
��
��������
	���
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*��%��
5	��	�

�����������	��
����
5��

������+��
1�
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
*��������	%
	�
���6A���





" " $ 
���	��
����,
&����������	��
�����
������-�
��++	��	��	��
��������
"'��
(
"'�)




0�	�
��������
����
�
�
���
�������
�������>
�%%�����
���
%�	��	�	��
	�
�����	��
��
����
���
�
%%���
!��

�����
%��%���
0��
�����
�������
!��
��	�
��������
	�-




♦ $�
���	��
%�%
���	���

♦ ��%���	��
������
���
%�����	��
!��
�	��
B
��	��
�!
�	!�
!��
�����
%��%���

♦ (
�>
����
����
�����
�!
%���
������
���
�	�	���
�1	�	��
!��
����>
����	��
��
	������	��
����
���


�
%%���
������

♦ #����>
���
!��
�
5	��
1�
��
���	��
����
���
����
�	��
1����
�
%%���
��%��	����
%�������
����


���
��
������
���+��

♦ 0��
����
��
�
%%���
�!!���	��

��
�!
�	��
������
�!
�B
	��
�������
�5���
���
%	���
���
�
%%���


�����
%��%��
��
��C��
�
B
��	��
�!
�	!��



0��
��������
	�
!��
����
��
+��
%�	��	�	��
�������
��
��	���	�	��
���
������	��
���
	���%�������
�!

�����
%��%��
	���
�	��-





♦ *���	�	��
	�!�����	��
���
���	���

♦ *�����	��
���!
����
���
����
�	��
�
%%����

♦ 0��
����
�!
<��5
�����
�
%%���=�

♦ "���	��	��	��
���
!��	�	���	��
�
%%�����
��
�	��>
	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ 9���1	�	���	��
�
%%����

♦ '�����	�
���
������
5���1�	���




0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!
+��
������
5	��	�
��	�
��������
����
���
��������
��
���
������%����
�!
�����

����
��
�	��
	�
�����������	��-




♦ ���
�
��
5���1�	��
������
3
I+��%
��
����!
5���J�

♦ ���
�	��
����
%��%��
��+�
%�������
���%���	1	�	��
!��
���	�
����
���
5���1�	���

♦ ���
�	��
����
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
����
����
���
�!!���	����

����


Page 22



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&

♦ @%�	�	��
���
�
�1��
�!
�����
%��%��
�1��
��
��+�
	�!�����
���	���
������	��
���	�
�����>
����

���
�
%%���
������


♦ ���
��
	�!�����	��
���
���	��
	�
���	��1��
��
���!
!
�����
��
���
��
�%�	���

��
�!
%�������

����
����





0����
	�
��
��%�����	��
����
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
�����
��
1���
�
%%���
���
��%	���	���
�!

���!
!
�����
���
����
���%
��
�	�	�
������
!���
�����
%��%��
!��
����
������
���	����	��
�����




" " . 
&����������	��
��+���	�
��������
"'��("'�)




0��
������	�
��������
	�
%���	�����

%��
���
������%����
�!
����	���
����
�
%%���
%��%��
��
K�	��
5���

5	��
������	�K
5	��	�
���
����
�	��
!����5	��
�����
�	�����	�
���
�
1��B
���
���	����
�!
	�!�����	��>

���	��>
���
����	����
���
%����	���
�
%%����



@��
%�	��	��
�!
��	�
��������
	�
!��
���
����
���
�
%%���
�!
%��%��
5	��
������	�
	�
���	�
�5�
����

������
����
	�
��
	���	�
�	����
����
����	���
$�
�
%���
�!
���	���	��
��	�
%�	��	��
���
����
�!
1���
�����
����

��
�	��
���
���������
��
�	��
	�
%�������-




'
�����������#��#���(��
��������
�
����
�����
������
��������������
������
����$���#�����
���
����$���������##������
���������
������)��

���������������
�����

��#��#���(��
��������
��
��
��������������
�����*������
���#
�+
����
�����##����������������
������������*��
��
���
��������
#��$������

��
##��#��
����##�������������������
�������
������
���
$
��
�����
�
���(��
���
���
�
��
�
�������
���
�����
����
����(��+���������##������
���������
�����������
��
�������
������
����+������������$���#���������������
����



 ��	����
%��	��>
����	�����
5	��
����
�����
%��%��=�
�5�
5	����>
	�
��
������
��
�	��
���
����
�%�	���>

�
%%���
%��%��
��
����	�
��
����
��
!��
��
%���	1��>
5	��
���	������
5���
��B
	����
0��
��%���	�
���

�����B
�����
1���
��
	�%���	��
	�!�����	��
�1�
�
%���	1��
�%�	���>
���
�	��
���	����
��
����

	���	�
�	����
!����
�!
����������	��
5	��
�������

��
�!
�B
	��
1�
�5�����
*����
���
�������	��
	�

�����������	��
	����%�����
�����
��1	�	���




" $ 
/�	�����
���
��������




0��
#�
�	��
.����	��
H
��%��������
 ��5��+
D.� E�
	�
���
���	����
���5��+
!��
%�����	��
��5
	����

���
�
%%���	��
������
	�
���
���	����
�!
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
����	���
!��
�����
���
�
�����1��

��
���>
	���
�	��
%��%��
5	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
����
����
����	�	����
0��
#�
�	��
.� 
���
���
����
!��

�
%%���	��
���
	�%��������	��
���
����	��
���
�����	��
!���
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����K�
%���	�
�
�����

����
��
�	��
%���������



,����!
������-��
����.����>
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����
#�
�	��
.� 
����+	�
D���)E
���	�5�
���
�����	��

��%	���	���
�!
�����
%��%��
���
�
����	���
����
����������	��
���
����
���
��
���
��-



                                                
�
555���
�	���	������
+


Page 23



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ 9���
�%�	���
!��
%��%��
	�
�
�����
�!
%�������
���
��
�	��
�	��
���������

♦ .����	���
����
%���	��
������
��
�
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
����	����

♦ *���	��
���
��
���
%����	���
���
�	��
	�
���
������
���
	��
�
���
��	����

♦ 9�����	��
���
%���	��
!��
�
�	����	��
�!
�	!������
���	����

♦ *���	��
�
!���	1��
�!!��
�!
����	��
����
	�
1
	��
��
%��	�	��
%���
�%�	���
�1�
�
���
����

♦ @!!��
���
1���
���	��1��
!	����	��
������������
��
�����
���
!��
���
!
�
���




0��
#�
�	��
.� 
%���
���
��

%�����
����	��
�!
��	�
����+	�>
���
������������������ �����"��#��
D����E�

0�	�
��������
	�
����	�����
5	��
���
����
������
#�
�	��
.� 
�
	������



��
	�
1�����
���
���%�
�!
��	�
��������
��
��!������
���
���
��������
��
����
�!
	�!�����	��
����
��
���

#�
�	��
.� 
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
��5����
���
��	�����
!���
��������
���
�
	�����

������	��
�����
����
��
�	��>
�����
��
	�
����
�����
�������	�����>
��	��
����5����	����
	��	�����
����

1���!	��
!���
�����
����
��
�	���
��
�
�
������
����
+��
!	��	���
	���
��-




♦ 9��	�����
���
�
���
	���%�������>
���
�	��
���
���	��
	�������	��
�!!����
1�
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ :���
���	�����
!���
5���
���������>
���
�
���	��
���	�	�	��
���
��+�
��5
!�	�����

♦ ����
���	�����
���
1�
���	����
	�������>
%���	�
�����
�����
	�
%�����
������
���
����	�	��
�����

♦ <;	�����=
�������
���
�������
�������
����
�	!!�����
1���!	��
���
�	�	���	���
!��
�	!!�����


%��%���

♦ ����
%��%��
����
�����!�����
!���
����
�����
��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
<���	���=
���
%��%��


5	��
�
��	��
����
�����
�
�����!
���
�	��
	�
����
��������

♦ ��
����
%�����
�����
���
1���
����	��
1��5���
<���
!	�=
���
<���
!��	�=
���	�����
5	��	�
�����
����


��
�	���

♦ :���
%��%��
�	��
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
����
��
��
���
���
�!
���	�
�	���
���
�����
���
����%���


�!
�������
����
����
1���
�1��
��
	�������
�	��	!	������
���
�%%���
�	��
��
���
�
%�����=�
�	!�
	�

��
�����
����
������
5����
����
	�
���
���	����=�
���	���


♦ �����
����
��
�	��
���
�
%%���
%��%��
5	��
����	�	��
	�%�	�����
�
��
��
������	�
1
�
	�
	�

���	��1��
!��
%��%��
��
����
	�
1�!���
��	�
���
������%��
�	��	!	�������



♦ �����
����
��
�	��
	�
%���	�
�����
���
�1��
!��
��
%���
5	��
�	!!�����
������
�!
�����




" . 
0��
�����	��
��1�	�
���
��	����
�	+���	��




0��
���	�������
	�
5�	��
����	��	�����
���
%���	����
�!
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
����	���
�%�����
	�

�����	��
�
1�����	����
���
��%	����





♦ 0��
 #�
��	��
*�%��
<�/�
�����
����*����������	����
������
�����0
%��%����
�	��	!	����
��!���

���
�	!!�����
�%%�������
!��
������
����
����	��	��	��
���
���	�����



♦ /���������
%��	��
	�
!��
����
��5����
���������	���	��
5	��
	������	��
�������
%�����
	���
���

�����
�!
	��	�	�
���
���
����
�	�	��>
5�	���
��	!�	��
%�5��
���
���%���	1	�	��
�5��
!���
���

������
��
�����
�����������



♦ 0��
%
1�	�
������
	�
��%�����
��
���	���
����
!��
����
5	��
��
��%�����	��
����
���
!��
�
�!

%
1�	�
����
����
5	��
1�
��
���	���	��
	�%�����
�
������
!��
	��	�	�
���
���
����
�	�	��
����

%������
���!
���%>
��������
����
�	�	��
���
���
!	����	����
�
���	��1��
	�
���
������
�����


♦ "���	��	�����
���
����	��
%���	����
���
1�	��
����
�����
��
��	�+
�	!!�������
���
��

	������	����
5��+
������
����	��
1�
����	���



Page 24



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �2

♦ 0����
	�
������
��%���	�
��
1�	��	��
��������
%
1�	�>
%�	����
���
���
�����
����
����
���

��%���	��
	�
��5
���
	���	���	��
5���>
��
	�%����
B
��	��
���
%���
��	�	���




0��
+��
������
����
���
�����	��
!���
���	����
%��	��
���
���
	�%���
�!
%
1�	�
�%���	��
���
��	���

����
���
����
!	��
�����
���
����-




♦ ���	�	�
���
5	��
1�
��%�����
��
��+�
�
�������
���%���	1	�	��
!��
���	�
�5�
������
���
5���1�	���

�����
����
��
�	��
	�
�	+���
��
1�
���
�!
���
�%�	���
����
	��	�	�
���
���
������
	�
�����	��
��

�����	��
���	�
�5�
������
���
5���1�	���


♦ ��
	�
�	+���
����
�
��C��	��
�!
	��	�	�
���
5	��
����
��
!
��
��
��
�����
�����	1
��
��
���
����
�!

���	�
!
�
��
����
�����G
	�
���
����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��	�
5	��
1�
1���
���
�����
�!

%
�����	��
�
%��%����
��
5���
��
���
�����
�!
�����


♦ 0��
����
�!
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
	������	����
1�
����
�!
�
����	��	��	��
�
����	��>
������
����

%���	���>
5	��
�
��������
��%���	�
��>
!��
����%��>
%���	�	��
	�!�����	��
���
!��	�	���	��
������

��
�%%��%�	���
���	��
!��
	��	�	�
���
��
��+�
���	�	���
�1�
�
%
�����	��
��
�����
����
%��%�����





" 2 
!��	��
���
�����	��
(
��++���




��
�
�����>
������
%��	��
���
%����	��
	�
�����	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
�
������
����
	�
���
���%
��

���	���
���
!����5	��
+��
1���!	��-




♦ *���	�	��
B
��	��
��
�	��
���
����
�	�	��
����
���
�
	��1��
!��
���
�����
�!
�����
%��%��
���

����
�����
�
�����1��
���
%��


♦ *���	�	��
�
5	���
�����
�!
��
�	��
���
����
���	����

♦ ����	��

%
%��%���	��
	�
���
��
�	��
���	�
����
��
	��	�	�
���
���	��
��
��
�����
����
�������

♦ *�����	��
�������
	���%�������>
���	��
���
��������

♦ 9��
�	��
���	��
	�����	���

♦ ��%���	��
���
������
���
5���1�	��
�!
%��%��
5��

��
���
����	���

♦ 9��
�	��
���
������
��
����
�	��
���
��
��
������
����	����

♦ *���	�	��
��
��������	��
��
���	����	��
����
!��
����
%��%��
���
�
��	��
����
!��
�����

♦ 4��%	��
������
���
���
%�����
����
����
!��
���������

♦ *���	�	��
����
%��%��
5��

��
���
����	��
5	��
�
<����
!��
�	!�=�

♦ *���	�	��
��
���	�������
����
���
%���	��
��!���
���
%������
�	��	���

♦ �
%%���	��
%��%��
��
���	�
<���
�!
�	!�=�







Page 25



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �)

�

�� ����������	�����������������




$ � 
���������	��




0�	�
��������
���5�
��
	�!�����	��
����
5��
���������
!���
1���
%�	����
���
���������
��
����
!��
���

�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
��
���
�����	��
%�	��

!��
����1�	��	��
���
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
%��	��
����������
0���
����������

�����	���
�
�����
���
��
�!
����
	�
�����	��
��
���
�������%�	�>
	�����>
��
�	��
���
������
%��!	��
�!

���
�����
%�%
���	��
	�
�����������	��G
����
���
����
����
	�
�%��	!	�����
��������
��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

���5�
��
!���
����
����������
!��
��	�
���������



�����
�%%��%�	���>
�����
����
����
	�
��������
��
����1�	��	��
���
����
!��
��	�
��%�
�!
��
�	��>

�	��

�����
��
����
�!
�����
����>
���
1���

���>
!��
����%��
!���
����	��	��	��
�������	��
!��
�����
%��%��

���
%��%��
5	��
������	��




$ " 
&����������	��
�����
�������	��
3
#��

�������




����
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
���
+��
!���
���
���-




♦ ��
�����������	��
1�
��,�
�����
5	��
1�
�
��F
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
���
�
�,�F
	�������
	�

�����
����
)&�
9����
�!
���5��
����
1��5���
'	���	���
5	��
�	����
���5��
	�
��������
���

:������
#	����
��
�1���
��
�����>
��������
���
����
������
����
���
�������
%�%
���	���
�!

�����
%��%���


♦ $����
��
�	!�
��%�������
���
	��������
���
%��	��
�!
%���
������
	�
�����
�	!�
5���
����
���
1�

������
���
����
�	���>
��,
�����
!��
���
���
&�6
�����
!��
5�����
0����
5	��
������	�
���

�	+���
��
	�������
!���
2>2��
��5
��
���
��
��>��&
1�
����G
�
,�F
	��������


♦ 0��
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
5��
����
���%
5	��
���
��
����
��	��
���	�	�	��
�	+�
��	��
��
���
��	���
��

����	��
�
�
�!
1��
	�
%���	����
��
�	��
!���
�&>2�)
��
�&>�,�
1�
���&�



♦ .�����
�!
�5���
���
%��	��
�������
�����
%��%��
	�
�����������	��
���
����
�	��
��
����
)�F
	�

���
&&�2�
���
�����

�����	�	��
���
	�%�������
�!
%����	��
!��
���
���
���
1
�
����
���
%���	1��

����
�!
�B
	��
��������





$ $ 
����

��
�����
����
����	��
(
��������




0�	�
��������
��+��
���
%��C���	���
�!
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!���
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���

 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E�
$
��!	���
����	��
�!
���
����+	�
%���	�
���
%
1�	����
1�

���
'�%�������
�!
"���
�	�	��
���
.����
/���������
D"./E,>
!��
���
%
�%���
�!
�����
�
����	�	��

%���
�	��
����������	��
�������	��
!��
�����
%��%��>
5�	��
	���
���
�
	�����
������	��
���	���	��


                                                
,
:���
"��	��>
/������
;�	��>
"./
D���)E�

Page 26



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �6

����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	�

���
��
%��C���
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

�����������	���
0�	�
	�
���
�
�
	�
����
����	�
1���5
	�
����	��
,���



0��
%��C�����
����
!��
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����������	��
	�
1��+��
��5�
1�

'	���	��A(���
��
��
��	�
�����
0��
��������
�������%�	�
�������
���
�����
!������
����
���
�	+���
��

�!!���
���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
���
�
�
1���5�
0�
���
���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

�������>
����
+��
!���
���
�!
���
�����
%�%
���	��
�!
�����������	��
���
���
�
�
1���5�





$ $ � 
&����������	��
�����
�������	��




��
�������>
����
���
����
�,
�����
�����
�����
����
����
��
�����
5	��
	�������
!���
���,
�	��	��
	�
���)

��
���2
�	��	��
	�
��,�>
�
�2F
���5��
	�
��	�
������
�!
���
�������
%�%
���	���
0����
����
)&
���
����

5	��
����
����
��
1��
!���
���
�	��	��
��
���
�	��	��
D���FE�
0����
������
���
��!������
	�

�����������	���




0�1��
,��
1���5
	��
�������
����
�����
5	��
1�
��
	�������
�!
��F
	�
���
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
��
���

����
���
1�
��,�
���
������
���
%
�!
�����
����
)&
5	��
����
	��������
1�
�,�F�



0�1��
,��
�
*�%
���	��
�!
�����������	��
9��	�����
����
��L>
�������,�

���������� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
���)�

 �,&>)��
 ���>)��
 �&2>)��
 �2�>���
 �2)>���

)&L
 �&>���
 �)>���
 ��>6��
 �2>���
 ,&>���

��	��� �"�#$��� � %#&��� �'$#'��� �$'#&��� ��!#&���
��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���



0�1��
,��
1���5
���5�
���
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
�&
1�
'	���	��
����
��
��,�



0�1��
,��
�
*�%
���	��
����
�&L>
1�
'	���	��>
�������,�

(��	���	� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
(���������
 �6>,��
 ��>)��
 ��>���
 ��>&��
 �6>���

:������
#	���
 �)>,��
 ��>���
 �,>���
 �&>���
 �)>)��

9���	���
 ��>2��
 ��>&��
 ��>���
 �)>���
 �6>)��

���������
 ��>&��
 ��>���
 �2>&��
 �6>���
 ��>���

��������
 �&>���
 �6>2��
 ,�>)��
 ,�>,��
 ��>,��

����
������
 ��>���
 �&>,��
 �2>2��
 �6>&��
 ,�>���

��	��� ���#%��� ��$#!��� �%�#���� �""# ��� �'�#"���
 ���-
0�����
���
���
�
�
�
�
��
��
��	��

��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���



��	��
���
'	���	���
���
��%���
�	��	!	����
	��������>
5	��	�
��	�
�������
%	��
��
%�������
�!
���5��
����

1��5���
���
�	�
�
����	�	��>
���
���%�
,�,�
1���5�
���������>
!��
����%��>
���5�
�	��	!	������
��5��

���5��
����
��������
D���
����%��
���
���%�
���
�	����
���
���5��
����E�










Page 27



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

/��%�
,�,-
 
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
�&
1�
'	���	��
���)
��
��,�
D<����E


�

&>���

��>���

�&>���

��>���

�&>���

,�>���

,&>���

��>���

�&>���

���� ���� ���� ���� ��,�

(��������� :������
#	��� 9���	��� ��������� �������� ����
������





0��
%��%���	��
�!
%��%��
����	��
����	���
�	���
5	��
���
���
	�
	�
���
�����
���
���
%�
	�
%���	�
���

5�	��
���
���
��
	��������
0��
�
�1���
�!
%��%��
����
2&
���
����
���
%��C�����
��
	�������
1�
))F

1��5���
����
���
��,�
������
�����������	���
0�1��
,���
1���5
���5�
���
	�������
	�
���
%�%
���	��

����
2&
�����
���
����
1�
'	���	���



0�1��
,��� 
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
2&
�����
���
����
1�
'	���	��
�������,�

(��	���	� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
(���������
 6>���
 ��>���
 ��>)��
 �&>���
 ��>2��

:������
#	���
 )>)��
 ��>���
 ��>���
 ��>6��
 ��>&��

9���	���
 &>���
 &>6��
 2>,��
 6>���
 ��>)��

���������
 �>)��
 2>���
 )>���
 ��>���
 ��>���

��������
 ��>&��
 �,>���
 ��>,��
 �6>6��
 ��>���

����
������
 6>���
 ��>2��
 �,>2��
 ��>6��
 �)>,��

��	��� "�#'��� "&#%��� '�#���� & #%��� $"#!���
 ���-
0�����
���
���
�
�
�
�
��
��
��	��

��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���



0��
�
�1���
�!
%��%��
����
)&
�����
���
����
���
%��C�����
��
	�������
1�
�,�F
1��5���
����
���

��,�
������
�����������	���
0�1��
,�&�
1���5
���5�
���
	�������
	�
���
%�%
���	��
����
)&
�����
���

����
1�
'	���	���














Page 28



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

0�1��
,�&�
 
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
����
)&
�����
1�
'	���	��
����
��
��,�

(��	���	� ����� ��� � ����� ��� � ��!��
(���������
 �>2��
 ,>&��
 �>,��
 &>,��
 �>2��

:������
#	���
 �>)��
 ,>���
 �>���
 &>���
 �>���

9���	���
 �>���
 �>)��
 �>���
 �>���
 ,>&��

���������
 �>���
 �>���
 �>2��
 ,>���
 �>���

��������
 ,>���
 �>���
 �>)��
 �>���
 2>6��

����
������
 �>2��
 ,>���
 ,>6��
 &>���
 �>)��

��	��� �"#���� �&#���� ��#$��� �'#%��� !"# ���
 ���-
0�����
���
���
�
�
�
�
��
��
��	��

��
���-
@ �
���)�1����
�
1���	����
*�%
���	��
*��C���	���




$ $ " 
&����������	��
��+���	�
����������




�����������	��
���
���
�	�����
%���������
�!
������	�
5	��	�
���
����
:	������
D1����
��
���2A���)

!	�
���E�
*���������
�!
������	�
	�
%���	����
��
	�������
1�
�����
%��
����
%��
���
�
����
���
����
��

�����
��
����
1�
����
�����
5	��
1�
��
���	�����
��>��&
%��%��
5	��
������	�
	�
���
��
�����
0�	�

	������	��
%���������
��!�����
���
!���
����
���
��
���
���
�
�	����
%��%���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
����

�����
��
��	��
���
���
������
�	!�
����
��	�
%�%
���	��
��C����



0�1��
,���
1���5
���5�
���
%���	����
	�������
	�
���
�
�1���
�!
%��%��
5	��
������	�
1�
'	���	��
!���

����������



0�1��
,��
�
*���	����
%���������
�!
������	�
1�
'	���	��
!��
���
����>
���������

(��	���	� ����� �����
(���������
 �>,2�
 �>26&

:������
#	���
 �>,2�
 �>22�

9���	���
 )�2
 �>�6)

���������
 �>��6
 �>���

��������
 �>�6&
 �>,�2

����
������
 �>��&
 �>6�2

)�����	���
���� '#'�%� ��#�%"�
��
���-
 #�
�����������	��
*
1�	�
#�����
��!�����	��
0���




$ $ $ 
4����
������
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��




����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
�	+���
��
���!����
	��
��
�������
��
���	��
��
��
����	��
�����
	�

���	�
�	���
���
���	�
����
!��
����	���
	�
�	+���
��
	�������
��
����
����
0�1��
,�2
1���5
���5�
���

%��C�����
�
�1��
�!
%��%��
����
&�
��
����
5	��
�
��������
��
������
�����	��
�	��1	�	���
0����
���
���

%��%��
����
�	+���
	�
��	�
���
%
��
����
�
%%���
���
����
��
����
���5
������








                                                
�
�����������	��
'�����	�
��������
���������

Page 29



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

0�1��
,�2
�
*��%��
����
&�L
	�
�����������	��
%���	����
��
����
�
��������
��
������
�����	��
�	��1	�	��

���������� ����� ���"� ����� ���"� ��!��

*��%��
����
&&���
 ,22
 ,��
 ,)6
 ���
 ,)6

*��%��
����
�&�2�
 ��,
 ��,
 �&�
 ���
 ���

*��%��
����
2&�)�
 2,
 ),
 66
 ���
 ��,

*��%��
����
)&L
 ��
 ,�
 ,)
 �)
 ��

��	��������""*�  '$� '�'� '' � &�"� &!"�
*���	��	��
�����
����
1���
�%%�	��
��
@ �
%�%
���	��
%��C���	���
�!
���
�)
���
����
%�%
���	��
	�
���
�����
����

���
����
���
�	����
������
%��C�����
��
�	��
���	�����
�
�1���
%���	����
��
����
�
��������
��
������
�����	��

�	��1	�	��>
���
�����
�	+���
��
1�
	�
����	%�
�!
����	���>
��
��,��


��
���-
0����
%���	��	���
���
1����
��
%���������
�����
	�
���
��%���
���	���	��
�
�
��
 ���A'�����
!��

�
%%����
!��
$�
���
5	��
.����	��
'	��1	�	�	��
	�
�������>
M
��
�����



9�����
����	��	��	��
����
���
	����	!	��
����
�����
���
�
�������

%
��
���
	��	�	�
���
�	�	��
	�

���	����	��
����
����	���
!��
5���
��������	��
�����
����
��%��
�!
��
�	��
���
1�
��
�������	��

��������	���
0����
!	�
���
���
�����	����
�����
���
����
���
1���
	���
���
5	��	�
���
�������
���	�����
�!

����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��5����>
����
��
	��	����
�
�����
����
!��
�
�%��	��	���
!���
�!
�����
����

��
�	��
%���	�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���




$ $ . 
4����
�������	��
������
+	�




0����
���
1���
�
�	��	!	����
���5��
	�
���
%��%���	��
�!
%��%��
1
�	��
���
�5�	��
���	�
�5�
����
����

���
����
!�5
��������
$1�
�
�����
�
�
�!
!�
�
�!
�����
��5
���	�	��
���
����
�5�����
:���
�5�
���	�

%��%����
�
��	����
0�	�
%������
�������
�������
%��%��
��
����
���5
������
#���
�5�����	%
%��+�

�������
%��%��
	�
���	�
!	!�	��
���
�����
�	��	���
0��
��	�	��
�!!
�!
����
�5�����	%
	�
�����
�����
	�
%�����

�
�
��
%��%��
���	�B
	��	��
�5�����	%
��
����
����
��
�	!!�����>
�!���
����
	���	�
�	����

����������	��
5����
�5�����	%
	�
���
�
�������
%���	1��>
����
���	����	��
���
�
��	��
�����
0����

%�������
���
��!������
	�
�����������	��>
5����
���
��C��	��
�!
%��%��
����
&&
���
����
�	��
	�
�����

����
����
1�
���
��
���
��	��
1
�	��
5	��
�
���������



/��%�
,�)�
*��%��
����
����
&&
�����
�	�	��
	�
�����������	��
1�
���
��




��
���-
����
����
��


@5���


9�����
!���
"�
��	�

@����
���	��
������

*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���

Page 30



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,



0����
	�
��
��%�����	��
	�
�����������	��>
1����
��
���
+��
��������
!���
�
�����
�!
���+��������>

	���
�	��
�����
����
�5����>
���
���
�
1�����	��
���
��	���
	�
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
���	��1��
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
������%����>
����
	�
���
!
�
��
�
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
���	��
��
�����
����
5	��
��%	�����
1�

%
�����	��
�
��	���
��
��
�
������
�B
	��
1��	��
0��
1���+��5�
�!
���
�����
%�%
���	��
1�
���
��
1�

'	���	��
����
	�
���5�
	�
��1��
,�6
1���5�



0�1��
,�6�
0��
��
1�
���
���
%
1�
'	���	��
DFE


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )��6
 22�)
 �6�2

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ����
 �2��
��������.��
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ��)
 &��
 �,��


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )���
 22��
 2��2

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ����
 �)�,
/��.����0�����
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 &��
 ��6
 ����


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 2,�)
 ���&
 &���

9�����
!���
��
��	�
 ����
 �2��
 ,���

@����
���	��
������

D��
�	��
�����	��	���E
 ��)
 ���
 ,�)


1����	�
�

*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ,��
 2�&
 �&��


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 26��
 2���
 ����

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ���2
 �,�&
)�����	���
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ���
 2��
 ����


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )��2
 2,��
 �&�2

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 �6�,
 ���2
)
�
�.���
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ��2
 2�&
 ���2


(��	���	� +����������,�  "-'%� '"-&%� &"*�
@5���
 )��2
 2���
 ����

���	��
������
D��
�	��

�����	��	���E
 ����
 ���2
 ���2
)
���2����	�
*�	����
������
��
�	�	��

����
!���
 ���
 2��
 ���2


��
���-
����
����
�




Page 31



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

0��
%��C�����
���5��
	�
���
�����
%�%
���	��>
���1	���
5	��
���
	�������
	�
����
�5�����	%>
�����

����
����
%��%��
5	��
1�
�1��
���
����
�	+���
1�
��%�����
��
%��
!��
���	�
�5�
����>
	�
�
��
	������	��

���
������
!��
%�	������
%
�������
����	���
���
���

��
�!
�B
	��
��������





$ . 
���	+��	��
����

��
�����
����
����	��




0��
����+	�

���
	�
,����!
������-��
����.����&
5�	��
�����%��	��
���
%
1�	���	��
�!
���
#�
�	��

��������
!��
@����
*��%��
D�%
�	�E>
�
������
����
!
�
��
���	��
���
��
1�
���
��
�2�

�	��
�!
�%��	��	���

����������	��
D�����
����
���	������
����
����
%�����E
%��
���
����
%��%��
����
2&
������



(���+	��
��	�
��5�
���
����+	�
�
������
%��
���
����
%��%��
����
2&
�����
�����
���
��
1�-




♦ &�
�������	����
���������
��
�	��
%��%���	���

♦ 2&
���������
���������
��
�	��
%��%���	���

♦ ��
<��������=
���������
��
�	��
%��%���	��
�	�	���
�B
����
1��5���
�5�����	%
���
����	���

♦ �&
�����
����
%��%���	��>
���	�
�	�	���
�B
����
1��5���
�5�����	%
���
����	���

♦ ��
���	�	��
���
��
��
��
�	��
1����
%�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	��




0����
<�����=
5���
%
�
!��5���
��
���
1��	�
�!
�
%	���
�����	��
���
���5
��
��	���
��
�	��
�!
�
�����
���

!
�
��
��
�	��
����
��
���	����
��B
	��������
0���
��!����
���
5��
%���	�	��
���
���
���+��
�����
�!

�����
%��%��
����
1���
������%	��
������
����
%���	�	��
�����
����
���
�!
�����
0���
�������
���

1������
1��5���
%��%���	��
!��
�5�����	%
���
����	��>
	�
�	��
5	��
���
��	!�
	�
���
��
1������
	�
������

�����>
���
���
%	��
��
	�
�����������	���



0��
����
<��������=
���������
��
�	��
	�
���
�
������
����
��
�����	1��
�
!���
�!
��
�	��
D,����
!
������-��
����.����E
5�	��
�������
!��	�	�	��
���
����
1�����
����	�	����
���������
��
�	��
1
�
	�
����

�	�	���
����
!
��
�����
�����
��
�	���
���>
!��
����%��>
����
���
!
��
�����
�!
����
���
���
�����

!��	�	�	��
��%	�����
���	��1��
5	��	�
�����
�����
#�5����>
�	���
����
	�
�����������	��
�
+��
�������
!���

����
��
�	��
%���	����
	�
����
���
�!
���
5���
����
5	��
���+
��
�������
���
����
!��
���	�	����

�%��	��	���
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
	�
��
�������
����
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
��
�����
����
��>

%����%�
����
���
������>
��
����
����
�!
���
<!���
���=
�!
�����
����>
��	�
<��
�	��
��%�=
	�
	���
���

5	��	�
���
%���	��	��
�!
!
�
��
�����



0�	�
��������
��+��
��
�
�����	��
%�	��
���
%��C���	���
�!
��
���5	��
!
�
��
��
�	��
����
����
5��
���

�
�
	�
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E>
���
��1��
,���
1���5�





















                                                
&
:���
"��	��>
/������
;�	��>
#�
�	��
.� A"./
D���)E

Page 32



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&

0�1��
,���
�
�%��	��	��
@����
*������
#�
�	��
9�B
	���
	�
�����������	��
��
����

0��������
��� 3�����	�

���.������
������	���
��	����4����

�����
������	���5�

1����	����
���6������

���	��

7�������8�
���������

<��������=
���������
��
�	��
 &�
 ��
 �>2�)
 �>�2�

�����
����
���������
��
�	��
 ,�)
 �&
 �>���
 �>)��

#�
�	��
1����
%���	�	��
!��
������	�
 �
 ��
 )��
 )��

��
���-
�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E�

 ���-
"
�����
%���	�	��
	�
!���
�$"
����1���



0��
!	�
���
	�
��1��
,���
���
1����
��
�
%��C�����
%�%
���	��
�!
)�>���
%��%��
����
2&
���
����
1�

����
D��1��
,��E
!��
�����������	���
0����
!	�
���
����
1���
��C
����
!���
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���

 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
��
��!����
%��C���	���
��
�����
0��

��
�!
���
���	�
�!
���

�
�1��
�!

�	��
%��
���
����
�!
���
%�%
���	��
����
����
2&
�����
	�
�
�
��
��	�
1�	��
5	����
����%���

��
�
<���������
���=
!��
�����
��
�%��	��	���
��
�	��
1,����!
�����-��
����.����2�



,����!
������-��
����.����
���
���
����
%���	�	��
�!
���	����	��
����
��
��
����	��
!���
���
��
2&

%�����
%��
���
����
%��%��
����
2&
��
���
��
�&
%�����
%��
���
����
����
���
����
��
�����>
	���
�

���
��	��
�!
�,F�
0�	�
��!�����
���
���5	��
��%��	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
	��������
	�
	�����	��

�
%%���
��
%��%��
	�
���	�
��	��	��
�����
��
�����������	��
���
���	�
�!
%�����
	�
���	����	��
����
%��

����
�!
%�%
���	��
����
�&
	�
���2
%�����
D��
���-
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������

����������
D���6A��EE�
0�	�
���
1���
���
���
��
���
��
1�
�,F
1�
��
�,��
%�����
1�
����
��
��

���	�	����
�%��	!	�
����
<��	���=
!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	���
��
���	�	����
,�&

�	��
�!
�����
����
%��
����

%�%
���	���



0����
�������
%��C���	���
���
����
��!	���
��
!����5�-




♦ 0��
���	��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��A<��������=
���������
��
�	��
���
������	�
��
�	��
1����

%�����
%��
����
�!
���
%�%
���	��
����
2&
�����
1�
����
	�
���5�
!��
����
'	���	��
����
D��1���

��
$�����
�E
1����
��
���
%�%
���	��
����
����
2&
�����
	�
����
'	���	��
D��1��
,��E�


♦ $�
��C
������
	�
����
����
!��
���
�%��	!	�
���	�	����
��$������
�!
�����
%��%��
!���
���	����	��

����
��
�����
����
��
�	��
1����
��
��
���	�	����
,�&

�	��
�!
�����
����
%��
����
%�%
���	���


♦ 0��
%���	����
��B
	�������
1�
���
��
��%�
���
���5�
��C
����
!��
���
F
1���+��5�
1��5���

�5�����	%
���
���
������
���
���
	�
���
2&�)�
�����
���
%
1�
'	���	��
����
D��1��
,�)E�




$
�
�1��
�!
�������
�%%��
��
���
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	���
�	��-




♦ 0��

��
�!
���
���	��
!��
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�%��	��	���
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
��!����
���
5��

%���	�	��
���
���
���+��
�����
�!
�����
%��%��
����
1���
������%	��
������
����
%���	�	��

�����
����
���
�!
�����


♦ $����
��
���

��
�!
���
���	�
�!
���
�
�1��
�!

�	��
%��
���
����
�!
���
%�%
���	��
����
����

2&
�����
	�
5	����
����%���
��
�
<���������
���=
!��
�����
��
�%��	��	���
��
�	��>
���
���
��
���

�!
�����
	���
�����
����
��
�	��
5	��
����
���
���
1�
����	����1��
��
����
����
2&
�����
!��

����
%��%���


♦ 0��
���	�
!��
���
�	����	��
�!
�����
%��%��
!���
���	����	��
����
%���	�	��
��
�����
����
��
�	��

5	��
1�
�!!�����
1�
�
�����
�!
�����
!������
�
��
��
���
�����	��
�����
�!
����
1��5���
���	����	��

���
�����
����
���
	��	�	�
��
%��!��������


Page 33



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ 0��
���	�
�!
��

�	��
%��
����
%�%
���	��
!��
������	�
1����
��
�	��

�	��

���
1�
���
�����
	�

�	+���
��
1�
������	��
���
���
5���
	�������
��
�����
��%��
�!
����	���
1�����
���	��1��
	�

%����	���


♦ $�
���
�
%%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	��������
����
���
%��	��
��
����
����
���
%���	����
����

5�
��
1�
���
���
��
1�
���
�!
��	�
���	�	����
�
%%��>
��5����
��
���
�����
1������
����

!��	�	��
��
�����
�	�	7���
���
���	�
!��	�	��
������
���
	��������


♦ $��
�	��	!	����
�������
	�
���
�	����	��
�!
�����
%��%��
	���
��
!���
�����������	��
����
���

%��	��
��
����
���
����
�!!���
���
�����	���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	���




���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���5�
��%�������
!��
����
'	���	��
����
	�
�����
�!
���

���	�����
�
�1��
�!

�	��
��B
	���
1�
����
	�
��1���
��
$����
��








Page 34



0�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
�	
�	�
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�>

	�
��

�
	�
�

<�
��
��
��
�=

�
��
��
��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��

�
��

��
�	�

�
�

�	
��

1
��
��



�	
��
>
!
��



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

1�

�
��
�

	�

�

�

�
��
	�
��

	�

��
1�
�

,�
��

1
��
�5
�





♦

"�
�

�
�

�

��
�5
�

��
�

��
�	�

��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
��
�

��
��
A�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��

�
	�
�


�
	��

1
��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�	�

�
!
�
&


�
	��

%
��

�
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
�


��
��

2
&

��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�


♦
"�
�

�
�

�

��
�5
�

��
�

��
�	�

��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
�
��
�	�

�
�

�	
��

1
��
��



�	
��

1
��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�	�

�
!
�
�


�
	��

%
��

�
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
�

��
��

2
&

��
��
�


��
�

��
��
�


♦
"�
�

�
�

,

��
�5
�

��
�

�%
��
	!	
�

��
�	
�	
��
��

�
�$
��
��
��

�
!
�
��
��

%
��
%�
�

!�
��


��
�	
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

1�
��
�

��

�
�

��
�	
�	�
��
�
,
�&




�
	�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
�

%�
�
�
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
��



♦
"�
�

�
�

�

	�

��
�

�

1

��
��
�
�
!
�
��

�

��

�
>
�

�
��

,
�


♦
"�
�

�
�

&

��
�5
�

�

��
��
�
%
��
�	
�	
��

�
!
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
��



♦
"�
�

�
�

�

��
�5
�

��
�

��
��
�
�
!


�	
��

��
B

	�
��
>
	
��
�
�
��

�

�

�

�
	�

�

�
��

�

�

&�



♦
"�
�

�
��

2

�
��

)

�
��
5

��
�

1�
��
+�
�5
�

1�

��
�

��

��
%�
>
1
��
��

�
�

��
�

%�
��
��
��
��

1
��
�+
��
5
�

�!

��
�

��

1
�

�5
��
��
�	
%

��
�

��
��
	�
�

��
��
��
�


��
�

2&
�)
�

��
��
�

%�
%

��
�	�
�

D�
�1
��
�

��

$
��
��

�
E
�
!
�
��

��
��
�
�

�

1�
�
�
!


�	
��

�
�B

	
��
��




 0�
1�
�

,�
��

�
��
	�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
	��

��

�
��
�




(
��
	�
��
	�

��
�9
�	
��

�	
��

�
��

��
�-�
9:
	�
��

��
��
8�
�


��
��
��

�

��
	�
��
��

4�
��
	�
5�

��
�9
�	
��

�	
��

�
��

��
�-�

(
��

��
	�
��

4�
��
	�
5�

!�
�9
�	
��

�	
��

�
��

��
�-�
(
�.
��
	�
��

��
��

��
��
��
��

	�
��
�

��
��
�

%�
��
�6

�
	�
	�
��

"�
�

3�
��
��

	�
��
�.

��
��
��

 �
��
�	
��
�

��
	�
�
�	
��

�
��
��

��
��

�
4�
��
	�
5�

'�
�;
<
��

��
&�
�1
��

	�
��

(�
��

��
��
��



�)
�


�&
�


&,



))
�


6�



26
�


��
�


�2
�


:
��
��
��

#
	��
�


�2
�


��
6


&�



)2
�


�

)2
�


�2
�


��
�


9�
��
	��
�


��
,


6�



,,



&&
�


��
�


�,
)


�2
�


��
�


�
��
��
��
��



�&
&


��
�


,&



&6
�


�

&6
�


��
2


��
�


�
��
��
��
�


)6
�


�6
6


2�



�>
��
&


�2



�>
��
)


)�
2


,�
�


�
��
�

��
��
��



2�
�


��
6


&6



6)
6


62



)6
�


��
�


��
)


)
��
��
�	
��
�

��
��

!#
&&
 �

& 
!�

!�
��

"#
�"
��

!%
&�

%#
'�
!�

!#
%"
��

�#
�"
!�


 0�
�

��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
��

�

�

1�
�

�!



�	
��

�
�B

	
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

1�

�
��
�>

��
+	
��

	�
��

�
��
�

��

�

�
��
��

%
��
�	
�	
��
>
	
�

�>
2�
,


�
	�
��

@
!
�
��
��
>


,>
�&
�


�
	��

�
��

�

�
��
��
��

�
�

1�
	�
�

��
B

	�
��

!�
�

��
��

D	
��
�

�	
��

�
��
��
�

�5
��
��
�	
%E

�
��

�
>�
&,



�	
��

�
��

�

�
��
��
��

�
�

1�
	�
�

��
B

	�
��

!�
�
�
��
��




 


Page 35






 � ���!�"������#���#�
��
���



0��
������%����
�!
��	�
��������
���
	�������
�
1����
�����
�!
	���������
%���	��
���
<���+��������=

	���
�	��-




♦ 0��
�	�
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	�	��
	�
�����������	���

♦ *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ "���	��	�����
!���
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ $
���
%
�!
���	��
�	�	7���
5	��
��
	�������
	�
�����
����
��
�	���




0��
!���1��+
���
�	�5�
!���
�����
����	���
���
1���

���>
	�
%���>
��
������%
���
<�	�	��=
���

�%%�����
��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
���
�
�
	�
����	��
��
'���	���
!���1��+
!���
�����
���+��������
	�

���5�
��
$����
��
����%���
�!
�����
����
������%�����
5���
	����	!	��
1�
���+��������>
%�	��	%����
���

���
%
�!
���	��
�	�	7���>
��
�������	��
����%���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��G
�����
���
�	����
��
$����
��

�
����	��
�!
���
<+��
��������=
!���
����
�!
�����
���+�������
���
%�
	�
���
�
�
1���5�




. � 
6��
+�������

��+
�����
������	�	��
5	��
����	��
���
�����	��
�������	1	�	�	��




:���	���
 5���
 ����
 5	��
 ��������
 ��
�	��
 ���
 %����	��
 ���!!
 ��
 ���
 '	���	��
 ���
 (���
��
 ��
��	��
 	�

�����������	��
 ��
 �	��
��
 ���
 ���%�
 ���
 ���
��
 �!
 �����
 ����
 ��
�	��
 %���	�	��
 ��B
	���
 	�

�����������	���
��
�
�����
���
+��
��������
!���
�����
����	���
5���-




♦ �����
����
��
�	��
�����
��
1�
�
%���
�!
1������
<�	�	��=
!��
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
!��
�����

%��%��
 ��
 %���
 �!
 5	���
 <�!!��=
 ��
 ���
 ���5	��
 �����
 %������
 %�%
���	��
 	�
 �����������	��>

	���
�	��
<��%	���	����=
��
�	��
�	���
��
�����
%��%��
����
	�
��%�����
��
�����
����
%���	�	���


♦  ���
 ��
����
�	���
 ���
��
 �������
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 	�
 ���
 !
�
��
 ���	�
5	��
 ����
 ��
1�
�
 ��	!�

��5����
�������
�
�1���
�!

�	��
!��
����
���A��
������
�5�����	%
	�
�����
!��
�������
��
1�

!	����	����
�	�1���


♦ /	���
���
����
 !��
�������
�
�1��
�!

�	��
 !��
����>
 �����
 	�
 ������	�	��
����
 �����
�
����	�	��

����
��
	�������
	�
���	��
!
�
��
�����
����
1�	��
�������	��
��
���
!
��
�%����
�
�!
�����
%��%���


♦ �	��	�
 �
 ��
���5	��
 <�	�	��=
 !��
 �����
 ����>
 �����
5	��
 ����
 ��
 1�
 !���	1	�	��
 	�
 ���
 �����
 ���

���	��
 �!
 !
�
��
 �����
 ����
 ������%�����
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 %�����	��
 �	���
5	��	�
 �	!!�����
 �����

�
����	��
�����
5	��
�!!���
������%����
�%%���
�	�	���


♦ �
�
��
�����
����
������%�����
���
��
	���
��
%���	�	��
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
�����
��
���

�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
5	��
����
��
1�
����	�����
����!
����


♦ 0��
B
��	��
���
���	��
�!
!
�
��
�������
����
��
1�
�!
�
�
!!	�	�����
�	��
B
��	��
��
�������
���!

!
�����>
��5����
��	�
�����
�!
B
��	��
�����
��
1�
�
���	���
������
���
���
����


♦ ��
%����	��
�����
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
1�
�����	!	��
��
<",=>
������
����
<"�=
��
��!����
����

���
��
�	��

�	��
���
��
1�
!
���
���!
�����	���
	���
�	��
�
+	�����
���
�
1���A���5��
�����


♦ #�
�	��
���	����
%�������
����
��
1�
���5�
!���
������
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��>
����	��1��
���

%�	����
�������>
%���	�
�����
�	���
���
�	��	!	����
���
��	��
	�
��%	���
 !
��	��
���	��1��
����
��

���
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E�



Page 36



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �6

♦ 0����
	�
������	�	��
����
%��������	%�
5	��
%�	����
������
������%���A%���	����
5	��
1�
���������

���
�����
	�
�
����
!��
�	����
�
5	��
%�	����
%���	����
������	��
���	����
�!
�!!����1��
������


�	��
��
%���
�!
��5
�����
����
������%������


♦ 0����
 �����
 ��
 1�
 �
 %������	�
 �%%�����
 ��
 ������%	��
 ���	�	����
 �����
 ����
 %���	�	��>
 !��

����%��
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
<�������	��=
��
�����
����
1
�
���

���
����
��
<	����=
�����
����
�%��	!	���	���





. " 
6��
+�������

��+
�����
����
����	��
����	����




$
!��
�
���
%
����	��
5��
����
5	��
�
�����
�!
%���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�����
��%��
�!

��
�	���
$��������
5���
!���
���	����
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
�������
1����
��
�	��
�����	��	���
���

�����
�
����	��
��
�	��
%���	�����
0���%����
���������	���
5���
����
5	��
�5�
%�	����
������

���	������
�����
%���	����

��1��
��
������
���
!��
�
���
%
����	���



0��
%
�%���
�!
���
!��
�
���
%�
���
�����
�	��
��	���
5��
	�
�
�����
��-




♦ '�����	��
���
�����
�!
��%��
��
<������=
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
%���	����
�	����
���>
��
���

1�
	���������
	�
������%	��
	�
�����������	���


♦ �����	!�
���
������
���
����
!���	1��
���
����	��	�����
���	����1��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%�	���
���

������>
%���	�
�����
��%	���
���
�����
�
!
��	��
�%�	���
���
������
!��
%��	��
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
	�
���
!
�
��
	�
���
�������
�!
�����
�����
���
��	���
	�
%
1�	�
������
!
��	��
!��
���	��

��
�	���


♦ '�����	��
���
�������
���
���
��
�!
�
	�����
���
	�!�����	��
��B
	���
	�
�����	��
��
�����

����
��
�	��
����	��
!���
	�!�����	��
%�����	��
�����
����
��
�����
%��%��
����
��
��

�
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
���	��	��
%����	��
�!!	����




0��
+��
��������
!���
���
!��
�
���
%
���
�����
�	��
��	���
5���
	�
�
�����-




♦ 0��
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
%���	��
�
�����
%��	�	��
��
��
�	��
%���	����
��

��
���
<�	�	��=
!��
�����
����
	�
�����������	��
���
���
�����
�!
�����


♦ 0��
������%����
�!
���	�	����
�����
����
��%��	��
�����
��
	���
��
����	�����	��
�!

<��������	��=
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
��
�����������
����
�����
����
<!���
���=
1
�

%���	1��
���
��
���
����
�%��	!	���	��
��
��5
1
	��
������%����>
��5����
	�
�����
��
1�

�������	��
��
�
5	��
�����
�!
%�����	��
�
��������


♦  �5
������%����
�����
��
	���
��
�
�	�
�!
��%��
�!

�	��
	���
�	��
1
�����5�
5����
���
�	7�

�!
���
�	��
����5�
!��
��	��


♦ $
��C��	��
�!
%���	����
5��
5���
	�������
!���
���
�
<",=
������
����
<"�=
%����	��
���	����	��

!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	�
%���
1���
��
��	�
%���	���
�
1�����
<��	�
��������=
	!
����
1������

���������
	�
���
!
�
��>
��5����
�
%�	����
%���	���
����
����
�	�5��
�
<%�����	%�	��=
�%%�����

��
��!	�	��
�����
����
������%����
��
<",=
��
�����	��	���


♦ #�
�	��
�����	��	���
���
%����	��
!
�
��
������%�����
��
�
�	���
���
��
1��	�>
	�
������	�	��

����
�����
	�
��	��
��
1�
�	��	!	����
���
��	���
	�
���
�����
�!
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
���	��1��
����
��
���

#"$�
:���
�!
���
��
�	��
�����	��	���
����
����
��%�����
���	�
��5
������%�����
��
1�
1����

��
1��5���
���2�F
�!

�	��
1�	��
!��
�
��	���
����
��
!��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
1��	�
��
!
��

!
�
��
������%������


Page 37



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

♦ #�
�	��
%���	����>
%���	�
�����
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
������	��
����
���
��5
������%����
5	��

����
��
�%%���
��
�
�
��
5	���
���+��
����
���
�	����	�����
1���
���
����
��
���
��C��	��
�!

���	�����
5	��
1�
%
�����	��
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
��
���


♦ :���
%���	����
���
�	����
����	���	��
��
���
	���������
	�
������
�!
�B
	��
�������
����
����5
��

�����
%�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
�����>
��
%�����	��
����
������
0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
"�
���

"�
��	�
��
���
��
����
���
����
�	���	���
	�
%���	���
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
�1�
�

��	�	1	�	��
!��
%
1�	���
!
����
��
%���
!
����
����
���
�	�+��
5	��
<��������=
�1�
�
�%�	���
!��

�����
%��%��
��
���!
!
��
���	�
����>
�
��
��
����
��
�B
	��
��������


♦ $��
��
�	��
%���	����
����
����
5���
��
���
�
����
!���	1��
�%%�����
��
���
���	����
���

%���	�	��
�!
��
�	��
���
����>
	���
����
�
�����
�
����	��
����
���
	��	��
��
��%�����
�����	���	���

%���	�	��
���
����
���
��
�	��G
��	�
	�
�	�5��
��
	������	����
����
���
%�������	��
�!
���
�����

�
����	��
	!
!
�
��
��5
������%�����
5	��
1�
%�����	������
!��
���!
!
������


♦ :���
%���	����
5���
��
���
�
<%��������	%=
�%%�����
5	��
���
�����
��
�	��
���
���	��
����

�
����	�	��
!���
%����	��
��
������
���	����
���
����
��
��
�������	��
<����	��=
���
�����%�
�!

�����
����
����
5	����
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
	�
�����������	���


♦ $
��C��	��
�	�5
�������
%���	����
5��
����
	!
���
�����
�
����	�	��
5���
��
���	�	��
���

%��%���	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
5	��	�
�
������>
5����
�����
	�
��
��
�	�	���
#"$
�����

�
1�	��>
����
���

��
�!
�����
�
����	��
����A�	���
��
����
!���
��1��
�����
5	��
����
��
1�
�

%���
�!
���
������%����
<�	�=�


♦ :���
%���	����
���
���	�
�
�����
���
!
�
��
�%%�����
��
���
����	���
%���	���
5	��	�
�����
����

��
1�	��
1����
��
�
<���
=
��%�
�����>
5����
�����
���
�
�����
�!
����	���
��
�%�	���
!��

���	�����
����
����
���
%
������
��%���	��
��
���	�
%��!�������
���
1
�����


♦  �5
�������
����
��
1�
�
!!	�	�����
�����
	�
�����
��
�����������
�
�	�
�!
�����>
	���
�	��

������	�
�����
��
���
�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
�����
��
1�
����!
���
%�������


♦ ���
����
%���	����
������	��
!���
���
�!
�����
����
	���
��
�����	��A�����
����
!��	�	�	��>
��A2
��

�	��
���!!
	���
�	��
����
%���	�	��
���
���	����
1���	��
!��	�	�	���





. $ 
6��
+�������

��+
��++	��	�����

��+
&����������	��
������
�����	�




:���	���
5���
����
5	��
��������
����	��	��	��
���!!
5	��	�
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
���
M�	��

"���	��	��	��
?�	�
DM"?E>
	���
�	��
����	��	�����
!��
�����
%��%��>
%��%��
5	��
%���	���
�	��1	�	�	��>

%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
�
%%���	��
*��%��
����	��	������
0��
%
�%���
�!
�����
����	���

5��
��
	����	!�
���
����
�!
���
%�����	��
<������=
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
1���!	�
�%��	!	�
���
%�

�!
%��%��
5	��
�����
�
%%���A����
�����>
�%��	!	�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
���
!��
%��%��
5	��

�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��



��
�����	��
��
%��%��
5	��
������	�>
���
'�����	�
��������>
	����	!	��
�
��B
	������
!��
�
%%�����

����������	��
�%�	���
���	��1��
��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
	���
�	��
�����
����
��
�	��-




♦ 0��
����
�!
�
%%�����
����������	��
	�
�����	��
��
������	�
	�
����
��
���
%���
�!
��

�%%�����
��
<�	�	��
5���=
���
1�	��
��
�%�	��
5	��	�
<%���5���=
�!
����
����
���1��
%��%��
5	��

������	�
��
�	��
5����


♦ �����
����
	�
�	�5��
��
1�	��
�
%�����	��
<���%

%=
!��
�
%�����
5	��
�	��A��������
������	�
��

�
%������
����>
%����%�
!���
�
!��	��
�����


♦ $
+��
�	�
�!
���
������	�
��������
	�
��
%������
�����
�	�����	�
���
�
1��B
���
�����

	��������	��
��
%������
1�����
B
��	��
�!
�	!�
	�
�����	��
��
�	�	��
5	��
������	�>
5�	��
���
��

	���
��
������
��
�����
����
��
�	���


Page 38



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

♦ 0����
	�
�
��B
	������
��
��+�
�����
��
	��	�	�
���
5��
5	��
����
��
���!
!
��
���	�
����
����

����
���
��
����
������
��
����
B
��	��
���	��>
�
��
��
����
��
��
����%������
�	����	��

$��	���>
��
���%
����
��
%���
��5
��
����
1���
���	�
��
�	��
���
����
�����
���
������




��
�����	��
��
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
����
��
�
%��	�	��
��
�	��

�%�	��
1
�
����
�	�	��
5	��	�
<��	�������=
�����
����
��
�	��
���
���
��5���
1�
�
�	�1��
�%�	��
!��
����

%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���




♦ �����
����
��
�	��
	�
�
����
%���
�!
���
�����	��
�	��1	�	��
��������
��
%���
�!
�
5	���
�1C���	��
��

���
��
���

��
�!
���	����	��
����
����	���
1�
&�F
����
���
����
,
������


♦ 0����
���
�
�������

%
��
���
	��	�	�
���
�	�	��
	�
���	����	��
����
����	���
!��
5���
��������	��

�����
����
��%��
�!
��
�	��
���
1�
��
�������	��
��������	���


♦ 0��
M"?
	�
���+	��
��
����	��	��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%��	!	�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
�����	��

�	��1	�	�	��
1
�
����
�	+���
��%�������
!���
�����
����
%���	�	��
!��
�����
�����
%��%���


♦ 0����
	�
	�������
	�
�
�����
�!
%�����	��
������
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��

%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���
"
�����
����	��	��	��
	�����	���
���
��5����
�������
5	��


%
��
,�

�	��
1
�
5	���
�
���
<!
��
�����=
�!
����	���
���
����	�	��
!�
��
	�
�����
����>
�
��
��

�����
������



♦ 0��
+��
���%������
	���
��
���
%���	�	��
�!
��A2
�
%%���
5	��
����
�!
���
�
%%���
1�	��
�

�	�	�
�
<1����	��=
�����
5	��
���	�	����
�
%%���
%�������	���
��
	��	�	�
��=�
��B
	��������


♦ 0����
	�
	�������
	�
	����	!�	��
5������
�
�����
���������
��
�	��

�	��
���
1�
�
	��1��
���%���

��
%���	��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%��	!	�����
!��
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���





. . 
6��
+�������

��+
���	��
�	�	7���




0��
�����������	��
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������
D���6A��E
	���
���
2
!��
�

���
%�
����
5	��
�����
%��%��
������
���
��
����
0�	�
%���	���
����	����1��
��������
	�!�����	��
�1�
�

���
!
�
��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��
5���
��
�
5	��
�����
�!
�����
	��
��
�������
��
��
�	��>

����
���
�
%%���
!��
�����
%��%���




0�
�
%%���
���
������%����
�!
��	�
��������>
	��	�	�
��
�	��
��	���
���
���
!��
�
���
%
5���
����
5	��

�
���%��
�!
�����
%��%��
D����
��
�����E
5��
���
�
�������
�5���
���
%	���
��
����
�
�
	�
����
����	�

���
���	��1	�	��
�!
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
���
���
5	��	������
�!
�����
	��	�	�
���
��
��+�

���
��	!�
!���
���	�
�
�����
�5���
��
�	��
��
%
������
��
�����
����
��
�	��
�%�	��>
	���
�	��
������

�5�����	%
���
!
��
�5�����	%
�%�	���>
���
��
	����	!�
���
��%�
�!
	�!�����	��>
���	��
���
���	������

����
�����
%��%��
��B
	��
��
��+�
��	�
��	!��




0��
+��
��������
!���
��	�
���
%
���
�
����	���
1���5�




♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�>
�
���
,
1��
�%��������
5	��	�
���
�����
����
������
������%�����

♦ �������
����
��
����5
!��
����
�%��������
����
���
���	����
���
1
	��
��
!
��
5�������	�


������	1	�	��
���������>
	���
�
	��1��
!��
��
	��	�	�
��
5��
�����
��

��
�
5�������	�
��
��1	�	��>

	���
�	��
!��
����%��
%��%��
5��
����
1���
%��������
����
��
���	�����
��
	�������


♦ ����
�%��������
����
��
����
�
1��������G
���
�
	��1��
!��
�
�	��1���
%�����
5��
	�
�
!
��

�	��
5�������	�

���
���
���
1�������
!��
�
%������A������


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�	���
���
��
�����
����
������%�����
D��
�%%����
��
5�����
���	��
������

���
5�����
%�	����
�������E
5�	��
%���	��
�
�	�
�!
�%�	���
!���
������
�%��������
��
���	��


Page 39



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

�����
����
��
��
<������
�5�����	%=
���
�
��	���
D���������E
�5�����	%

�	��
!��
�����
�	��	�

��	�
�%����
�
�!
��%��
�!
����������	��
�����
	�
�
1	�
���+��
!��
������
�%��������
���

1
�����5�
!��
����
%�	����
%
���������


♦ ��
�����	��
��
���
�	�
�!
���	�����
���
���
�����
�!
���	�
�����
!��
����>
�����
���
��
1�
�
1������

�!
���	�����
5	��
�	!!��	��
������
�!
����
!��
�����


♦ 0��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
5	��	�
��
�����
����
������
	�
���
�!
���
<���%������=

����
��+��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
�������	��
%��%��	�	���



♦ �����
����
�������
����
��
����
�
!!	�	���
���
%��+	��
�%���
���	��1��
	�
�����	��
��
���
�	+���

�����
�!
���
%�����	��
���	������
0��
����
�!
�
���
���
1�
���
1	�����
����
�!
	���%�������
���

��	�
�
��
1�
����	�����
��
	�%�������


♦ 0��
���	��
����
�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
1�
	�!�����
�1�
�
�����
����
���
���
����

1���!	��
��	�	���
:���
%��%��
����
��
+��5�����
�!
�����
����
���
	��

�����
�����
����
�����

��
1�
%
1�	�	���
	�
����
�	��
���
.����
$
����	��
��5���������


♦ 0��
%��%��
5��
���
���
<������
���+��=
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
����
��
1�
����
�5���

�!
���
!
��

%�!����
���
�����	��
������
�%��	!	�����
��	�
5	��
����
��
�����
%
������
�����>
����	��

�������>
%�������
�%�������
����	��
���
�	���	��
�����>
���
��
����>
���
%��+	��A�������>
�����

�!
�������
!��	�	��>
���
���
����
�!
����
D����
	!
��
	��	�	�
��
����
���
�
�������
����
��
����
�

�	��	!	����
����
!��
����E�
*�����	��
���	�����
����
��
1�
�1��
��

���������
���
%���
!��
���

!
�
��
�����
�!
����
���
�
%�	��
��
5�	��
����
���
<�
�
�
�=
�!
%�	����
�����
��
!
��
���	�
�5�

����
���
���
1�����
��	�	1��
!��
�����
!
����
����


♦ *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
��
�������
���
	��B
��	��
��
���	��	���
	�
����	��
�������

����
���
���	��
��
���	�����
5��
!
��
���	�
�5�
����
���
���	�����
5��
����
���	�
����
!
����

1�
���
�����
�
����	���


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
��
���
��
����
�����
"�
��	�����
���
!
���
�
%%���	��
�!
���
�������
!��
����	��
��

������%
�����
����
�������
���
���
�
1��B
���
���	����
�!
�
��
�������
��
���
��
�����
	�
�

�����
�!
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
���	��1��
��
�����
���
�	��1���
���	�����
	�
�����������	��
	�

���
!
�
���







Page 40



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,,




$��� �	���������������������%��
������"����



�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
����
����
��!	�	�	���
0����
���
��
���	������
������
���������
��
���
���	���

��
�����
���
!��
���	����	��
����
�����
��
�
��	��
�����
0�	�
����	��
����
�
�-




♦ 0��
+	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
5�
��
1�
�%%��%�	���
!��
�����������	��
�
�
�	�	��
!��
�����

����
��
�	��
����
��!�����
�
�����
������%�����
%����	��
���
���
�	�5�
�!
�����
%��%��
���

���+���������


♦ ����
��	�
�����	%�	��
���
�%��	!	���	��
�!
�����
����>
�
	�����
	�
�����	��
��
������%	��
�����

����
��
�	��
���
%����	��
�%%�	���	����




$�
�1C���	��
�!
������%	��
��	�
��������
5��
��
���+
�
�������
�
��
5���
�����
����
���
��
����
	�

�����������	���
����
������
5�
��
��+�
�����
!��
���
�	!!�����
%���	��8
0����
	���
��-




♦ @����
%��%��
���+	��
��5
��
�	��
5	��
�
%%���
3
5������
��
�5�
��
�����

♦ �����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
$�
��
���
"���
�	��
����	���
����
!��B
�����
���
��
!
��
��


�������
����
��
�
%%���
	�
�	!!�����
����	����

♦ '	���	��
���
(���
��
"�
��	��
����
����
1���
�
�������	�
��
�	��
���
%����	��
���%���	1	�	���

♦ #�
�	��
%���	����
	�
���
���	��
��
�	��>
����	��1��
���
%�	����
��������

♦ "���
%���	����
	�
1���
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
��������





2 � 
��
	�	�	���
�

�����
����
����	��
3
5���
	�
	�8




0����
���
�
5	��
�����
�!
������
�!
��
�	��
5	��
�����	����
����
	�
��	������
���
1�	��
������%���

�����
�!
�
%%�����
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��
	�
%
�%���
1
	��>
���!������	���
����������	��
���

���	�
���
�����	1��
��
<����
���������
��
�	��=>
<!��	�
�������
��
�	��=>
"�������
��&
D��
��
������	��
�!

"�������
�
���
"�������
�
���������
��
�	��E>
<��������
���������
��
�	��=>
<��
�	��
5	��
����=
D�
����

%��1�1��
!	���

���
1�
$�����
#�
�	��
0�
��
�&
�����
���E>
<���	����
�	�	��=
D�
����
������
����

���

������
1�
%�	����
������%���E>
<�����
����=
D����
�!���
�����	����
5	��
��
�	��
��C�����
��
�
%�	����

������
���	����	��
����
����E>
<!���	����=
D�
��5
	�����	��E
���
�
����
�
�����
�����	%�	����



0��
����
<�����
����
��
�	��=
���
1�����
���
�!
���
����
5	����

���
���
���%���
��
���
�����	�
����

!��
%
�%���
���	����>
���!������	���>
��
�	��
!��
�����
���
�	��1���
%��%��
5	��
����
���
�
%%����
��
	�

���
����
���%���
���
%�������
1�
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����
D'#E
!��
����%��
	�
���	�
%���	�
�
�����

�	�	��
%��������
!��
�����
����
��
�	���
0��
'#
����+	�
�����	1��
�����
����
��-



3"��#����������
�������
��������(
��
�$
������
����������
���
�����##�����
�������������
���(
����
��������$�����
����

���45�
�
��
%����	��
�������
�����	1��
��
�����
����
����
����	����1��
	�
�	7�>
!��	�	�	��>
���
��
�!

����������	��>
����
%���	���>
����������
������������>
!
��	��
���
���!!	��>
��5
����
������
��


                                                
�
:���
"��	��>
/������
;�	��
0���+	�
'#
D���)E

Page 41



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

���
5	���
����
�	���
����
���
�����	1��
��
"���	�
	��
"���
9��	������
"���
�	�	��
D""9"E
���

	����%�����
����
����������	��
	����	!	��
��
<�����
����
��
�	��=
������	��
�
���	����	��
����
�����



0��
����
���
%
�%���
�!
�����
����
��
����
1�
����
����	��	�����
���
%���	����
����
���	���
����
�����

�
����	�	��
	�
%���	�
���
���
�����
����
��
������	����
�
1�����
���
%���	1��
D1
�
���
��������	��E
����%��

��������	��
��
���	����	��
�����
$�
���
�����
���
�!
���
�%����
�
����
�����	��
�!
�����
����
��
�	�%��
�

����
������
���
������%�����
����	��
�!
����	�	����
���������
��
�	��
�	�%��
���%���	��
��
���

��	!�	��
�������%�	��
5����1�
%��%��
�����
���������
��
�	��
��
�
�
��
�����
%�	��
	�
���	�
�	���
����

����
�	�
,����
�����
���
5���
���������
��
�	��
���
C
��
�������
��
1�
1
	��
��
���
������



0����
	�
����
�
%���%���	��
5����
�����
����
	�
�����	���
�!
��
�
%�����	��
�%�	��
!��
����
$

���%������	��
��������	��
��1���	��
1���
�����
5��
�	�%��
5���
����
�
	��1��
��
�	��
	�
�
���������

����	��
����
��
��
�����
5��
����
�	��
������
�!
%�������
����
	���
�	��
����
�
��	��
�����
��
��	�
�����

	�
	�

�
��
��
�%��	!�
����
����	���
��
�����
���
����
	�
�
����������
5��
	�
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1�������

����
�	���
���
����%��>
��	�
	�
�!���
��%������
	�
�����
�!
���
�	�
�!
�����
������������
5	��	�
�

������
D�����
��
���
��!	�	�	���
�!
������
�!
����
���
����E-




♦ @��
��	��
%��%��
5	��
�	����
��
��
�
%%���
������

♦ @��
��	��
��
%��%��
	�
�
<���	
�=
����
���������

♦ @��
��	��
��
%��%��
5	��
<�	��=
������




��
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1������
	�
	�
���������
��
����
�
������
��
�������
����	���A�����
���
���
%�����

5	��
���
�	�����
��������
�����
����
���
��������	��
���
���
����
��������
0�	�
	�
	�
�����
��-




♦ :�	���	�
�
�	1����
����
�	��
3
�
������
���%��	��
1�
���	�����
	�
�����
�������
	�
����

���	�	�	��
!���
�!!
��
���	�����
���
���
���
��
������
�1��
��
�����	��
��	���
�����������
0���

����
��
	�!�
�
�!
��5>
��
����
���	������


♦ 4��%
���!!	��
��
�
�������1��
������



0�	�
	�
���
+	��
�!
�����
���������
%��!�����
���
�%������
	�
�����������	��
��
%������>
��
�����
	�
���

%
1�	�
���
���	��
��
�	��
�������



��
1������
������
��
�
���	�
��	�
�%%�����
5���
����
%��%���	��
	�
����
������%����
���
!��
����
���

���
1�
�������
��
���
�%��
���+���
�����
������
1�
��
���	��
����������
��
����	���
���
����
��
�
%�����

��
	�
����
����
�	+���
�5����
5	��
1�
���!
!
��	��>
��
�����
	�
	�	�	��
������
@����
�5����
��
���	�
����
����

���

��	+���
��
��������
����
������
	�
�
����
	�
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1������
���
������
��������
����
��

%���	��
!��
���
�5���
���	��
�������1��
!������
��
�������
�����5	��
���
	�	�	��
����
	�
�	+���
��
1�

�	!!	�
��
��
���	���

�����
���
��������
	�
5	��	���




2 " 
���������	��	��
�

�����
����




#�5
��
5�
������	��
�����
����
��
�	��8
����
���
���
���������	��	�
!���
���8
0����
���-




♦ ���!
�����	���
����������	��
	����%����	��
���	��
!���
���
��
!��	�	����
	���%�������
���

��!����


♦ *���	�	��
�!
����
���
�
%%���
	�
���
	��	�	�
���
�5�
����
	!
��B
	����

♦ :����
���	��1���


Page 42



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,&

♦ ��
��
�
����
���
������	�
�
%%���
���	��1��
���
��
�����
�������

♦ ������	��
����
���
!��	�	�	���

♦ ���!!
�!!	���
���
!��	�	�	���

♦ �%��	��	��
�B
	%����
��
���%
����
�����
�!
����
!��	�
��
�	��1���
���	�����
�
��
��
���	����


1���	���

♦ ���	��
���	�	�	��
��
�	��
���A
��
���������




4��
!���
���
����
�	��	��
	��
�����
����
!���
���	����	��
����
�����
���-




♦ ���!
�����	���
����������	��
���
�	�%��
�
����
D	���
�	��
����
	��
�����E�

♦ *���	�	��
�!
����
���
1�
��%������
!���
%���	�	��
�!
��
�	���

♦ "���
���
1�
����
���	��
1�
1����
���
���	�����
��
��
	��	�	�
��
1��	��

♦ @��
%	���
���
1�
���
���
�������
��
�5����
5	��
������
�!
���
�	��
���
�	��������





2 $ 
!����	��
����	�����	���




@��
�!
���
	��
��
��	���
1�
'	���	��
"�
��	�
*����	��
���!!
���
1���
%����	��
�%%�	���	���
��
1
	��
�

���	���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
1�
%�	����
������
������%����
0�	�
����
�	���
!��
����	��
���
�����
�!

�����
%��%��
	�
��	�
5��
	�
5������
	!
	�
�����
��
��5
�
���	��1��
���
�
	��1��
%���	�	���
#�5����
��

1���
�
�	���	��
%����	��
�����
���
	�
�����	��
��
����
����
���	��
����
����
��������
5���
��%������-




♦ *��%�����
���
���
��5���
5���
	�!�����
��
5���
�����	���
��
������
<�����
����=�

♦ '���	��
���
�!���
���
��

♦ 0��
���
��
�!
���
�����	����	%
5	��
��
��%��	�����
���	��
��
�	��
%���	���
��
����
%���	���
	�


�!���

������
��
�1�����

♦ �����
�
9��	������
*���	���
%������
	�
	����	!	��
	�
	�
���
��5���
�����
����
����
���
���������


��%���	��
��
����+
������
�%��	!	�����
	�
�����
�����

♦ '	��
��	��
5	��
$�
��
���	��
"���
���
�	�	�����
1�
�	�	���
��
����
���
��+��
%����
��
����

♦ ��
�
��
$�
��
���	��
"���
���
��������
�1�
�
���
%���	1��
����
����
	�%�	���	���
�!
�
���	���
�!


�������
1�	��
������%��>
��
�	!!�����
1��	�>
5����
�����
����
���
���%���	1	�	��
!��
!
��	��
��

������	��
����
���
!���
��
���
�����
�
����	���




$�

������	��
�������
	�
��5
�����
�%%�	���	���
���
��
1�
��������
1�
%��������
0��
�����	��
�!
����

�	���
1�	��
1�
���
!��5���>
!��
����%��>
5��
��	�
�!���
���
��
1�
���
����
�
	��1��
!��
�����
����
���

���
�����%�	��
�!
5���
�����	�
���
<�����
����=
���	��
����	����1���



0��
1���
��
���
�!
%����	��
�
	�����
�%��	!	�����
��
�����
����
���
1���
%���	���
1�
���
9����
0�5�

*����	��
����	�
��
D90*�E2�
��
������	��
%��%�����
90*�
�
	�����
����
�
�
�
���	��
�!
B
���	���
!��

%�������
��
����	���

����
�����
����	���-




♦ (���!	�
��
�����
��
�	��
���
����
%���	�	��
�!
	��	�	�
��
��������

♦ �����������
�!
�����
���+�������
�����	���	���
	�
!���
���	��
%��%�����
���
�
1��B
�����


!
��	��A����	���
%������

♦ 0��
��
�	��


                                                
2
�����
����
��
�	��-
������%����
%����	��>
�������
���
����������>
90*�>

D555�90*������
+A��5�����A,�&�A/* )�*'�E

Page 43



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,�

♦ "��������	��	��
���
����	�	��
�!
���
�����
�!
�����
����
%��%�����

♦ ��%���
��
���
�����
�����

♦ ��
���
���	��
���
����
�
�!
���
������
�%%��%�	���
!��
!��	�
���	������




$
+��
	��
�
!��
'	���	��
"�
��	�
%�������
	�
���
<���	����	��=
�!
%����	��
�%%�	���	���
!��
�����
����

��
�	��-




♦ "�
	�
%����	��
!��
<���	����	��
	���	�
�	���=�

♦ ",
	�
%����	��
!��
<�5���	��
��
���=�




*�	����
������%���
���
���	��
��
�	��
%���	����
����
�	!!�����
1
�	����
������
���
��	�����
��
%����	��

�����
����
%�	����
������%���
���
�����	������
���+
"�
%����	��
�������
!��
�	����
����
%��C�����
0�	�

	�
1���
��
��
��	�
	�
���
<��
�	��=>
��
����	��
���
���������
�����
	���
%���
�����B
�����
�����
	�
��

��B
	������
��
	���
��
���	��
��
�	��
	�
���
������%����
���
���
!	����	��
�����	1
�	��
��
���
�����

�
����	���




0��
���	��
��
�	��
������
D���
�����
������%���
5��
���
�������
��
%�	���	��
��
�	��E
��
���
�����

����
5	��
��������
%���	��
5���
	�
�������
���!������	���
<��
�	��=
���
��
�
",�



��
%����	���
�����
����
��1�	�
%�	����
������
�������
���
��
��
!��
��
��
��	�
�
+	�����
	�
�����
��
1�

�������
��
"�
������%�����
5�	��
�%%���	��
	�
����
�����
���%����
��
1�
�����
����
��
�	���
$

�����
����
	�
%���	���
	�
5�	��
%��%��
���
���
��
!���
5�	��
�����
���
���	�����
��
���	������
0��

%�	����%��
����
���������	��	�
�!
���	��
����
�
����	�	��
D���
���	����
%��	��E
	�
����
�����
����
	�

	�������
��
�!!��
%��%��
�	!�
�����
���	���
���
!�����
���
%������
����	�
��
	���%��������
@�	��	���

��
!��	�	�	��
5�	��
�%%���
	������
��
������
��
�%%���
�	��
!��
���!��
!!	�	����
���
����5���
��
����

5	��
��	��




2 . 
�����
����
����	��
��������
���
����	
	���	��

��
&����������	��




����
�������	���	��
�!
�����
����
	�
���
������
%���	1��
��
	�����
����
���%!
��
�����
����
���
1�
����


��!
���
���
���
�!
	�
�����
�!
���
+���$
��
����
����
��+�

%
�
������%����
���
����
���
�%����	����

����������
���
���	����
�!
����
����	����
$����
��
��	����
%���	����
���
����	��	�����
���
��%�	�	���

����	���
���
���	�1���>
5���
����
���
��	��
	�
�����	��
��
���
%���	�
���
��%�
�!
�����
����
	�
��+	��

���	�	���
�1�
�
5����
��
%����
�
������
	�
�����	��
��
�
���
�!
�%�	����



����
�!
���
��������	���
���
�	������
�������	��
��
�������
���
1�
!��
����>
����
��
�
�	��
��
�!

���
����
��
�����
�����
�����
	�
�
����	�

�
��
�����>
!��
����%��>
������%�����
����	��
	�
�	7�
!���
�

������
�!
�	�
�5���	���
��
�����
�	������
�!
���
�5���	����



@
�
�%%�����
���
1���
��-




♦ ���
�
�
���
+��
!���
���
�!
�����
����
������%�����
��
��+	��
�����
5���
���
��	�
���	�	���

����


♦ *���	��
�
1�	�!
����������
��
�����
��
��%��	�
�
�����
%����	���

♦ �����
%���	1��
���
5���
	�
��%�����
��
����
���	�1��
!��
������%�����
	�
�����������	���
��


����
����
��	�
1�
���	��
5���
	�
������	��>
�	����
���	��1��
��
���	��1���

♦ 0�	�
����
!����
���
1��	�
�!
1����
�%��	!	���	��
!��
�����
����
������
���
��
����


Page 44



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,2



0��
�
	�����
	�
1����
��-




♦ ��	�����
!���
������%�����
������
���
?4�

♦ ������	�5�
���
�	��
��	���
5	��
����
'	���	��A(���
��
"�
��	�
���
5	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
�!!	�����

♦ '	��
��	���
5	��
��
�	��
���
����
%���	�����

♦ ��
�	��
�!
�����
����
���
��%	���	���
�!
�����
%��%��
	���
�	��
!��
�
���
%�
5	��
�����
%��%��
	�


�����������	��
��
%���
�!
���
#�
�	��
���
�
%%���
 ����
�!
@����
*������
����������

D���6A��E
���
�
!��
�
���
%
5	��
���	��
�	�	7���
5��
���
�5���
���
%	���
����
�%��	!	�����
��

	�!���
��	�
���������





2 . � 
0���	���
���

���	1	�	��
	�
����	
	���	��
�

�����
����




0����
���
�
���	��
�!
�������	���
��
5���
	�
	�
%���	1��
!��
�����
�
����	�	��
5������
"�
���
��
'	���	��
��

������	��
�������	������
����
���
��5
���
��	��
!���
�������
	�
�������
/���������
���
���	���>

1���!	��
���
!
��	���
@�����
!��5
!���
�������%�	�
���
�������
�������
����	���
����	���
0����

�������	���
���
����	���
���
���
�
�
����
	�
�����
��
1�����
�%%���	���
���
�������
!��
���
+	��
�!
�����

����
�����D�E
%��%�����




����	��	��	��
���
	� 	�	 �
�
��������



?��	�
��������
	�
���
1���
$�
��
���
"���
�	��
����	���
	�
���C
���	��
5	��
�
%%���	��
*��%��
5��

�������
������	���
��5
����
���
�
%%���
���
��������
���
���	�����
	�
��
�����
����
����	���
0���
��
��

������
��5
���
5	��
5���
��
���������
"���	��	�����
����
1���
�1��
��
�	��	!	������
���%�
�����
����

%���	�	���
��
���
������
5�
���
%����	��
!��
��	�
�������
5	��
1�
�
��
����
�	�	���
1���
��-




♦ $
��	!�
��
�5�����	%
1�
���	�����
D��
���	�
�����	���E
	�
�	+���
��
����
����
�
��	!�
��
�
�	����

%��%���	��
�!
���!
!
������


♦ 0��
����
��
<%�������
1
�����=
���
�	����
%�������
!��
���	��
����
	�%�	��
����
�����
!��

5���
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
	�
!	����	����
���%���	1��
!����5	��
��
����������
�!
����
�����
5	��

1�
�1��
��
���
�
��
����
�	+�
	��	�	�
��
�
��������
0���
���
��
���
���
1
�
���
����	��

���	��1��
!���
��
���	��
����
����
	!
����
���
!���
��
�������


♦ ��
	�
����
�
��
������
!��
�
"�
��	�
����
��
���	���	��
�	����
��
�����
������������
��
�������

5��
%��%���	��
���
������
���
.�����
5�	��
%
�

��������1��
�
�����
	�
���
5��
�!
�5����=
D��

���	�
����
����=E
�	����
��
�������
��
���
�%��
���+��
5	��
1�

�����1��
��
����
�
����	��

��%������
���
�
��
�
	�
%���
��!���	��
���
�1C���
�!
�����
��
!��
��
��	�	��
!	�����
!��

������%�����
	�
����������
0����
���
������������
5����1�
���
��������
���%
�������

%��%���	��
��
���
�	��
�!
��������
0�	�
����
��B
	��
����
�������
��
���
%���	���
���
����
��

����
���
�����
�
����	���
���
��	�
��
5��+
���
%���	���
�
��
����
���
!
���
���	��1��
��
���
%
������
���
1�
5	��	��
��
��+�
�
�	�+
��
���������
	�
%��%����
���
���













Page 45



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,)




�
!	�
�
���
�������




0����
���
1�
�
����	��
1��5���
�	�	�	�	��
	�	�	��
��%	���
�����
���
����
����
�
��	��
������
*���

���������>
��5
B
��	��
!	��	���>
��5
�%���
���������>
�����	��	���
��
!��	�	�	��
���
����
�����
	�	�	����
!��

���
������%���
0����
	�
�
�	��
�	�+
��5����
�����
���%���	���
5	��
%
��
����
����
�
��	��
�����

%
�	+�

��	��������
���
����	��
��������
����
�!
��	�
5	��
!���
��
���	�����
5��
���
��
���
���
1�
	�
�
%��	�	��

��
����
�������	��
��������
0�	�
	�
�
��
���
	�%���
��
����1	�	��
���
������
0���
���
����
��%����
�����
����
�����1	�	��
���
��
�
���
���




"�#�	�
���
!�	�
��




.����
�
����	�	��
����
������
��
5��+
5	��
���	��
���������
D9��	������
*���	����E
��
�1��	�
�����
����

��
�	���
��
	�
����
	�
B
	��
������
�����
���
%�	����
������
���
��1�����
���
�����%�
�!
�����
����
���

�����
����
�	������
5	��
����
�	����
��
	�
��	��
��5����
���
����
����
���
%�	����
������
	�
����������	��
��

��
�	��
!��
����
5	��
9��	������
*���	����
1�	��
���
%�	����
��
���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
�����
0��

����	���
����
���
!	���>
���
%���	!����	��
�!
��������
��
������%������
������>
	�
�����
��
��+�
��5

������%�����
������	�����
�	�1��>
%���	�
�����
	�
���
�1�����
�!
�����
!���
���
#����
���

"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E
��
'�%�������
�!
#�����
D'#E
��
���
�	��	!	����
�����>
9��	������
*���	����

�
��
	������	����
����
	���
������%	��
��
�	��
!��
�����




$
���
��
��
���
 �����	�
%���




��
	�
���
���
����
���
�	�	�
�
������	�
�	7�
�!
�����
����
������%�����
	�
��5
���
��
&����

�5���	���G
!��
������
<�	�����=
��%�
������%�����
��	�
���
1�

%
��
�&�
�5���	����
0�	�
��
��
������

���!�	���
5	��-




♦ (��5�!	���
�	���
���	��1��
%���	�
�����
	�
�
����
�����	��
!��
�����
����
����
��5�
��������

♦ $
���	��
��
����
�������
����
I������	�J
�����
������%�����
5�	��
���
%����	���
��
����


!�	�����
���
����
��
��	��
%���	�
�����
!��
�����
5����
��1	�	��
	�
�	�	���
��
5��
����
����

�����
�!
������	��
0�
����
������
���
������
	�
1�	��
�����
5	��
1�
	����%����	��
��%�����

������	�
����
I
�	��J
5	��	�
1	����
������%������
0����
	�
��	��
�
��1���
��
��
��5
�%%��%�	���

��
���
�1��
�����
����
����	���
���
��
�����
5��
�������
����
�
������
�!
������	�
��
���
�	��

����
��+�

%
���
%��	���





"�����
�
���
�������	��&��
�� 
����	���





0��
	����
!��
����
���
�!���
���
��1	�	��
�!
%��	��
��+���
	�
��
����
����
%�������	���
����	���>
	���

!��
�����
%��%��
��
�����	��
�������
����
��5
����
���
�
%%�����
���
�����
!��>
5���
����
���
0�	�
	�

����%�	!	��
	�
���
	�����
��	��
�!
%�������
1
�����
!��
���	��
�����





Page 46



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ,6

0�	�>
��
��
������>
��5����
���!�	���
5	��
���	��
�
!!	�	���
���
��
�!
������
!��
�
����	��
��
��+�

�����
����
����	���
������	�����
�	�1���
0�
�
	�
�����
����
	�
	�
���
���
�	����
���	��1��
��
����
��
���
�	��
����
����
���	��1��
��
��
��
�
����
0�	�
	�
���
������	�
5��
��
���	���
�����



@���	��
����
%���	���
!��
��%	�
���%����
��
��	�	�
��
	������
�	+�
����+��
5�	��
���
1�
��	�	���
!��
���������

��
���	��
�����
�!
������
	�������
	�
�����
������
�	+�
�	�	�	��
���	�	�	���
����
5��+�
���
���%�
��
���
��

����	������
���
B
��	���
��
���+�
��
���	�
���
���������
���
���
�	��
�	�+
�!
����
������	�
������

���	��
���
��	���



#�5����
�
%��������
��
��
�
����
����
	�
����
%���	1��
	!
�
!!	�	���
���	�����
������
��

��
	�>
	!
����

����
���
���	��
%��	��
�
������
����
���
��>
���
���
����
%��%����
��
�����	1
��
�������	����
��
����

�������
�!
���
����	��
5�	��
	�
���
<���������=
�������
��
1�
���	��1��
!��
���
�	��
����
���
����
	�G

���
<	��
�����=
��������



0��
�����
�	��
!���
����	���	��
�����
����	���
	�
����
��
����
��
�!!���	��
��������
����
����
�����

1���
%
1�	�
���
%�	����
������
������%����
�!
�����
����
	�
����-




♦ .����
�
����	�	��
��
1���
"�
���
���
'	���	��
�����
����
��
1�
%��%����
��
����
���
�	�	�
�

�����
�!
<%�����	%�	��=
�!
�����
�����


♦ ��
	�
���	��1��
��
����
����
!
�����
	������	��
3
�����
	�
�
���
�!
������
��
���%�
��
���
�
5	��

�����
�!
�	��
��������
��
�����
 �
���
�����
5	��
����
�����
�	�
��	���
0�
�
�
������
�!

!���	1	�	��
	�
��B
	���
���
��
����%��1��
�������







Page 47



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��




2 . " 
�����
����
����	��
+�����
3
#��
���	�1���




0��
+��
���	�1���
��
5�	��
���	�	���
���
��B
	���
	�
����
�����
����
������
���
����	�����
1���5�



=����6��������:	��������


�������
�

3��������	�����

(
	��
!���




♦ �����
�
���
���
�	�	�
�

♦ ���	�	�	��

3
5���
���
������	��>
5���
���	��1��

♦ '5���	��
��%�
3
���
�����	��	���
��
%��!�������

♦ '5���	��
!���
���
3
���
�
��
�����
��
���	�
�
��
��
+	������G
���	��
��


�%���
���������

♦ (
	��	��
���������
3
����>
��1	�	��A5�������	�>
.	!��	��
#����


0��
��
 ♦ ���
����>


♦ ������
�5�����	%A�B
	��>


♦ 9���>


♦ :	���
���
��


$������	��
���

��	�	1	�	��
��	���	�


♦ .����
�!
����
��
1�
�������
!��G
���������
��
���	����	��
���
�
��	��
�����


♦ 0�
	���
��
������	�
����
��
����


♦ .����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
!
���	����
������
������
�����
��
����


♦ $	�
��
��	���	�
1�������
����
�	��
��
���8
�!
��
��58


*���	�	��
�!
�����
 ♦ ����
�����
	!
���8

♦ ��
�
�����	��
+	�����
��
������	��
!���
��8


♦ ��
�
�����
����A
��!N
������	��8


0�������A���	��	��

����������


♦ ����
�����
���
��%�8

♦ #���5	���
�����
����>
�	�%�����
������>
���	���������
�������
����>


%�������
�������

���������
���%����
 ♦ ����
�����
���
��%�8



♦ "������
������
����>
��1	��
�!!
�	��>
���	��
���>
��
�	��
��
��
�

#�
�	��
���
�
%%���

%���	���
�����


♦ #�
�	��
���
����
�����	���	��
����>


♦ @��
��
�	��
%���	���


♦ ��%�����
����
%���	���


♦ :
��	%��
����
%���	����


$��	��1	�	��
�!

����
���
!��	�	�	��

���
����	���


♦ 9��	�����
����

♦ 9��	�����
���
�����
����
�	��
��
������

♦ $��	��
�
������
����	��
��
�����
����
�	��
����
�
1
���
�%�+�
�����

♦ O����
�!
%�	����
�����


�����
 ♦ "
��
��
����
%�������
	���%������
�	�	��






��
5�
��
1�
%���	1��
��
������
���
�	���
��
	�
���
����
��	���
*���	����>
	�
%���	�
���>
���
�
�����

���	�	����
!���
���
5�	��
����
��%���	��
��
���
%���
�!
���	�
<1����=�




#�5����
	�
���
�	��
��	���
5	��
�����
�
����	�	��>
%���	����
���
�����
�	�	7���
�!
��	�
�%%�����
��

�%��	!�	��
�����
����
��
�	��>
����
%���	�	%����
!���
�����
���1���
�
�������1��
������	�
�!
�	!!�����


Page 48



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

��������	���
��
1�
�����
0��
����
���%
���
1���
��

��
�����
���	�1���
��
1
	��

%
�
���%����
!��

�����������	���
����
�!
�����
���	�1���
	�
����	�����
	�
����	�
	����	!�	��
+��
������	��
���
���	��1��

!���
���
�����
5	��
��%��������
�����������
'���	���
�
	�����
	�
���
!���
�!
���%�����
!��
����

���	�1��
	�
���5�
��
$����
,�





2 . $ 
�����
����
����	��
����	
	���	��




0��
�������	�
�%%�����
��+��
���
���	1�������
���
1���
������
%�����	%�	���
�������
���
���	��
	�
��

����
����
	���	���	��
���
	������	��
�%%�������
��
�
5��
�!
���%���	��
��
���
��������	��
������	�

��	����>
����	��
	�
���	��1	�	��
�!
������
!��
���	��
��
�	��
��
���
�	��
1
�
�
1�����	��
	��������
	�

%��C�����
����
��	���
1�
�������%�	�
�������
���
�
���
��
�	������
	�
����
�	���	����
$�
�
��	��

�%��	!	���	��
���
1���
!�����
��
�
1��	�
�!
�
	�	��
��
�	��
���
����
%���	����>
%�������
���
	���������

�����	��
1����
��
���
����	���
����	�����	��
�!
���
�����
����
+��
���	�1���
D$����
,E�





'���
���	��
!�	��	!���
��
��	 �
 �����!�����




♦ �����
����
	�
����
��
��
�%�	��
!��
�
5	��
�����
�!
�����
�������	��
!���
�����
��
�	��1���


%��%��
5��
����
����
�
	��1��
����������	��>
	�
5�	��
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	���%��������
	�

���
���%���
�!
������
����
��
��
�����
5��
����
����
�	��
������
�!
����
�B
	������
��

���	����	��
��
����
������	�
�����


♦ ���
���
����
��C��	��
	�
���
��
���
1�
���������
��
����
���	�
�	�%��
1���
��
����
����
��

�
%%���
	�
�������


♦ �����
����
������%�����
���
%���	��
�
1���
��
�����
�
5	���
����
�	��
5	��
���!!
%���	�	��
��

�
������
����	��
��
�
�����	��
5�	��
���	�����
<	��
�����=
��

��
����
���
!��	�	�	���


♦ :	���
���
��
������
����
��������
��
�������
���
%��!�����
	�
5�	��
����
������
���
�������

����������
���
��>
��
!��
��
%���	1��>
������
�	�	���
�	����
���
�1�	���	����
����	���>
����	��

�������
���
�5���	���
���
��
����
1�
��
�	�	���
��
%���	1���
(���
��
�����
���
����
�	!!�������

	�
���
�����
%��	�	��
���
�	����
�!
������������
���
�������
���������
���
D��������E
�	����>
!��

����%��
����
����	��
��
����	��
�������
�!
������������
���
��
�%%��
��
����


♦ �%���>
���	��>
���	���������
���
�����
���������
���
��
1�
��
�	��
��
%���	1��
	�
�����
��

���
��
����
����
����1	�	��
���
�����1	�	���


♦ �����
����
������%����
5	��
	���
��
<�	�����=
��%�
������%�����
���
	��	�	�
��
<�������=�

♦ "���	�
	��
"���
9��	������
"���
�	�	��
	�
5�	��
�	!!�����
1
	��	���>
����
�!
5�	��
���
1�


����	�����
5	��
���
+��
���	�1���
�!
�����
����>
���
�������
��
����	��
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
����

���
����%��1���





(�!	�
�
%�
�����
�%
����

�
��
����	��
 �����!����




@�
���
1��	�
�!
�
�	�%��
��%�����
�����
����
���
��
%���	��-




♦ ���!������	���
�5���	���
�!
�
�	�	�
�
�!
&���
!��
�
1��
�%�������>
����
!��
�
1���
.�����

�5���	���
���
���	��1���
0���
���
��
	���
��
�
+	�����
���
1���A���5��
�����


♦ '��	��
���
��
��!����
���
�����	����
��1	�	��>
������
������
���
�����
�����
�!
���	������

.	!��	��
#���
���������
���
���	��1���



Page 49



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

♦ '��	���
����
��
1�
������	�
!�	������
0����
�����
��
1�
%���	�	��
!��
%��%��
5	��
������

�	��1	�	�	��
��B
	�	��
!
��
5�������	�
������	1	�	��
�%��	!	���	��
���
����+	��
!��
��	����
����

%���	�	��
5	��
����
��
1�
�
	��1��
!��
�����
%��%��
5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	���


♦ ���
������	�
�������
���
�	�	�
�
�	7�
�!
�
!	����	����
�	�1��
������%����
	�
�1�
�
&����

%��%���	���


♦ '�����%�����
���
��
����
�
�����
�!
����
���
!��	�	�	��
����
��
1�����
�����
�!
����	�	����

���������
��
�	��
1
�
���
�������
����
5	��
�	7��
"���
���
�����
���
��+�

%
,�F
�!
���

!����
����
1
�
���
���
�	������
�����1��
���
%���
��
�
��
������
	������


♦ :	���
���
��
������
����
��������
��
������%�����
���
%��!������
��
	�
���
���
����
���

�	�	�
�
!��
����
�������
5	��
1�
�1�
�
���2�F
���
	������
5	��
	���
��
����
������
�5�����	%

��
������
�B
	���


♦ .���	���
���
�����
���
��
1�
�������
���
�	�
��
%���	��
!��
�
1������
�!
������
�!
�����
0��

�	�
5	��
1�
���
������
1�
�������
��
	�
������	���
����
	�
	�
������
��
	�%���
�
B
���
	�

������%�����
5	��
�
�
1�����	��
!��
����
��������



♦ $�����������
1��5���
���
����
���
��
�	��
%���	���
5	��
�����
0��
��������
����
���
%������

���
��������
����
1�	��
���
����
���
�
%%���
%���	���
5����
����
5	�
�
����
������
��
5����

������
1�
���
%	���
5	��
%�������
1
�����
��
5��
���
���!�!
������


♦ $�
�
�	�	�
�
���
�������>
��
	�
������
���������
��
�	��>
���
��
����
��
�����
������
���

������
����
������
��
	�
���	��1��
����
�
�����
�!
���	���������
�������
���
%�������
���	��	��

����������
	�
���	��
���	��1��
��
��
	��	�	�
��
1��	��
0�	�
���%�
���
��
��!���
���
���
�	��
1
�

����
���	���
	�
���
������	�
%���	�	��
�!
����
��%����
�!
�����


♦ "���
���
��
	�
���
!	���
%����
1�
1����
��
����	��
����
���
�
%%���
����
���	��1��
��
��
��
�

����
��
1	����
<�	�����=
��
����	�
	��
����
���	������
����
�	�	���
�������
��	�
���
��
1�
�

!���	1��
�
��	��	��	%�	����
�����
$��B
���
���!!
!��	�	�	��
�������
����
5	��
���
�����
���

����������
0�	�
	�
�	+���
��
	���
��
�����	��
����>
����%
	�>
�!!	��
�%���
���
�B
	%����
��������


♦ 0��
%���	�	��
�!
�����
	�
������	��
��
	�
����
!���
�!
�����
����A��!N�
$
�����	��
+	�����
	�

�	����
���	��1��
1
�
	�
	�
������	���
%���	�
�����
	�
�������
�������
����
!����
���+��
�����
��

�	��
���
1�
!	����	����

�����	��	��


♦ "���
���
!��	�	�	��
���
��
���������
1�
���	��1��
��
���
5	���
����
�	���
��
���
����
�!
�

�����
����
��	�
���%�
�	�
�	�1	�	���
��
	�
���	�	%����
����
����
�����
����
�������
5	��
%���	��
�

1���
!��
���	��
����
���!!
��
%���	��
�
������
����	���
��
���
�����	���


♦ 0��
�
��
��
�!
�������
���
��
���������
1�
�
��
��
��
%������
	���%�������
���
�������>

���	��
���	��
���
���	�
�����	��

����������
��
%�����
��
���	���
���	��
���
������
���	�	�	��

���
����
��
��
������	��
%���
�!
��	�
�����
	�
�����
�����







Page 50



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,




&��� '�����������'����(������



:
��
�!
���
������
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��>
�����	���
1�
9��	������
*���	����>
���
1���

����
%���	1��
1�
����	����1��
%
1�	�
!
��	��
	�������
����
��
���
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����

D#"$E
���
���
'�%�������
�!
#�����
D'#E�
*
1�	�
!
��	��
��
�
1�	�	��
���
��%	���
�����
�!
�����
����

��
�	��
������%����
���
1���
�	��	!	������
���
���
��
%���	1��
5	�����5�
���%�������
��
���	�	��
	�
	�

���	�	%����
����
�����
�
����	��
1
�����
!��
����
���
�
%%���
5	��
1�
���
���
	�
����
�����
����
���
����

!�5
������
0�
����
�
����	1��>
����	��	�
��������
���
���	����
%���
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
5	��
1�

���������
��
	����	!�
��5
	�
���
1�
!
����
	�
%����	���



��
��	�
����	��
���
!��
�
	�
��
���
�������
��
���
!	����	��
�������%�
����	��
�
�
�%%�������
��-




♦ �
��	��
���
��%	���
������%����
�����
�!
���	���	��
�����
����
��
�	��
<������=
���	�	%��	��
�

��	!�
!���
%
1�	�
!
��	��
	���������
��5����
%�	����
!
��	��>
����
	�
�����
�!
�
������
	�
���

1������
1��5���
������

�	��
���
���������

�	���


♦ 0��
�����
�
!
��	��
	�%�	���	���
�!
���
�	��
%
1�	�
!
��	��
��
%��
!��
����
���
�
%%���
�����

���>
!��
����%��>
��5
��
	������	��
�
�1��
�!
�����
%��%��
���
����
��
����
�����
�����
!���

���	�
�5�
����
����>
���
���
	�%���
�!
%�������
1
�����
!��
�����
�����
%��%��
5��
5	��

����	�
�
��
1�
��	�	1��
!��
%
1�	�
!
��	��
��5����
����
������





) �
���	���

���	��





) � � 
��5

���	��
���
5��#��




0��
����
��%	���
!	�����
!��
����
�����
����
��
�	��
�������>
��
�����
5����
�����
	�
�
�����
���	��
������

�������>
���
	�
���
��	�
�
���1	���	��
�!
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E
�����>
'�%�������
�!

#�����
D'#E
�����
D��
$�
��
���	��
����	���
�
����	�	��E>
%�	����
!	�����
	�
���
!���
�!
�
��������
D��

�	�	���
����
������	��E
���
�����	1
�	��
�!
����
���A��
1
	��	���
!���
���
�!
���
%�������
	�������
	�

���
������%�����



"���	���	��
����-




♦ ���	��
#�
�	��
/����
3
���	��1��
��
9��	������
*���	����
����
��
���
#"$�
$������	���
���
��5

����
��
�
!�
�
����
�����
	�
����������
5	��
���
#"$
<	���������
!����5��+=�
#"$
%��������

!
��	��
5	��
����	�
�
1
�
���
������>
!���
P)��
1	��	��
��
P��&
1	��	��>
���
	�
��	�
%����	��
%��	��

�1�
�
���!
���
P��&
1	��	��
%��������
	�
�������
����	����
��
	�
5	��
1�
������
��
���
��%	���

!
��	��
!��
��5>
��C��
�����
����
��������


♦ '�%�������
�!
#�����
/����
3
��	�
�����
%��������
���
�������

♦ :��������
3
���
������%��
1����5�
%���
�!
���
��%	���
��B
	����
0��
��������
5	��
1�
��%�	�


!���
���
���
������
������
D�!���
����5	��
!��
����������
���
��	��������E
����
�
%��	��
�!

�����
��
!���
���
�����
����	%���
��������
�����
����
1���
��
�	����	�����
��5
������
!��
�������


Page 51



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

������
0��
	��
��>
�����	���
!��
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
����
1�����
!	���>
���
���	��1	�	��
�!
!	�����

!���
1��+�
!����5	��
���
1��+	��
��	�	�
���
������
���
�����
�!
����	��
5	��
�����
����%	��

%

1
�
����
�������
���+	��
��
��������	���
�����
��
�������
1����5	��
	�
���
��
!��
���	�	����

!
��	���
@��
���%����
	�
������
�����
���
1���
!��
��C��
��
�	��
�����	��	���
��
���
��
��
���

1���
���+��
��
��	��
�
1�����	��
!
����
0��
�����
���	����
	�
������
	��
��
����
1���
�
�	����

����
&F�
0��
	�%�	���	��
!��
�����������	��
	�
����
�����
���
1�
!�5��
��
�	��
�����	��	���

�1��
��
��	��
!	�����
��
���
�����
�����
��B
	���
!��
���
�	��	!	����
%��������
�!
�����
����
��

���%��	�	��
������


♦ ����
��
��5
����
����
3
	�
���
1�����
������
��	����	�
����
���
�����
#�
�	��
��
$�
��
���	��

����	���
�
����	��
5	��
�!!���	����
�
1�	�	��
������%�����
1�
��+	��
����
���	��1��
����%���

�����	���
���
����
D��
1
	��	���E
�����
!���
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��
��
�
���
��
�!
���
������%	��
�
���������
������>
��
$�
��
���	��
����	���
���%���	�	��
�
���
�����
���	����	��

����
����
!��	�	���




0����
!�
�
��
����
��������
%���	��
���
1��	�
!
��	��
	�
����	��
%��%���	����
0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!

���	�	����
!
��	��
%���	1	�	�	��
1
�
�����
������
%���
�
���������
����
�
��
��-




♦ "���	��1��
!
��	��
3

�
����
��
�
����	��1��
�����	���	��
!��
�
%���	�
���
%
�%���
��
!��	�	��
����

����
!���
����1�	����
����	�	��>
5������
1���!������
���
�����	���


♦ '�����%���
�5�
����
����
3
�!���
�	�	���
	�
���%��

♦ ����	��
���
����������
3
���
��
�
��
�
��
���
�!
��%	���
��
�
������	��
5����1�
��
�������


�!
���	��
��
�	��
���
1�
���
���
��
5���
5�
��
�����5	��
1�
%
����
%�	����
������%�����
!��

�
��	���
�����


♦ *�	����
"���
0�
���
3
�����	������
!
��
������
�������
!��	�	�	��
�
��
��
����
����	��
��

���������
����>
	�������	���
����
%���	�	��
��
�
/*
�
�����
���>
	�
����
�!
���
����
���
�����>
��������	�	���
*"0
�
����
������
��
%��!��
��
�����
!��	�	�	���
*"0�
���
�
�������

%��%����
��
1�
�1��	�����




0��
��������
!��
�
��	!�
��
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
����
���
�����
���

���
1�����
1���
����
��
���	��

��
�	��
%���	����
	�
���C
���	��
5	��
�����
�
����	��
$�
��
���	��
����	���
5	��
�
+��
����
%�����
1�

����	��
����	�	��
�
��
��
���
M���%�
9�5�����
��
����	��
#�
�	��
0�
��
DM9�#0E
���
���
�����
"���

"���	��1��
0�
��
D�""0E�
0��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�
��%	���
�����
!���
���
'#
��
���	��
���
�	�1	�	��
�!
�������

���
���%��
��
���
%���������
��������



M9�#0
������%��
#����	��
@�+�
��
���
�!
���
!	���
������%�����
�!
�
������
"���	�
	��
"���

9��	������
"���
�	��
D""9"E
	�
���
?4
����������	��>
��
�
��
����
�	��>
��5
�
���	����	��
����
����>

1
�����5�
!��
	���%������
�	�	��>
�	���
���
��>
�
!���	1��
����
����	��>
���
������	��
��	�
��
���
�����

!��	�	�	��
��
��
5��+
���������
0���
����
������
�
5	��
�����
�!
!	����	��
�%�	���
!��
���	�����
�
��	��

!���
���!
!
����
<����
	��
�����=
��%�
%���
���
����
��
��
�!!��	��
��
����
��
1
�
���1	���
5	��
����

%��+����
����
��
���
�����
�
����	���



�""0
1����
���
%������
�!
����������	��
���
���+��
!��
����
�	������
1
�
5	��
�
�����
5����1�
����
��

������
���
�����
5��
%���	���
	�
���
%������
�5�
����
!���
��
����	��
����
�����
0����
5��
�	����
��

��
����
!��
��%�����
1
	��	��
��
����
�	!!�����
������
�!
�����
0���
������������
��5
��
����	�
����

	�%����
B
��	��
���
������
���	���
D���
����	���E
	����%����	��
�
1���
!����
�!
���	��	��
�����������
@�

���
!	����	��
!����
����
����
���5��
	�
5��
%���	1��
��
�������
�	��	!	����
����	��1��
�����	���
��
���%

�	�
���
B
��	��
���
�����
�!
!��	�	�	���




Page 52



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&

#��	��
�1������
���
�
�����
�!
�����>
����
��������
���
%�	����
������
���
�������
���
���+��
	�
�

�
��
����
�	��	!	����
5���
��
�����������	��
���%��	��
�	+�
���
$�%��
���
9	������
;	������

�����	����
5	��
���
""9"
���
������
�����
%��C����
���
���	���
0����
���%
��
�����������
	�
	�
%���	1��

!��
�����
����
��
1�
������%��
5	���
�
�	��	!	����
�
1�	��>
��
�����
!��
���
�5���
���
%	��
���+���
0���

����
���5
���
���
�
�!
�!!��	��
�
���	��
�!
!	����	��
������������
��
���
%	���
��
����
�	!!�����

�	��
���������




) � " 
��5

���	��
	�
��	
�	��
3

�����

���	��
���	���




#�
�	��
%���	����
	�
�����������	��
����
����
!��
��	�
%��C���
5���
�5���
�!
���
!
��	��
���������
����

5�
��
!���
	�
���	���	��
!
�����
�����
����
��
�	���
*���	�	%����
��
���
%���	����=
�	��
��	��
��5����

����	���
%��	�	��
�1�
�
���
%�	��	%���
���
���	��1	�	��
�!
�����
�����
0��	�
�	�5�
���
%��%�����
���

	�!���
���
!
�
��
!
��	��
�%�	���
���
����	�����	���
1���5�




�
��	%�
��
����	��
 )���	���




��
����������
5	��
���
����	��
������	�
�!
��

�����
%%��
�!
�
	��1��
�����
����
��
�	��
!��
���
�5���

���
%	��
���+��>
��
�	��
%���	����
��%�����
�
����
�	��
�����
�!
������
!���
%
��������-



3)����������+�4�(��+����������64����������-����������
���5�����3)��7�������$��(�������

$��8��

����
�(����
�#�������(��
���89�������
�������(
�������������������
��������:�#���(��+5�1
�������
�����
�����
��#������
��$��2�


@��
�����
%���	���
��	�
��
�
��5
������%����
����
%������
��
����
��F
�!
���
%��%���	���
$
��	!�
��

����	��
%��%���	��
�
��	���
��
��
������
�5�����	%A�B
	��
�����
	�
����%���
��
���
�������
	�
���	���	��

!	����	��
�	�1	�	��
1
�
����
��
����
����
!���
�����
�5���
���
%	����
$���������
�!
���
%��%���	��
��
1�

����
5	��
1�
��B
	���
������
1�
������
���
���
���+��

�	�
%�	��
���	���1��
5	��
1�
	�!�
�����
1�

�����	��
1
�
��
�
�������	���	��
%���	����
���
���
����	��
���2�F
�!
%��%���	��
	�
�
������
5�
��
1�

��%	�����
��B
	���
��
���
��
�	�1	�	��
1����
��
�
�����
#"$
!����5��+��



��
	�
�����
!���
���
�	��
��	���
5	��
��
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
����
����
�!
����
���
�
�������

������%	��
<�����
!���=
������
�!
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������>
5	��
���
��	!�
��
����	��

�5���	���
���
+��
���%�����
	�
�����
�������	���




$��
�

�����	��
�
� 

� 
!�
��	��




#�
�	��
%���	����
����	�����
���
%���	�	��
�!
!���
��
��5
����
����
��
1�
���������
	!
�
���	��
��
�	��

!��
����
�������
5��
��
����	�
�
	�
���
!
�
���
�	�	�����
����
�	�
���
!���
	�
�	���
��
1�
��+��
!��
!	����	��

�����	1
�	���

����
����	��
���
����������
3#�
������
���#�������
����������������������
���
�+�������
�������
�����
���
���
#�
�������(�������5�



�����
����
��
�	��
�!
�
����
B
��	��
���
����
�
����
	�
!���	��

%
������
�������
�����
��
�	��
5�	��
���

	����!
1�
�!
���
�
��
�
�	���	��A
1���
��
��
��	��




Page 53



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

����	��
#���%	�




0��
�����
9��	������
*���	���
���
������
���
�������	���
1�
#"$
���
���	���
����
��
������
�5�����	%

�����
���
1���
�
��	�	��
	�
���
������
������
��
���
%���
�!
���
�B
	��
����	���
1�
���
�����	��	��
�!

��2&F
��
���
�������
%��������
���
,F
��
���
%���	�
���
%��%�����
����
	!
�����
5��
���
�
����
���	��

!��
9��	������
*���	����
��
	!
�������
���
������%��
5	���
�
�
1�	��>
��
�	��
1���!	�
���
���	���
5�
��

����
��
�	�	�
5���
�
���	����
��
��
����	��
���
��
�
5���
���
��������
��
��
������
����
5�
��
1�

��	�	1��

����
��
�	��
1���!	�
���
���	����



$����
��
������	�	��
��	�
	�
1�����
���
���%�
�!
���
��
��	��
	�
�����������	��
��
�������>
�������

%���	����
5�
��
�	+�
��
���
����
!���	1	�	��
��
������
�	����
�����
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
����

5	��
���
������	��
!��	�	�	��
���
�
��
�	����
���
5	���
������
�!
����	���
���
��
�
����	��
�������

	�������
	�
�����
�����
0��
�
�����
'�%�������
!��
���+
���
*���	���
D'�*E
����
����	��
%�%��

��##��������������
�����������7�������1;9��2>
���
����
	�%�	���	���
!��
���
������
��
5�	��
��
�	��

1���!	�
���
!
��
�	����
����
���
����	��
�������
5	��	�
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���
!
�
���




��
��
�%
 �����!����




"����
%��
�5���	��
���
�	��
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
1���
��
����
���
�����
���
!��	�	�	��
���

��+�

%
��
,�F
�!
���
1
	��	���
0����
�����
����
��
1�
����
%��
!���
�����
��
�����
�!
�
������%���	����

�������
�
�1��
�!
%��%���	��
����
5�
��
1�
%���
���
	�
��
���	����
1���+
�!
�������
�����
!����
��

����
�
����	�	����
���������
��
�	��
�������
�!!���
�!
��
�	��
%���	����>
	�
���C
���	��
5	��
%�������>

$�
��
���	��
����	���
���
�����
	���������
%���	��
	�
��	��
	���-




♦ '��	���
5�	��
���
��

�����1��A
������1��
!����
����
5	���
�
�	��	!	������
���%���	�	��
���

�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
���	�	�	���


♦ :��	�	�	��
���
����	��
3
�
�1��
�!
�5���	���
��
���
�	���
0�	�
����
���%�
���	���
�
����

������	�
�%����	��
����
%��
%��%�����




#�
�	��
%���	����
����	�����
���
�	�	�
�
������	�
�	7�
!��
��
�����
����
������%����
	�

�����������	��
5��
���
��
&����
%��%���	���




�
���*
�	
#	�	��

� 
�!��
�	��
�
	�����




���
%���	����
����
����
	�
5��
����
��
1���
���������
���
���	��1��
��
������%
���
�!!��
�
������

���
��
�!
�����
����
!��
����-




♦ ���
�������%�	�
�������

♦ 0�
������
�
1�������
����
�	��

♦ :���
������

♦ :���
�����
�!
�����
�	��>
����
%���
�����
�5����

♦ @!!��
�
���	��




(
�
��	�	�����
��	�
	�
���������
1���
��
���	���
!	����	��
�	�1	�	��
	�
�����
�!
��%	���
�����
1
�
����

�%����	��
������
0��
�!!���
�!
����	��
����
%��%���	��
	�
�5��!���-


Page 54



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �2



♦ 0��
����	%�
!���
%��%���	��
����
���
���
���
���
��
�!
1����5	��
��B
	����

♦ 0�
���
������
���
���+��
���
�
�!
�5���	���
����
�������
���
����
�!
%���	�	��
���
<%��!	�=


�������
���
1�

���
��
�
1�	�	��
���
%���	�	��
�!
�5���	���
!��
�����
#�5
����
������%���
�	�5

��	�
	�
����
�����
	�
�!!���
%���	��
�
�����
�!
!
��	��
��
%���
!
��	��
������	��
����
���

!��	�	�	��
�!
�����
�����




�����
���
1�
�
��	���
��
��
������
�5�����	%
�����
��
������
�B
	���
������
�5�����	%
����5�
�����
��

1�
��	�����
��
���
!	����	��
�	��
��������
�!
	��	�	�
����
���
����
5���
�!!
�5���
���
%	���>
!��
����%��>

���	��
!���
�
%���
����	�	��
%��%����>
���
�������	��
�!
%
������
����
����	��
	�
����
	!
���
%�������

!���
���
����
�!
���	�
%��%����
���
	�������
	�
��5
%��%����
��	�
����
���
��
��
��
��
�����
!��
���

%
�%����
�!
�	����
������
�
%%���A*���	����
/
�������
��
��
�	��
1���!	�
�����������
*���	����
5���

�5���
����
%���%���	��
%
��������
������
����
���	��
��
��5
�
��
�B
	��
��
%
������
	�	�	�����
0���

����
���
��
��	�
�����
����
5�
��
����
!���	1	�	��
	�
���
�B
	��
������
�����
@!!��	��
���
5	����
���	��

�!
%
������
������>
!���
���F
��
�����
�B
	��
������
�!
�&F>
5��
����
��
���
5��
�!
5	���	��
���	��>

��+	��
�����
����
�!!����1��
	�
�
5	���
�����
�!
�	��
��������
���
��+	��
�
����
��
�����
����

�������	��
���
���	���1��
!��
����
�����
%��%���



������
�5�����	%
%��%���	��
���
����
��
�
�����
���
�����
	�
����
���%�
	�
�����
����
!��

�	��
���

�����
�!
���
�����
��
%���
�!
���
!	����	��
�B
��	���
���
����%��-




♦ ������
�B
	��
������������

����
5�	��
��
����
	�
�������
��
�
%��%���	��
�!
���
�B
	��
D��

%������

�
����
�&FE
���

��������	��
��
%���	����
���
������	����
����
����
	�
�����
�
1�	��

����
�B
	������
�������
5�	��
���
�	+�
������
��5
1
	��
����1
�
���
�
����
	�
�������


♦ $
����	��
����	��1��
%���	���
����
	�
��+��5������
��
�!!��
�	��
B
��	��
�5���	���
���
����	���

���
����
%��%���	��
��
���
1��	�
����
����
5	��
��%
������
%��%���	��
��
���
%�	��
�!
������
��
���

��	�	���
%
������
%�	���
0�	�
���
���>
	�
���	�
����>
��������
1
����
���
�	����	�����
��
����
��

���
��
����
�	���
���
�!!���	����
%���
���
���	�	����
	������


♦ $
!
���������
���
��
��B
	���
1�
���
#"$
	�
�����
!
����
�������
	�
�
�	���
��
���	�����

%
	�

��F
��������
��
���
%�	��
�!
�
��	���
�5�����	%�
0����
	�
��
�B
	������
�	���
��
���	�����
��5�

�����
��
	�
������	%
�����
���
����
�����	������
��
�
������
�!
%��	��
9��	������
*���	����
����

�!!����
��
���%
������
�B
	��

��	������
����5	��
�
������
�5���
��
1�����
�
�������
0��

%���	1��
����
!��
%���	�	���
�	+�
��	�
	�
����	�����
	�
���
����
����	��
��
�����
�




@����
�%����	����
	��
��
�������
��
�
��	!�
��
�
�
��
�	����
%��%���	��
�!
�����
����

�	��
1�	��
!��
����

	���
��-




♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
!���	��

%
������
!��	��
��
�	���
��
	�
������	���
1�
���

�����	���	���
����
��
%���
���
%��%��
��
����
����
	�
�	!�
�����
����
�
��
1�
�������	���
0�	�

�����
���
����
�!!��	��
�%��	�
�
�%��������
�!
����
B
��	��
����
���
1�����
���
���	��
��

������
	�
�����
���	��
���
����	���
%��%��
5����
$�
���
�����
����
%���	���
�����
3�
����������
���������
���������

�����(����
�#�(
��;<�
�������������
��5=����
�������
�!
���
%���
��
	�

���
�	���


♦ �	��
�
�
��
������
%��%���	��
�!
%��%���	��
1�	��
%
�������
���
�
1��B
�����
������
	�
5	��

1�����
�
��
������
��
��!����
���	��
B
����
	�
�����
��
��	���	�
�
1�������
����
�	���

 ��	���	��
����������
���
���
������
5��+�1��
	�
5���
���
��
�
�����
������
1�
�
!���
���+���

��
	�
%���	1��
��
%
�
�	�	�
�
���
�����	��	���
	�
������
���
�	��
%�	��	��
��
%��%��
5	��
�
�����

�������	��
1
�
%
��������
D���
���	�
����
����E
�
��

��	������
����
���
�	���
��
����
���	�


Page 55



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �)

%��%����

�����
	�
	�
�
�������	���1��
�����

����
5�	��
���
��������
�
��������
��
���%
������

���
%��%����
��
����
������
1��	�
���
�
�
	�
���
������





'����
%�� 	��
�!�	���




0����
���
1���
����
	�������
��������
	�
5������
	���	�
�	����
	��������
���
%���	��
�
������	��
!��

!
��	��
�����
����
��
�	��
������%�����
$
������
%�%��
%
1�	����
1�
���
#�
�	��
.� )
����	���
���

����������
!��	��
������%���
���
�%�������
�!
�������
����
��B
	��
��������
!	����	��
��
1�	��
����

!���
�����%�	��
��
���	��>
������%����
���
����
����
���1��
�%����	���




0��
�����	��
%�	��
!��
��	�
�%%�����
	�
���
������	�	��
����
������
��
�	��
�����	���	���
����
!��
����

�����
��	���
!
��	��
!���
���
5���
����1�	����
���%�����
1���
���+��
��5����
�����
�%%���
�	�	��
���

����
���	��1��
��
�����
	��	�	�
����
��
�������	����
��	�	��
����
�
1�����	��
�
��>
�����	���	���
����

5���	��
��
��	��
�
!�5
�	��	��
����
���
����	�	������
1���
�1��
��
��+�
��	�
��
���
#�5����
�����
���

1���
����	����1��
	�������
����
��������
	�
���
������	���
��
<�����=
���������
��
����5
	���������

!
���
��
!��5
1��5���
%�	����
!
���
1��+	��
%�	�������%�>
5������
	��	�	�
���
���
	���	�
�	����

	��������
�	������
	���
���	��
�����%�	���
��
	�
���
��
����
�����
���
��
1�
�%%���
�	�	��
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
������%�����
��
��+�
���������
�!
�����
!
��	��
�%%���
�	�	��
5���
�%����	��
��
���	�

D�����	����E
�����
������



0��
#�
�	��
.� 
%�%��
����
�
�
�
����
��
��
�!
��5
���
%�����	��
!
�
��
!	����	��
�����
!��
�����
����

��
�	��
��
��
1�
������%��
��
����
���
��B
	�������
�!
1���
	��������
���
�����
����
������%����
0��

�	��
��	���
5	��
�����
����
��
�	��
%���	����
	��	�����
����
����
9��	������
*���	����
5���
�
�������

���+	��
��
�
�����
�!
%�	����
!	����	��
�%�	���
��
!
��
���
������%����
�����
�!
�����
����
��������




) " 
9������

���	��




9����
�
��!���
��
���
�����
�!
�
��	��
�����
����
�������
	���
�	��
���
%���	�	��
�!
�����
$�
5	��
���

�	��
��	��
�!
��%	���
!	�����
���
%������
%��	�	��
	�
�
��	���
���
����
���
!
�
��
�����
�
!
��	��

�%�	���
���
����	������




) " � 
��5

���	��
���
5��#��




0��
!	����	��
���
�!
����
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
	�
���1	�	��
�	�%�����
��
����
���
��%��
�!
�����
�

������
��
���	���
�
5���
������	�����
�����	��
����	��
��
���
�
������
5��
	������
	�
��!�

����
1���
1�

�	�%
���
����
5�	��
1
����
�
%���	�
���
����	��
�����
!����



0��
��������
��
1�
!
����
	���
��-




♦ 0��
��
�	��


♦ 0��
�����	����
��	�
��>
���	��
���
������
���	�	�	��



                                                
)
"��
�����
����
��
�	��
!
��	��
�����
1�
���
5	��
!
��	��
!���
	���	�
�	����
	��������8
(�	���
���
9	���
#�
�	��

.� 
�����

Page 56



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �6

♦ :���������
���
��	��������

♦ �
%%���
3
	���
��
������	�
���	������
	�
���
�5���	��

♦ "���

♦ :����




��
����
�!
!	����	��
	���
��-




♦ @5�
����
����
3
���!
!
�����
����
���
���
�����
����������
��
�����

��	�
���	���
���
�������

��	�	������


♦ #�
�	��
1���!	�
��5����
��	�	1��
����
���
����	��
��������

♦ $�
��
���	��
����	���
!
����
����
%��+�����

♦ .����
�
����	��
�
%%���	��
*��%��
�����
!��
�
%%���
��������

♦ ���	�	�
��
1���!	��
	���
�	��
	�
%���	�
���
���
���������
������
$���������
$���5�����




(�	��	��
�����
�������
��������>
��5
�	!!�����
��%����
�!
�����
����
���
��%	�����
!
����
!��
�������

5��
	�
	�����
%���
���
��
�
��	�	1��
!��
1���!	��
	�
���5�
1���5�



0�1��
����"���
���
!
��	��
��
����



�������������������������������3;�������������������������������������������������������������2>?(7?�





9���
D	���
�	��
����
����	���E
















































#�
�	��
(���!	�



"�
��	�
0��


















































































"�
��	�
0��
(���!	�



#���"���A'�����	�
���	������













































$���������
$���5����A'	��1	�	��








































































































*���	
��




�
%%���
��
��	���	�
�������A�����








































�
%%���	��
*��%��
!
��	��



*�������
"���













































































"���
!
����
1�
$�
��









































































































����	���



#���>
�	���
���
%�5��
5	��	�
�5���	��



































*���	��
��
�����
	�����







.	�	��
��%�����











































































*���	��A
1���!	��A
���	���





$�
�	��
����>
���
�!
���
��	!��
��%�����
	�
����
�5���	���
�!!����
!��
����
���
�	���
���
���




0��
����
��1��
����
�
�
���
�����
�!
�����
���
�������
!	����	��
���	������
���	��1��
!��
1���
�������
���

�5�������
%	����










Page 57



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�



0�1��
����
0��
����
���%������
	�
�����
����
��
�	��
3
�������
���
�5����


3;����
�

�9?�?��� ;)?91�;33>+791��

*��%����
���
%��%����

��	��������A����������
�����


9���
���
����
���
�
%%���	��

*��%��
��	�	1��
����	��
�������
3

%�	�
1�
���
	��	�	�
��
1
�
���

1�
�������
5�����
��
%�����
1�

D�����
������E
��
�	��
1���!	�




���	�	�
��
���%���	1	�	��
��
1�

���
!���
%���	��A�����

%�������
����
�����
$
������

�5���
��	�	1��
!��
��
�	��

1���!	�
���
���
����������
���

��	��������
�����
���
1�
#(

%���	���
���
�����
	�
���������

���5�


���	�	�
��
����>
�	���	��>
%�5��>

5����
�������


0�
1�
���
!���
%���	��A�����
%�������
����
����


"�
��	�
���
 0�
1�
���
!���
%���	��A�����
%�������
����
����
3
�����
������

��
��	�
���
1���!	�
���
�%%���
�	����
%�����
��1���
���
�	��1	�	��

���
��	��
5	��
�%%��
��
�%%��%�	���


#�
�	��
�������
�
%%���
 :����
������
�
%%���	��
*��%��

������
@����5	��
!���

%���	��A�5�
����
����


��
������
�
%%���	��
*��%��

/����
���	��1��
��
�5����
5��

���
��	�	1��
1
�
	�
%����	��

������
!	�
���
	�
�����
����

!
��	��
!��
�5����


*�������
����
���
�
%%���
 "���
��������
!
����
1�
$�
��

����	���
1
�
�
1C���
��
%����	�	��

�����	��
%��	��
���
��	���	�
���

%�������
1
�����
%��	��


'�%������
��
��	�	1	�	��
!��
�����

�
����	��
����
!
��	��
�����5	��

��
1�
���
!���
%���	��A�����

%�������
����
����
%�
�
���

����������
����5����A�	��1	�	��

%���	
���


#��%
5	��
��
��5��+
 :��
1�
	���
���
5	��	�
����
%��+���
!��
����
�	��1���
%��%���

@����5	��
��
1�
%
�������
!���
%���	��A�����
%�������
����
����

5�	��
��
��
	���
��
$���������
$���5�����


$��	�	����
����	���
 ���!
%
������
������������
���A��
�
1�	�	7��
����
��
5	���

����
�	��

��
����
��	�
��
���
�%����
!��	�	�	��>
���%�>
%
1�


�

) " " 
��5

���	��
	�
��	
�	��
3

�����

���	��
���	���
���
����	�����	���




"������
	�%���	��
��
�������	�
��	�+	��
���
���
������������
�����
�
����	�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����

5	��
����
��
��+�
	���
��-




♦ ��	!�
��
%�������
1
�����
!��
	��	�	�
���
��	�	1��
!��
�����
�
����	��
���	��
����
!
��	���

♦ ��������
	�
�5����
���
���!
!
�����
�!
�����

♦ *���	1��
����
��
��
�����
�������
��
$���������
$���5�����
�������	����
%���	����
���
���+	��
��


$���������
$���5����
D!��
5�	��
���
��C��	��
�!
���	�����
	�
�����
����
���
�	+���
��
1�
��	�	1��E

��
�
1
	��	��
1���+
	�
�����
�
!
��	���
����
�%�����
�
%���	��
������
5�	��
���%�

����%	�
���

!���	1��
����
��B
	����


Page 58



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�

♦ $�
	�������
	�
���
������	�
%�5��
�!
���
���	����
5��
1������
�
��
����
�!
�
����
���
�	����

�
������
5������
������>
�5���
��
%���
�5����
$�
��%�����	��
����
��	�
5	��
	�������
�������

��
%���	����
!��
����
���1	�	��
���
���
�
!��
�����
	�
�
�	�	���
5��
��
����
!�
��
	�
���������

��
�	��
!��
�����
��
�
��
	�
	�
�
�������
��
�	��
%���	����
	�
�	���
���
��
�������
5	��
����
��

���%�
���
����
%����	���
��
!�
��
	�
���������
��
�	��
5	��
������>
!��
����%��>
��

����
����	��
��
����	��
�������
	����%���	��
�!
���
���
��
�!
���
���	�����
0�	�
�	���
1�
�
1	�

�	!!�����
	�
"9""
5����
�	!!�����
1
	��	���
��
���
%�
�!
1
	��	���
���
1����
��
�	!!�����

���
����
��
	�
����	�����
���	��1��
��
!��
��
%���	1��
��
��	��
������
���
������	���


♦ 0����
���
1�
�
������%���	��
���
��	��
	�
���
�1	�	��
�!
�����
�
����	�	��>
5������
��
�	���	��
��

��
���
�����>
��
������	��
�����
���
����	�	���
�!
���������
��
�
������
������
*���	����
5	��

1�����
�
��
����
�	������
����
���1��
��
���
%	����
��
5	��
1�
����
�!���
���
����
����
�
�����

�
����	��
���
	��	��
��
���	�
�5�
�����
�!
����	��
%���	�	��
��
1�
�1��
��
�	����������

���	�����
.����
�
����	�	��
5	��
����
��
��	!�
��
�
�����
!��
���
����
���
�!
���
����


♦ 0����
	�
��

���������
����	��
1��5���
	��	�	�
���
���	��
���	�
�5�
����
1
����
D!���
���
�����

�
����	��E
��
���!
!
��	��>
�1��
��
����	��	��
�
����	��
!���
��
����	��
����
%���	���
��
���>
���

���
������	�
�	�1	�	��
�!
��
����	��
����
�����
��
	�
���
��
����
	!
�	��	!	����
�
�1���
���
�1��
��

��%���
���	�
�5�
����
���!!A������	�
5��+���
��	�
��
��

�����	��
���
%���	�	��
�!
����
!��
���

���
��
�
���
�!
���
!
���������
�������	���
�!
�����
�����
��
	�
����
���
��
������������
1����

��
�����
�
�1���
�!
���	�	�	���
����
5��+���
���	��
���
��	��
���
�	��
%�	��
���
�����
�

���
�	��
�������




��
	�
�
�������
����
���
+��
���	��
	�
	�
���	�	��
��
��+�

%
��
�%�������
	�
�����
����
��
����
'	!!�����

�%%�������
���
1�	��
��+��
	���
�	��
�����
5����1�
$�
��
���	��
����	���
���
����	�
	��
��
����	��	��

��
�����
�
�	�	�
�
����
����	��
���
���
%	���
���
�1�	���
��
����
	�
�����
��
�
���	�
��
����	��
����
����

���
�
�������
��
���������
���%����
1
�
5	��
����
!������
!��
	��	�	�
���
��
%
������
���	�	����

��
��
��
����	���
!���
���	�
�5�
%�������
1
�����
1�����
��	��




) " $ 
�:�	��
�������
���

���	��
����
���
�������




@��
	�%�	���	��
�!
�
��	!�
��
��
�	��
����
�5���
���
%	���
	�
�����
����
������%�����
	�
����
�
�������

%��%���	��
�!
�����
���	�����
5	��
����
�
1�����	��
�B
	���
��
���
1���
�%%���	����
!��
����
�����
����

!��
����
D���
��
2�FE
�!
��	�
�������	��
�!
���	����
�
�����
%���
�!
���	�
5�����
5	��
1�
	�
���
!���
�!

��
�	��
�B
	���
���
����
	�����	��
	�
%��%����
���
1���
�
���	1�����
��������
��
������
�
%���	���



'�5��	7	��
	�
���
5��
��
�������
�B
	��
���
!��
����
��	�
���
1�
���
���%
	���
�����
����
%
�����	��
�

��	�����
����%��
���
����
�
	��1��
�%�������
��
�	�	��
������



$������
����
%�	����
������
%���	����
�!
!����
�!
�����
����
	�
�����������	��
���
1��	��	��
��
�!!��

�B
	��
�������
�������������
0�	�
	�
�
��
����
������
	�
�������
%���	���
1�
9��	������
*���	�����

@��
!
�����
��	!�
	�
��
��%���
���
������	��
����
5�
��
����5
�����
���	�����
	�
���	��
��
�	��
��
���5

��
�B
	��
��
!
��
����	��
D��	�
5��
����	���
	�
��#��
��������82�




                                                
6
$�%	���	��
$��-
���	���	��
��%	���
���
�	���
��
%������
�
�������
���	��
���
	���%�������
!��
�����
%��%��>
@��

#�
�	��
/��
%>
���6

Page 59



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�

�B
	��
�������
�����

����+	��
����
�!
���
���+��
���
�
�!
���
%��%����
5	���
�
���	��
��
���
@��

%���	1	�	��
!��
�����
�5����
	�
�	�%��
��

��
�������	��
�B
	��
�������
%���
����
0����
���
�5�
�	��	���

��%��
�!
�������	��
�B
	��
�������
<%���
��=G
�	!��	��
���������
���
����
������	��
��������



$
�	!��	��
��������
	�������
������	��
%���
�!
���
���
�
�!
�
%��%����
��
�
����
�
��
0��
�
������

1����5�
!���
���
��������
%���	����
 �������>
���
1����5��
����
���
%��
	�������
��
���
�����
��������

�����

%
��
���
��������

��	�
���
����
�5���
�	��
D��
�����
	���
�
����
����E�
$�
��	�
%�	��
���

��%	���
���
	�������
���
��%�	�
	�
!
��

�	��
���
%�������
�!
���
%��%����
�����
.	!��	��
���������
����

������
��
1�
1����
��
��+	��
�
�
�%
�
�
1
�
����
��������
	�
���
1�����
%���	1��
5	��
����
�������

��
<���5��5�=
�����
	�
�������
.	!��	��
���������
���
1�
!��
���
����
%�%
���
!���
�!
�B
	��
��������



�	��
����
������	��
���
����
�5���
�����
���
��
�
�����
�!
���	�
%��%����
��
�
����
������	��
���%���

	�
��������
!��
�
����
�
�%
�
��
@�
�����
���
%��%����
	�
����
���
���
���%���
����	���
���
���
�
�!

���
�����
����
���
���	����
���
$�
��
����%��
�
�
������
�����
&�F
�!
���	�
����
5����
P���>���
���

����	���
P��>���
�����
0��
����
���
%���	���
�!!���
	�
����
����
���!
���
���+��
���
��
0��
���
��

��%����
��
���	�
�	�5
�!
��5
��
��
%�	���
5	��
����>
���+��
�����
�!
	�������
���
���
�	!�
��%�������
�!

���
����
�5����



0�	�
	�
�
�	�%��
�����	��
%�	���
��
%����	��
�����
���
����
���	����
���
%���
���	����
��
5	��
�
#���

������
*���
�
%�����
���
���
	�����
!��
�	!�
������
����
�
�
�%
�
�
��
�
1	�
�!
1����



0����
���
����������
���
�	�����������
�!
���
�	!!�����
!����
�!
�B
	��
�������
1
�
��
�
�������	���	��-




♦ �B
	��
�������
���
���
�
%���
%����
���
	�
!��B
�����
��	��
�	�5��
5	��
�
�%	�	��
1�
�����
%��%��

5��
�	���
�����5	��
!	��
	�
���%!
�
��
�5�%
����
�!
���	�
��%	���
!��
	������
:���
%���
���
���

��5
���
�����
1�
���
��$
���
���
��!�
#����
������
*���
D�#�*E
������
���
����
�
���
��

����1�	��
����
%����	���


♦ 0���
���
���+
�	+�
%���
���
�
!��
�����
%���	�
�����
!��
���
<��
����>
�����=
���
��
%����
0�	�
	�

1���
��
	�
�	!��	��
���������>
5����
���
	�������
�����

%>
���
��1�
1
	���

%
��
�
���%�
��

����
��
���
���
��
�5��
���
���5
B
	�+���
��
�
P��>���
����
��
1���
	�
C
��
��
�����
��
�
����

�!
2�&F�
��
���
����
�!
�
������	��
���
�5���
����
����
�
%���������
�!
���
���
�
�!
���
%��%����

3
���
���
���+��
���
��
0�	�
	�
1���
��
���
���
%	��
���
���
�	���
��
����	�
�
��
�	��
	�
���	�

����
!��
���
����
�!
���	�
�	����
0��
%���������
	�
1����
��
���
���
���
	���
�	!�
��%��������
$��

��	�
	�

����������1��
���
���

�!�	�
1
�
�����
��
	��	1	�
���

��
�!
�B
	��
��������


♦ �B
	��
�������
���%��	��
����
��
1
	��
	�
�
%��!	�
����	�
��
�
	�
�!!���
���
�	��
���
���
�
�!
���

�B
	��
��������
��
���
�5����


♦ �������
5�	��
%��
�
�������
	�����
5	��
���
��
��
��	�	����
�����
������
5��!���
1���!	��
!��

�����
5��
�	���
�����5	��
1�
��	�	1��
���	������




0����
���
����
����
����
!
���������
%��1���
	�

�	�	�	��
�������	��
�B
	��
�������
%���
���
��
����

�����
�%��	!	�����
	�
�����
����
��
�	���
�������
����
1
�
����
����
��
����
��-




♦ .��������
%��%���	���

♦ �������
	�
���������
D��
�	�	���E
��
�	��
5	��
�	��	!	����
����	��
��������

♦ ������
�5�����	%�




@��
���5��
	�
���
���	��
��
�	��
������
5�
��
1�
!��
��
�	��
�����	��	���
��
����5
�5����
��
<���	�����=

��5�
������	��
�B
	��
	�
��������
	�
�����
��
!
��
����
���
�
%%���
���A��
����	��
��������
0�	�
	�
��


Page 60



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &,

�1�	�
�
���
�	��
����
��
��
%���	�
�����
1���!	�
���
����
5���
�!!
�5���
5��
���
����
���	���
���
5��

5	����
��
����	�
�������
����
���	�
�5�
�!!�	��
���
����	�
	���%�������
��
	�
����
�	+���
��
1�
�������	��

��
�	����
%��%��
D5��
���
	�
!���
���
����
��C��	��
�!
�����
����
���
%	���E>
�����
���	�����>
�����
����

5���
���
�����
����
���������
5	��
����	��
%��%����
��
�����	����



0��
%��%��	�	��
	�
��
����
�
%���	�	��
5�	��
	�
�
�	����
�!
���
�	���
��
���	�����

%�
0��
��	�
��
�1�	��

1���+>
!���
�
9��	������
*���	����
%���%���	��>
	�
���
����
��
��	��
���
!
���
��
1
�
1��+
���
�B
	��
	�

�������
��
%����	��
	�
���
!���
���	��
5���
����
5�
��
1�
��	��
	�
��!��
�������	��
�!
����
�������

��	�

���
%��%����
	�
�����
0����
	�
��
!
��
��
����
��	�
�����
�!
���
��
�	��
%���	���
	�
����
���
����
%���	���

�����
���
1�
��
�����
	�����	��
��
����	���
���	����	��
��5�
�������������
0��
�	�+�
��
��
����
1�

�������
��
���
���
1�
�����	��	��
���	��1	�	��
��
�����	�
�	��
��������
3
!��
����%��
�!���
�
�����	�
���

��
	�
����	%�
�!
����
����
�
���
������



����
������	��
���
1���

������+��
��
����
���
���%�
!��

�	��
�B
	��
	�
��	�
5��
	�
�����������	���

0��
���
�%�	���
����
	�
��	�
�����
���-




♦ 0��
	�	�	��
�B
	��
����
	�
P�2,>���
3
���
�������
%�	��
�!
�
���	���������
%��%����
	�

�����������	��
DM
��
����E�


♦ $�
���
��
%��%����
����	��
������
�!
P�&��
%��
���
�
	�
%�	�
3
��	�
����
���
	���
��

�����	1
�	���
��
�
�	�+	��
!
��
!��
����
����
��C��
��%�	���


♦ #�
��
%�	��
	�!���	��
�
��
��
��&F
%��
���
��

♦ ����	��
������
	�!���	��
	�
�	����
��
,�&F
%��
���
��

♦ ��������
��
���
��1�
5�	��
���
�
�����
1���
��
%�������
���
��!�����
	�
�F�
0�	�
	�
�
�	����


�	����
����
����
����
1��+
�����
1�	��
�1��	���
1�
������
9��	������
*���	����
5��
����
1���

�1��
��
��	��
�����
��
�
�	����
����
&F
	�
������
	��
���


♦ "���
�����
5�	��
���
�������
��	���
1�
5���
�����
�	��
!�����
����
��
��
%�	���
��
&F
%��
���
��

♦ 9�����
����
	���
��
���
�	�+	��
!
��
�����	1
�	��
��
!
��
����
����
��C��
��%�	��
���


��%���������
	�
�
�������
����	��
������
��	�
�������
	�
����
�����
��
���
1��	�
�!
�
�����

%���������
�!
���
%
������
%�	��
D���
�E
���
����
��!������
0��
���������
�!
��	�
�%%�����>

	����%���	��
�!
���
�B
	��
�������
�����>
	�
����
���
�����
��
�����	1
�	��
���
����
!���
���

��%	���
%�������
��
���
�����
��
����
�!
���
%��%����
������
����
!���
�	�	���
�	�%���1��

	�����
�!
���
���	�����
0�	�
��B
	���
���
�%%��%�	���
���
��
	�
���
������
�!
%��%����
��������


�	��
�	!�
�����
����	��
���
��C��
��%�	��
�����	1
�	��
���
1�
�
�	��	!	����
�����


♦ 0��
������	��
	�
1����
��
�
���	�	�	���
����
����	��
���	�����
P��
%��
��
��
0�	�
	�
���
�
�����

�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
�����
0��
���
�%�	���
���
�	����
	�
0�1��
��,
1���5�




0�1��
��,�
����	��
������
�B
	��
�������
������

��	�	��
�B
	��
 P�2,>���
 "���
��
��
%��
5��+
 ��

�
��
	�	�	��
����	��
������
 P�>&��
 #�
���
����
 P��

#�
��
%�	��
	�!���	��
 ��&F
 "������1��
5��+�

 &�

����	��
������
	�!���	��
 ,�&F
 ���+��
����
����
����
�
 ,,�

��������
 ����F
 �
��
���
��
����
������
 P�2>�2�

����	��
������
��!�����
1�
 ���F

"���
������
��!�����
1�
 ���F

"���
������
	�!���	��
 &���F

�	�+	��
!
��
 ��)�F




Page 61



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�

0��
������	��
���
���
���
�������
���
��!�����
��
1�
�����
����
��%�	�
!���
���
%�������
�!
����
	���

!���
�B
	���
0��
��
�	��
%���	���
D5��
���
��
���
���
����
1�
���
����
%���	���E
�������
	�������
��

���
��1�
5�	��
1
	���

%�
@���
���
���������
��	�
	�
�
+��
�	�+
!�����
!��
���
���	����
��
	�������
5�
��

1
	��

%
��
�
���%�
��
�����
#�5����
!���
5��+
����
!��
���
��#��
��������
%��C���>
���
��%	���
%��	��

�!
���	�����
	�
�����
����
	�
2
�����
��
�����



0�1��
����
�	���
���
���
���
!��
�������
5��
��B
	���
�
�	����
����
�
��
��
�!
����
�����
���
D�&
��
��

%��
5��+E�
0��
�������
���
��
���5�
���
���
�
�!
%��%����
�B
	��
����	�	��
��
���
���
�!
���
����

���	��
���
���
����
���
�����
������
0��
!	���
���
��
���5�
5���
%���������
�!
�B
	��
	�

���

%
��
���

���
�!
����
����
�!���
���
���
�������
���
����
��
��	�
����
�B
	��
5�
��
1�
����
����
	�
���
�	���
�����



0�1��
����
$��
��
�����
���
�B
	��
3
��������
����
DP�E

9���	
�� ���.����

�
�����
3����
3��	���

7�	����	�� �����83�@�
3������6	��

��������
2�����

9���	
�
1���������

�2�@��3�
(�6	�A�
9���	
�

�22>,�&
 �>&��
 ��>�)�
 &��
 ��>&��
 �>,)�
 ��)>6&2
 �����F

�)�>2&)
 �>&&,
 �,>���
 �>���
 ,�>&)�
 �>2�)
 �,&>,��
 �&�&�F

�)�>,��
 �>��2
 �,>2&6
 �>���
 �)>,&)
 �>�&�
 ���>�,,
 ,&�&2F

�6�>6��
 �>��,
 ��>��2
 ,>&��
 �2>62�
 &>&,�
 ��,>��,
 �����F

�6&>2,�
 �>2��
 �&>�2�
 �>2��
 )6>&2�
 �>6��
 )�>��)
 &2��&F

���>��2
 �>2)�
 �&>6�)
 �>�,6
 ��,>,��
 )>,��
 �,>�2�
 �)�&�F

��&>��,
 �>)��
 ��>2��
 2>�6�
 �,6>,))
 6>�))
 ,6>)��
 )���,F

���>2)�
 �>6�)
 �2>&��
 6>�6,
 ��2>6&�
 ��>�2�
 ��>���
 6,���F

���>�&,
 �>62&
 �)>�,6
 ��>)�,
 �66>��2
 ��>�&�
 ���>��6
 ����&�F



���
�������
5��
�����
����
�	��
������
�!
����
!���
���
�
����
�!
����
��
��
%��
5��+>
�B
	������
��

���	����	��
����>
�B
	��
��
��
����
���
�����
!��
�1�
�
2
�����>
���
��1��
��&
1���5�



0�1��
��&
$��
��
�����
���
�B
	��
3
�	��
����
DP�E

9���	
�� ���.����

�
�����
3����
3��	���

7�	����	�� �����83�@�
3������6	��

��������
2�����

9���	
�
1���������

�2�@��3�
(�6	�A�
9���	
�

�22>,�&
 �>&��
 �2>�2�
 2��
 �6>�),
 �>,)�
 �,)>2)�
 ���2,F

�)�>2&)
 �>&&,
 �)>,��
 �>6�2
 ��>&�6
 �>2�)
 ��6>�,�
 ,���&F

�)�>,��
 �>��2
 �6>��,
 ,>�2,
 �&>�&�
 �>�&�
 62>�,�
 �2�)�F

�6�>6��
 �>��,
 ��>���
 �>2��
 6�>,��
 &>&,�
 2�>)62
 ���),F

�6&>2,�
 �>2��
 ��>�,2
 �>,66
 ���>�&)
 �>6��
 �&>6�)
 2��&�F

���>��2
 �>2)�
 ��>�66
 )>��,
 �&,>6��
 )>,��
 ��>�)�
 6��6)F

��&>��,
 �>)��
 �,>���
 ��>�)�
 �)6>,),
 6>�))
 ���>)�,
 ��)��6F



��
	�
�!
��
���
%���	1��
��
��1���
��
�����
���
�%�	���
�����
��
���
%���	�
���
����
���
	�	�	��
���
�
�!

�B
	��
���
1�
�	����
��
��5���
��
	�
��+��
����
���
���
�B
	��
���	��1��>
!���
���
%���	�
�
%��%����
5�	��

	�
����>
	�
��	�������
	�
��
�����
����
�5���	���
��
	�
���
���
����
���
	��	�	�
���
���
��
���
�	�	��

��%�����
5	��
����	�
�
��
1�
���
!���
���	�
�5�
����
����
	!
���!
%�����
��
!���
1���!	��
	!
����
 �


                                                
��
��
��
��
	�
��������

���
��
�
�
	��
��
���
%�	��
��
5�	��
�������
�����
�
���	����	��
����
%���������


Page 62



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &&

����
��
���
1���
��+��
�!
���
�����
����
����
��
����	%�
�!
����������
����5����>
5�	��
���
��
1�

������
%����
	�
��	�
�������



0��
������	��
����
��5����
�����������
3
��
���
���
�%�	���
����
3
����
	!
�
	��1��>
���
!��
%��!	�>

������	���
!��
������	��
�B
	��
5���
���	��1��
���
<��%	���=
����
�5�	��
�����
����
���	�����
	�

�����������	��
���
��
1�
�1��
��
�!!���
����
�!
���
�����
�
����
�!
�	�	��
1�
���5	��
��
��%	���
	!
����

5	���




) $ 
����	��
��++���




♦ *
1�	�
!
��	��
��
�
1�	�	��
���
��%	���
�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
5	��
1�


�	��	!	������
���
���
��
%���	1��
5	�����5�
���%�������


♦ ��
�����
!��
�����
����
������%����
��
1�
�	�1��
�
�
��
�������
%��%���	��
�!
���

�	��


������%��
5	��
����
��
1�
!��
���������
����>
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
����
!���
�!
������

�B
	���


♦ ��
�����
!��
��	�
��
��%%��
�����
%��%��
5��
���
�
�������
�5���
���
%	���
5	��
����
��
!	��

��5
�����
����
������%�����
�
!!	�	�����
�������	��
��
5���
��
%
������
��
�%��������


♦ #�
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
	�������
	�
���
������%����
�!
��	�
��������
���
���
����	��

���2�F
�!
%��%���	��
	�
�
������
5�
��
1�
��%	�����
��B
	���
��
���
��
�	�1	�	���


♦ *���	�	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
	�
��5
�����
����
������%����>
	�
���
�1�����
�!
�����>
5	��

����
��
1�
!
����
����
��
�
1�	��
!���

�	��
!��
����
���A��
�����	1
�	���
�!
����
��
1���5

���+��
���
��


♦ ��
	�
���	�	%����
����
�����
�
����	��
1
�����
!��
����
���
�
%%���
5	��
1�
�������	���
	�
����

�����
����
���
����
!�5
������


♦ 0��
��C��	��
�!
�����
%��%��
�����	��
�����
����
	�
���
!
�
��
���
�	+���
��
����
��
!
��
���	�

����
!���
���	�
�5�
����
����G
���
%��%���	��
�!
�����
%��%��
5��
���
��%���
��
����
���	�
����

�����
!
����
1�
�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
$�
��
���
"���
�	��
����	���
	�
�	+���
��

���
���


♦ ��
�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
����
�����
%��%��
���
����
��

��
����
!���
�!
�B
	��
�������

%���
��
��
<������	��=
��
�������
!
���
!���
���	�
��	��	��
����
��
�����
����
�%��������







Page 63



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &�




)� *���
����#���������



0�	�
����	��
�
����	���
��5
���
��������
5	��
1�
���	������




; � 
�������+���
���	���




0����
���
�
�
�1��
�!
5���
	�
5�	��
�����
����
��
�	��
5	��
1�
������%��
���
���	�����
	���
�	��-




♦ �����	!�	��
��	��	��
���������
��
�	��
�������
����
��
��
1�

%������
����
��
��%	���

	���������
��
�������
���
1
	��	��
��
%���	��
���
���������
	�!�����
��
��
��
���	���
�����
����>

��
�
����
�	�	���
!���
�!
�����
�����


♦ �����	!�	��
�
	��1��
������%����
�	���
!��
��5
1
	��
�!
1���
�����
����
�������
���
<�	�����=

��%�
������%�����


♦ ����
���	��
%�	����
������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ �����	!�	��
���
%�����	��
!��
<����
���
��
����=
������
�!
����	��
���	����
	�
���
�	�	�	��
�!


��	��	��
�����
����
�������>
%�����	����
%���	�	��
����
��
���
5	���
�����
����
�	��
���
��+	��

���
�����	��
���
���	��
���	�	��
%���	�	��
5	��	�
�����
����
���	��1��
��
���
5	���
�����

����
�	���




0��
�����
�
����	�	��
5	��
5��+
���	����
5	��
������%���>
�����
����
%���	����>
���
��
�	��
�����	���	���>

1���
���	��
���
%�	����G
��
	����	!�
%�����	��
�	���
����
���
�
	��1��
���
�	�1��
!��
�����
����
�������
���

�	�����
��%�
������%�����
%���	�
�����
��
����
�!
�����
��%��
�!
�������
5	��
����
1�
�	�1��
��
������

�	����





; " 
���	����
������++�




$�
�����
����
���	����
%��������
5	��
1�
������%��
5	��
�����
'	���	��A(���
��
"�
��	�
��
�
%%���
���

���	����
�!
���
�����
����
��������
�����	��-




♦ $
�����
���	����
%��������
!��
���
����
,�&
�����
5	��
�%��	!	�
���	���
	����	!	��
!��
���
����
���

������


♦ �����	!�	��
�%��	!	�
�%%���
�	�	��
	�
�����	��
��
���

��
�!
�����
�	���
���
��	��	��
����	���>
!��

����%��
�
�����
���������
��
�	��
����	���
����
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
��������	��G
%
1�	���

�5���
�	���
����
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
������%�����


♦ ����	��
�
�
���
��%��
���
<������=
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
���
����
�%%��%�	���
���
�
	��1��

!��
���
	����	!	��
�����
	�
���	�
�����


♦ 0��
�����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
��B
	���
	�
�����	��
��
���
���	�����
����
���
5���
���

����	��	�����
1�
���	�����
��������


♦ 0��
!
��	��
�%�	���
����
���
����
!���	1��
��
���	���
���
%��%����
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	���

♦ �����	!�
���
+��
���	����
%�������>
1���
9��	������
*���	����
���
%�	����
������%����





Page 64



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &2

$�
�
"�
���
�����
���
M�	��
"���	��	��	��
?�	�
5	��-




♦ @������
��
�������
���	����
%��������
1����
��
���
������
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���
��

��������	��
�!
���
�����
'	���	��A(���
��
���	����
%�����


♦ '�����%
����	��
�%��	!	���	���
!��
%��%����
�����
����
��
�	��
������
D1����
��
�����
���	����

%����E�


♦ *���
��
���
�������
��
�%��	!	���	���
��
��	��	��
�����
����
��������

♦ �
%%���
������%����
�!
<�%��	��	��=
�%��	!	���	���>
����
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
���
%��%��


5	��
�����	��
�	��1	�	�	��
���
�������
���
���	����
�!
�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����

���
�%%��%�	���
��
�����
����
�%��	��	���
��B
	��������


♦ ���	�	����
5	��
���
'	���	���
��
	�	�	��
�����
!��
�����
����
%���	����
D��
���5	��
��
��
'	���	��

�����E
��
%������
���
�����
����
���������


♦ #���A!��	�	����
����	���
5	��
	��	�	�
��
��
�	��
���
�����
����
%���	����
��
%������
���	����
�!

���
���������


♦ ���+
5	��
�������
��
��
���
"�
���
"�
��	�>
���
'	���	���
���
���
 #�
��
����	���
���

%���	1	�	�	��
�!
������	��
%
1�	�
������
����
��
���
���
���
�
5����
���
�������
����
1���!	�
	�

��	��
��
���
1�
�������������


♦ '�����%
�
�����
!��
����
���%��	���
���
���
%�����	��
!��
���	���
1��5���
����
%���	���

5	��	�
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��������	��
������
�!
����>
	���
�	��
���	����	��
�����


♦ '�����%
�
�����
�
!
��	��
�%%�����
!��
��5
�����
����
������%����
1����
��
�
��C��	��
�!

�����
%��%��
!
��	��
���	�
�5�
����A�
%%���
�����
���

�	��
�
%��%����
����
����
<���%��	���

�����=�


♦ '�����%
5	��
'	���	���
��
�����
����
	�!�����	��
���
����
���
�
	��
!��
�����
�����
%��%��
���

���	�
!��	�	��
����
��
��
1�
%
1�	����
C�	����
1�
���
���
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	���
0�	�
��

1�
%���
�!
���
M"?=�
�������
�%%�����
��
	�!�����	��
���
���	��
%���	�	���


♦ ���+
5	��
�����
����
��
�	��
%���	����
��
������%
��
�!!���	��
�����
����
���+��	��
�%%�����

��
�5���
���
%	����


♦ ����1�	��
��
�����
����
<��!������
���
%=
��
	���
��
�����
�����
�	�	7���
5	��
�
������
	�������
	�

�����
����
��
�	��
��
���%
<����	��
����=
������%����
%��%�����
���
!
��	��
�������








Page 65



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &)




+���	���,���-����������������!�"�������




+��
����
���
%���
���
�

�����	�	��
)	��
����	��

� 
!�
��	��
���!���	#	�	�	��




♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
���
%�����	��
!��
��������	��
�!
������A���	��
����
����	���
5	��	�
����
������


�����
����
������%�����

♦ 0����
5	��
����
��
1�
�
�	�
�!
�5���	��
��%��>
	���
�	��
!����
���
����
1
�����5�

♦ 0��
�%��	!	���	��
5	��
����
��
	���
��
�
1��

�	��
���
	�
����
�����
�
!�5
,
1��

�	��

♦  ���
 ��
����
�	���
 ���
��
 �������
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 	�
 ���
 !
�
��
 ���	�
5	��
 ����
 ��
1�
�
 ��	!�


��5����
�������
�
�1���
�!

�	��
!��
����
���A��
������
�5�����	%
	�
�����
!��
�������
��
1�

!	����	����
�	�1���


♦ /	���
���
����
 !��
�������
�
�1��
�!

�	��
 !��
����>
 �����
 	�
 ������	�	��
����
 �����
�
����	�	��

����
��
	�������
	�
���	��
!
�
��
�����
����
1�	��
�������	��
��
���
!
��
�%����
�
�!
�����
%��%���


♦ �
�
��
�����
����
������%�����
���
��
	���
��
%���	�	��
!��
%��%��
5	��
������	�
�����
��
���

�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
5	��
����
��
1�
����	�����
����!
����


♦ ��
 �����	��
 ��
 �����	��
 !��	�	�	��
 5	��	�
 �������A������%�����
 �����
 ���
��
 ��
 �����
 1�
 ����

%���	�	��>
����
��!N������
%���	�	��
��
�
�	�	�
��


♦ 0��
%���	�	��
�!
��
��
�
����
	�
��
������	��
���%������

♦ �������
����
��
����
�
!!	�	���
����
���
�%����

♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
�
%������	�
�%%�����
��
5������
���
%���	�	��
�!
��
�	��
���
����
���
��
1�


��%�����
5	��	�
�����
����>
 	���
 	�
 	�
���
��������	��
���%!
�
 ��
 	��	��
��
��
�	��
���
����
1�	��

%���	���
1�
�	!!�����
�����	���	����


♦ �	��	�
 �
 ��
���5	��
 <�	�	��=
 !��
 �����
 ����>
 �����
5	��
 ����
 ��
 1�
 !���	1	�	��
 	�
 ���
 �����
 ���

���	��
 �!
 !
�
��
 �����
 ����
 ������%�����
 ��
 ��!����
 ����
 %�����	��
 �	���
5	��	�
 �	!!�����
 �����

�
����	��
�����
5	��
�!!���
������%����
�%%���
�	�	���


♦ �����
����
��
�	��
�����
��
1�
�
%���
�!
1������
<�	�	��=
!��
��
�	��>
����
���
�
%%���
!��
�����

%��%��
 ��
 %���
 �!
 5	���
 <�!!��=
 ��
 ���
 ���5	��
 �����
 %������
 %�%
���	��
 	�
 �����������	��>

	���
�	��
<��%	���	����=
��
�	��
�	���
��
�����
%��%��
����
	�
��%�����
��
�����
����
%���	�	���


♦ �����
����
�������
���
1�
�!
1���!	�
��
�����
���1���
�!
���
�����
����
�	��>
����
	�
�����
�!


��
�!
 ���
 !��	�	�	��
���
����
����	���>
1
�
 ��	�
�����
 ��
����	�����
����!
���
 	�
 �����
�!
1�	��

����%��1��
��
���	������


♦ 0����
5	��
����
��
1�
�
����
�����
�!
	�!�����	��
���
���	��
���	��1��
��
���
�����
�	�	7���
���

���	�
�����	���
��
5���
��
�!!���	��
���+��	��
1�
�����
����
%���	�����


♦ 0��
B
��	��
���
���	��
�!
!
�
��
�������
����
��
1�
�!
�
�
!!	�	�����
�	��
B
��	��
��
�������
���!

!
�����>
��5����
��	�
�����
�!
B
��	��
�����
��
1�
�
���	���
������
���
���
����


♦ ��
%����	��
�����
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
1�
�����	!	��
��
<",=>
������
����
<"�=
��
��!����
����

���
��
�	��

�	��
���
��
1�
!
���
���!
�����	���
	���
�	��
�
+	�����
���
�
1���A���5��
�����


♦ #�
�	��
���	����
%�������
����
��
1�
���5�
!���
������
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��>
����	��1��
���

%�	����
�������>
%���	�
�����
�	���
���
�	��	!	����
���
��	��
	�
��%	���
 !
��	��
���	��1��
����
��

���
#����
���
"���
�	�	��
$�����
D#"$E�



♦ 0����
	�
������	�	��
����
%��������	%�
5	��
%�	����
������
������%���A%���	����
5	��
1�
���������

���
�����
	�
�
����
!��
�	����
�
5	��
%�	����
%���	����
������	��
���	����
�!
�!!����1��
������


�	��
��
%���
�!
��5
�����
����
������%������


Page 66



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 &6

♦ 0����
 �����
 ��
 1�
 �
 %������	�
 �%%�����
 ��
 ������%	��
 ���	�	����
 �����
 ����
 %���	�	��>
 !��

����%��
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
���
1�
�
	��1��
!��
<�������	��=
��
�����
����
1
�
���

���
����
��
<	����=
�����
����
�%��	!	���	���


♦ $�
!��
��
%���	1��
�����
����
��
�	��
���
��
1�
�
<����
!��
�	!�=
!��
�����
	��	�	�
���
5��
5���

�����


♦  ���
��
1�
%������	�
�1�
�
���
��%��
�!
�������
������%��
�	�+��
��
���
���	��1	�	��
�!
�	���G

	��
��
 	���
��
 ���
 ���	��1	�	��
 �!
 ����A�	���
 �!
 �
!!	�	���
 �	7�
 !��
 ������
 �����
 �����
 ����

������%�����
���
��5
��
%���	��
	�
�
���
������


♦ 0����
 	�
 ����
 !��
 �
 �����
 ���
 ����	���
 ��!	�	�	��
 �!
5���
 	�
�����
 1�
 <�����
 ����
 ��
�	��=
 	�

�����������	��
 5�	��
 ���
 ����
 1�
 
���
 ���
 ��!�����
 ��
 1�
 ���
 ���
 �����
 �
����	�	��
 ���

%���	�����





+��
����
���
%���
����

�
��
����	��
!���	 ���




♦ 0��
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
%���	��
�
�����
%��	�	��
��
��
�	��
%���	����
��


��
���
<�	�	��=
!��
�����
����
	�
�����������	��
���
���
�����
�!
�����

♦  �5
�������
����
��
1�
�
!!	�	�����
�����
	�
�����
��
�����������
�
�	�
�!
�����>
	���
�	��


������	�
�����
��
���
�%��	!	���	��
!��
��	�
�����
��
1�
����!
���
%�������

♦ 0��
������%����
�!
���	�	����
�����
����
��%��	��
�����
��
	���
��
����	�����	��
�!


<��������	��=
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
��
�����������
����
�����
����
<!���
���=
1
�

%���	1��
���
��
���
����
�%��	!	���	��
��
��5
1
	��
������%����>
��5����
	�
�����
��
1�

�������	��
��
�
5	��
�����
�!
%�����	��
�
��������


♦ ����
%���	����
�
�������
����	���	��
5������
����
��	��	��
���������
�������
���
1�

���������
��
����
�
<�����=
!���
5	��
����
���
!��	�	�	��
�������
���
��
�������	��
�!
����
�!

���
��	��	��

�	���


♦ ���
����
%���	����
������	��
!���
���
�!
�����
����
	���
��
�����	��A�����
����
!��	�	�	��>
��A2
��

�	��
���!!
	���
�	��
����
%���	�	��
���
���	����
1���	��
!��	�	�	���


♦ #�5����>
�����
	�
�������
����
���	��
�
����
5	��
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
����
��
�	��
����	��

�������
���
�
1��B
���
�!!����1	�	��
	��
��
!��
����
�
�������>
1���
���!
!
�����
���

�
�������
����	�	��
1���!	���


♦ @�
�	��
�����
����
!��	�	�	��
���
�
%���	�
���
	��
�
!��
%���	����
	�
�����
�!
1�	��
�
!	����	����

�	�1��
�������
�!
���
����	��
���
��
����������
�!
��5
��	�
�������
�!
���
������
�����
��
1�

����!
���
����	�����
	�
�������>
!��
����%��
5	��
<��������=

��
�!
�����
����
!��	�	�	��
1�

��B
	���
	�
�����
��
���	���
!	����	����
�	�1	�	���


♦  �5
������%����
�����
��
	���
��
�
�	�
�!
��%��
�!

�	��
	���
�	��
1
�����5�
5����
���
�	7�

�!
���
�	��
����5�
!��
��	��


♦ :���
%���	����
!���
�
�
<",=
������
����
<"�=
%����	��
���	����	��
!��
�����
����
��
�	��>
	�
%���

1���
��
��	�
%���	���
�
1�����
<��	�
��������=
	!
����
1������
���������
	�
���
!
�
��>
��5����
�

%�	����
%���	���
����
����
�	�5��
�
<%�����	%�	��=
�%%�����
��
��!	�	��
�����
����
������%����

��
<",=
��
�����	��	���


♦ :���
%���	����
���
���	�
�
�����
���
!
�
��
�%%�����
��
���
����	���
%���	���
5	��	�
�����
����

��
1�	��
1����
��
�
<���
=
��%�
�����>
5����
�����
���
�
�����
�!
����	���
��
�%�	���
!��

���	�����
����
����
���
%
������
��%���	��
��
���	�
%��!�������
���
1
�����


♦ "���
����	���
	������	����
����
��
1�
<%�����
�������=
���
�1��
��
1�
��	�����
��
	��	�	�
��	���

��B
	��������


♦ #�
�	��
�����	��	���
���
%����	��
!
�
��
������%�����
��
�
�	���
���
��
1��	�>
	�
������	�	��

����
�����
	�
��	��
��
1�
�	��	!	����
���
��	���
	�
���
�����
�!
%
1�	�
�
1�	��
���	��1��
����
��
���


Page 67



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

#"$�
:���
�!
���
��
�	��
�����	��	���
����
����
��%�����
���	�
��5
������%�����
��
1�
1����

��
1��5���
���2�F
�!

�	��
1�	��
!��
�
��	���
����
��
!��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
1��	�
��
!
��

!
�
��
������%������


♦ #�
�	��
%���	����>
%���	�
�����
��
�	��
�����	��	���>
������	��
����
���
��5
������%����
5	��

����
��
�%%���
��
�
�
��
5	���
���+��
����
���
�	����	�����
1���
���
����
��
���
��C��	��
�!

���	�����
5	��
1�
%
�����	��
�	����
�
��	���
��
����
��
�
������
�B
	��
��
���


♦ :���
%���	����
���
�	����
����	���	��
��
���
	���������
	�
������
�!
�B
	��
�������
����
����5
��

�����
%�����
��
!
��
���	�
����
�����>
��
%�����	��
����
������
0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
"�
���

"�
��	�
��
���
��
����
���
����
�	���	���
	�
%���	���
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
�1�
�

��	�	1	�	��
!��
%
1�	���
!
����
��
%���
!
����
����
���
�	�+��
5	��
<��������=
�1�
�
�%�	���
!��

�����
%��%��
��
���!
!
��
���	�
����>
�
��
��
����
��
�B
	��
��������


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
��
1�
����	��	�
�1�
�
���
�����
�!
!
��	��
%���	���
��
!
��

���
�
%%���
���
����
�����
�!
��5��
	�����
�����
%��%��
5��
�
�������
��
���
	�
���
!
�
��
�	��

	�
�����
����
��
�	��>
	���
�����
�����
��
1�
�	��
��	��
1��5���
���
�����
�
����	��
���

%���	����
�1�
�
���
����	��	�
�����
�!
�����
!��
�
%%���
���
����
��
����
�����
����	���
���
�	�1��

!��
��5��
	�����
�����
%��%���


♦ :���
%���	����
5���
��
���
�
<%��������	%=
�%%�����
5	��
���
�����
��
�	��
���
���	��
����

�
����	�	��
!���
%����	��
��
������
���	����
���
����
��
��
�������	��
<����	��=
���
�����%�
�!

�����
����
����
5	����
��
���
�����
%������
%�%
���	��
	�
�����������	���


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
���
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��
��
���
	�
�
����
�����	�����
5��
	�

�����	��
��
�����
����
������%����>
5	��
���
"�
���
"�
��	�
	�
%���	�
���
��+	��
�
����
�������	�

�����
.����
�
����	�	��
����
����
��
��%��	��
1
	��
5	��
"�
��	�����
	�
�����	��
��
%�����	��
���

����
�!
�����
����
��
�	���



♦ $
��C��	��
�	�5
�������
%���	����
5��
����
	!
���
�����
�
����	�	��
5���
��
���	�	��
���

%��%���	��
�!
�!!����1��
������

�	��
5	��	�
�
������>
5����
�����
	�
��
��
�	�	���
#"$
�����

�
1�	��>
����
���

��
�!
�����
�
����	��
����A�	���
��
����
!���
��1��
�����
5	��
����
��
1�
�

%���
�!
���
������%����
<�	�=�


♦ :���
%���	����
1��	���
����
!��
��
�����
����
������
��
1�
�	�1��
!���
�
����������

%���%���	��
�����
�����
��
1�
�
�	�
�!
�����
!���
��
��
�	����
����
������


♦ 0��
"�
���
"�
��	�
�����
��
����
�
�����
%��	��
��
5���
����
��%���
!���
�����
����
��
�	��
	�

�����	��
��
<�	����	��=
%��%��
�5��
!���
���	����	��
����
����	����


♦ $��
��
�	��
%���	����
����
����
5���
��
���
�
����
!���	1��
�%%�����
��
���
���	����
���

%���	�	��
�!
��
�	��
���
����>
	���
����
�
�����
�
����	��
����
���
	��	��
��
��%�����
�����	���	���

%���	�	��
���
����
���
��
�	��G
��	�
	�
�	�5��
��
	������	����
����
���
%�������	��
�!
���
�����

�
����	��
	!
!
�
��
��5
������%�����
5	��
1�
%�����	������
!��
���!
!
������


♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
�
�����
���	����
%���
!��
������%	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
1���
�
��
���
�����

���
�
�	���	��
������





+��
����
���
%���
���	��
�	�	,���




♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�>
�
���
,
1��
�%��������
5	��	�
���
�����
����
������
������%�����

♦ �������
����
��
����5
!��
����
�%��������
����
���
���	����
���
1
	��
��
!
��
5�������	�


������	1	�	��
���������>
	���
�
	��1��
!��
��
	��	�	�
��
5��
�����
��

��
�
5�������	�
��
��1	�	���

♦ ����
�%��������
����
��
����
�
1��������G
���
�
	��1��
!��
�
�	��1���
%�����
5��
	�
�
!
��


�	��
5�������	�

���
���
���
1�������
!��
�
%������A������

♦ 0��
���	��
���
�%��	!	���	��
�!
!	��
���
���
!	��	���
5	��	�
�����
����
�%��������
����
��
1�
5���


���
���
�
�
��
����
��
	��	�	�
��
���
�����	��
���
���	�
�
������
�!
�������
���
��
�
��	���	�


Page 68



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

�����
	���%�������
!��
��
����
��
%����	�����
%���	1��>
����
������
�������
���	���
��
�%�����
�

���5��
��
��
1�
	���
���
��
����5
���
�����
��

��
���
��������
1
�
��	�
���!!
�������
���
��
���

1�
��
���
��%����
�!
���

���
��������
0�	�
����%��
5��
%���	���
1�
�
%���	�	%���
1����
��
���

�!
���
�������
��
���
�	�	����
��
5��
���
���
����
���
���5��
�������
���
1���
!	����
�
��	��

���
�����
�!
���
���	����
	�
�����
��
���	�	��
���
	�����
!��
���
����
%��+����


♦ 0����
�����
��
1�
�
!!	�	���
�������
%���	���
5	��	�
��
�����
����
������%����
��
���1��

���	�����
��
1�
�1��
��
�����
%�������
1�����	���>
�
��
��
�
	������
���
�����
�����
	����
����

������
1�
������������
5	��	�
��
�����
����
�%��������


♦ 0��
���	��1	�	��
�!
�
�����
�!
!��	�	�	��
5	��	�
��
�����
����
������
	�
���
�!
���
<���%������=

����
��+��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
�������	��
%��%��	�	���
0����
���
����
5	����
1��5���

�	!!�����
��%��
�!
�������G
��%	�����
5	��	�
��
�����
����
<�	�����=
��%�
������%����
���
�����
�!

!��	�	�	��
���
1�
������	��
�
��
��
�
�	����
����	��
"��!
�������
�����
����>
���
���
��	�
��

!��	�	�	��>
���!�>
�0
���
5���5��+
�����
���
�
���%>
�
%
1>
�
��	��������
�
5����1�	��
�
������

�������
�����
����
�������
5	��
��%	�����
����
!��
!�5��
�!
�����
��%��
�!
!��	�	�	��
���
����	�	���

$��
�!
���
�������
���
��
����
��
���	�	��
������	�����
���1��
�!
���!!�
/������
���
���	�	�	��

�	��>
���
��5��
���
	�����	��
���
�����	����
5�	��
	�
�
��
5	��
���
��
��
���
�����
�!
���
����
���

	��
�������


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
�	���
���
��
�����
����
������%�����
D��
�%%����
��
5�����
���	��
������

���
5�����
%�	����
�������E
5�	��
%���	��
�
�	�
�!
�%�	���
!���
������
�%��������
��
���	��

�����
����
��
��
<������
�5�����	%=
���
�
��	���
D���������E
�5�����	%

�	��
!��
�����
�	��	�

��	�
�%����
�
�!
��%��
�!
����������	��
�����
	�
�
1	�
���+��
!��
������
�%��������
���

1
�����5�
!��
����
%�	����
%
���������


♦ ��
���
�	���
���
��
�����
����
������%����
	�
	�
	�%������
����
��	�
	�
�������
��%��	���
��

%�����	��
���	�����
D1���
%�����	��
�������
���
������������E
��
���
�
�����
0���
���
������
	�

!��
���
������
5	��
����	��
���
���
�!
!
���
���
����
�	�	��
��������
	�
�����
�	!�
	�
��	�
5��
5	��

1�����
�
��5
��%��	�����


♦ ��
�����	��
��
���
�	�
�!
���	�����
���
���
�����
�!
���	�
�����
!��
����>
�����
���
��
1�
�
1������

�!
���	�����
5	��
�	!!��	��
������
�!
����
!��
�����
$�
�!���
B
����
<�
��
�!
��
�1=
!��
����

�����
����
�������
D��%	�����
�����
����
���
�
�
1�
��
�	��
�����	��	���
���
5	��
���
����

!
����>
��
�����
	�
%���>
1�
���
�����
�
����	��
$�
��
����	���E>
!��
�
���
��	��A���
��	��A���
��	��

�%�	�
1��5���
���
�
�1��
�!
���	�����
5	��
��5��>
��������
���
�	����
������
�!
����

��B
	�������


♦ �����
����
�������
����
��
����
�
!!	�	���
���
%��+	��
�%���
���	��1��
	�
�����	��
��
���
�	+���

�����
�!
���
%�����	��
���	�����>
	���
����
��
%���
���
����
�5�
���	����
���
���
���
5	��
��

<��5��	7�=
���	�
���	���
��B
	�������
�	�%��
1���
��
����
����
��
��
�����
����
�%��������

0��
����
�!
�
���
���
1�
���
1	�����
����
�!
	���%�������
���
��	�
�
��
1�
����	�����
��

	�%�������


♦ �����
����
%���	����
����
��
����
�
�����
%��	��
	�
%����
	�
�����	��
��
���
����A�	�%����
�!
��

�����
����
�%�������
5����
�
�����������
���
�	��
5	���
�
�
5	��
��
��

%
��
����
5	���
0��

�%�������
�
��
1�
����
���	��1��
!��
��
��
5	��	�
�
�����
�	���


♦ 0��
���	��
����
�	��
	�
�����������	��
����
��
1�
	�!�����
�1�
�
�����
����
���
���
����

1���!	��
��	�	���
:���
%��%��
����
��
+��5�����
�!
�����
����
���
	��

�����
�����
����
�����

��
1�
%
1�	�	���
	�
����
�	��
���
.����
$
����	��
��5���������


♦ 0��
%��%��
5��
���
���
<������
���+��=
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������
����
��
1�
����
�5���

�!
���
!
��

%�!����
���
�����	��
������
�%��	!	�����
��	�
5	��
����
��
�����
%
������
�����>
����	��

�������>
%�������
�%�������
����	��
���
�	���	��
�����>
���
��
����>
���
%��+	��A�������>
�����

�!
�������
!��	�	��>
���
���
����
�!
����
D����
	!
��
	��	�	�
��
����
���
�
�������
����
��
����
�

�	��	!	����
����
!��
����E�
*�����	��
���	�����
����
��
1�
�1��
��

���������
���
%���
!��
���


Page 69



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��

!
�
��
�����
�!
����
���
�
%�	��
��
5�	��
����
���
<�
�
�
�=
�!
%�	����
�����
��
!
��
���	�
�5�

����
���
���
1�����
��	�	1��
!��
�����
!
����
����


♦ *���	����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
����
��
�������
���
	��B
��	��
��
���	��	���
	�
����	��
�������

����
���
���	��
��
���	�����
5��
!
��
���	�
�5�
����
���
���	�����
5��
����
���	�
����
!
����

1�
���
�����
�
����	���


♦ 0��
�����
�
����	�	��
����>
5	��
��
�	��
�����	���	���>
��
%������
���
������%����
�!

<��%	���	����K
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%��G
	���
��
�	��
����
��
�����
%�����
��
��
%��
5�
��

����	���
%
�����	��
��
��
�������	��
��������	��
��
���	�
�
�����
����
D5�	��
���
���
1�
�
	���

��
���	�
�����
	�
���
������
����E�
0��
�����
�
����	�	��
	�
�����������	��>
1���
�����
5	��

���%���	1	�	��
!��
�������	�
��
�	��
���
$�
��
����	���>
����
�
�����
�	�	��
!��
���
����
�!
�����

����
���
���	������
��
�	��
!��
�����
%��%���


♦ .����
�
����	�	��
����
��
����
�
%�����	��>
���%!
�
���
������
��	��
�%%�����
��
<���1�	��=
���

������%����
�!
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
���
���	�
%
��	��
���
1���	���
	�
���
5��
�!

%�����	��
D�
	��1��E
������%������


♦ @��
%���	�	%���
���	�
������
�
����

%
���
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
������%����
��
!����5�-



3�*��
��
������$�������
�
�>!�����!�������'
���>����
��������
��#��#�������������#��#�������
����
�
�
���
������������$����������
��#���
���
�������#�������������$�������
�����������
�
��
��
���
�������������������
�����
�����(������������
$�����
�����
�����
�����
���������
��������
�����

�
��$�����?
�������
���������
��#��
��
���������
����
�����
����
��������

�����
���������������
����+������*���������������
�������������
�����������
������������������(�����
�����(��+��
�������
������������
������+������
��
���
����������
����������������#�
���������(���
��������
���
������#��������
������
��������
�����
�������������������������������

��)���
+�������

�+�(
��(���������
���
���

$�����
��
���������5�



♦ 0����
	�
�
����
!��
����
%���	�	��
����
	�
!
���

��1��
1�
%��������
5�������	�

����>
!��

����%��
%��%��
5��
����
1���
%��������
����
��
���	�����
��
	�������
"�
%���
��
����	��
���

���	��	��
1�������
���
�	!��
�����
���
��
!��
�
���������
�����
���5��
����
�����
	�
�
����
����

!��
�
�����
%���������>
���
&F
�!
���

�	��
	�
���
�����
����
������
!��

��
1�
��������
�	��1���

���	�����
��
���	�	��
��
���
����
������
	�
���
�%�������
!��
5�������	�
�
��	��
���
�
��
��

�%�������
���
��
����
��	�	��
��	���
!��

��
1�
"�����
��
������
���	�����
!���
1��
��

1�������>
���5��A1���>
��	���
���
	���
5�������	�
�!���
�����	��
��
���
1���


♦ 0����
	�
�
����
��
���
��
����
�����
"�
��	�����
���
!
���
�
%%���	��
�!
���
�������
!��
����	��
��

������%
�����
����
�������
���
���
�
1��B
���
���	����
�!
�
��
�������
��
���
��
�����
	�
�

�����
�!
��
�	��
5	��
����
�%�	���
���	��1��
��
�����
���
�	��1���
���	�����
	�
�����������	��
	�

���
!
�
���







Page 70



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �,

Q


+���	�������������	�����������������(��*�����
��



���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
	�
���5�
��%�������
!��
����
'	���	��
����
	�
�����
�!
���

���	�����
�
�1��
�!

�	��
��B
	���
1�
����
	�
��1���
1���5�
0�	�
	�
1����
��
����
�����	���
5	��	�

����	��
,�



(���������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 �&>���

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


�)�


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 �&�

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


&,


�
1
0����
 ))�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 6�

0����
��B
	���
 26�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D22�)FE

9�����
D����FE






���

�2�






:������
#	���-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 ��>6��

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


�2�


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 ��6

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


&�


�
1
0����
 )2�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 �

0����
��B
	���
 )2�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D22��FE

9�����
D���6FE






�2�

���













Page 71



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 ��



9���	���-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 6>���

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


��,


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 6�

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


,,


�
1
0����
 &&�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 ���

0����
��B
	���
 �,)

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D���&FE

9�����
D,2�&FE






�2�

���








���������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 ��>���

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


�&&


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 ���

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


,&


�
1
0����
 &6�

"
�����
%���	�	��
 �

0����
��B
	���
 &6�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D2���FE

9�����
D�2�)FE






��2

���





























Page 72



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 �&



��������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 �6>6��

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


)6�


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 �66

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


2�


�
1
0����
 �>��&

"
�����
%���	�	��
 �2

0����
��B
	���
 �>��)

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D2,��FE

9�����
D���)FE






)�2

,��








����
������-
���	�����
����
!��
�����
����
��
�	��
��
����



@����
%�%
���	��
2&
�����
���
����
D����E
 ��>6��

?�	��
�!
�����
����A��������
���������
��
�	��
D�&

�	��A����

%�%�E


2��


?�	��
�!
������	�
1����
��
�	��
D��

�	��A����
%�%�E
 ��6

'	����	��
�!
�����
%������
!���
���	����	��
����
D,�&

�	��
%��

����
%�%�E


&6


�
1
0����
 6)6

"
�����
%���	�	��
 62

0����
��B
	���
 )6�

9�B
	���

�	��
1�
���
��-

@5���
D2���FE

9�����
D�2�)FE






���

��)









Page 73






+
�
�
�	
��
��
	�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
.
��
�
��

�
�/�
,
��
�0
��
��
(
��
��


 
 ��
�(
<
��
���

��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

:
	�
	�

�


�
	7
�

�!

�
5
��
�	�
��
-







�(
��



&�
�
� 


&�
L�

� 

�(
��



��
�
� 


�)
L�

� 

:
	�

�
!
�

�
��

�

1
��

%
��
%�
��
	�
�


�




��
�
�

,

1�
�

%�
�%
��
�	�
�




R


:
	�
	�

�


�
��
��

�
&�
&�

�
5
��
�	�
��





R


:

�
�
1
�

��
�!�
��
��
�	
��
�


�




��
��

�
	�
�

�


�
�1
��

+
	��
��
�


�




�
��
�

%

�%
��
�

1

	��

�
��
���
��
�

��

�
	�
�

5
��

!	
��
�
�
��
��
�%
��

	�

��
�


�6
��
�

��
�

�6
2�
�>

1
��
�	
��

�
!
�
��
�

��
��

,
��

�

��
�

��
��

�
��
��
�


!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

5
��
�

��
��
%�
�1
��
�
0
�	
�

	�

�
�

��
��
��

��
�

��
��
�
(
�

��
�

�6
6�
�


��
�

�
	�
	�

�


�
	7
�

!�
�

�

��
�

1�
�

�%
��
��
��
�
5
��

�
��

�
�

��
�
� �


0�
��
�>

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
�

��
��
�

��

	�

	�

�
��

�
�

&�
�
� 
!
��

�

�
��

1
��



�%
��
��
��
�
�
��

�
��

� 
!
��

�5
�

1�
��
�
�
�%
��
��
�	�
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�


��
��

�	
��
�

��
��
�	
��
�
:

��
�

%�
�%
��

�
�5

�
��
�

�

1�
��
��
�
�

��

�
��
�

,�



0�

1
�

�

!!
	�
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
��
�

��
��

��
�	�
��

�
�

%�
��

��

�
��
�


!�
��


�

��
��
��

�
�

��

�
��

!�
��



%

!�
�
	��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��

�
��
�

��



�!
!�
�-

 


♦
'
5
��
�	�
��

�
!
�
�

��
��
%�
�1
��

�
	7
�


♦
:
��
�>

��
��
��

�
%�
��
�
��
��




 ��
	�
��
��

!�
��


��
�

��
��

&
�

��
��
�

	�

�
��
��

��
��

%
��
%�
��
	�
�

��
��

�
��



��
�

��
��
�
�
	�
%�
�

1�
��
�
�


�
��
��
�1
��

�
��



��
��
�1
��
�



 0�
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

�5
��
�	�
�

�	
7�

�
��
��
��
�

	�

1
��
��

�
�

<'
��
	�
�

%�
	�
�	
%�
��



!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�=

D#
�

�	
��

.
� 

!�
��
��
��
�
�
E
�
��

��
��

�
��

��
��
�


��
�%
��
�

1�

�
��

�

�!

��
�

��
��
	�
�

9�
�	
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
��

�
!
�
��
��

�
��
��



0�
�

�1
��
�

��

�
	�
	�

�

�

��
!��
��

�

�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

	�

�
��

�

%�
	�
��
�


��
��
��

�
��
	�
��

��
�
�
��
��

��
�
0
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
�

�!

�
��
��
�%
�
��
�
	
�


1�
��
�

��

�
�	
��
��
�

�!

��
�

��
��

�
!
�

�
�	
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�


��
%	
��
�
�
��
�
�
!
%
��
�	
�	
��

�

�
	�
	�

�


�
��

�
!
!
��
	�	
�	�
��

"
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�


	�
��
��
	�
5
��

�
��
	�
�

��
	�
��
��

	�

�
��
��

��
��

��
�

��
�
�
��
��
�	�
�
1

�



��
��
�

	�

�

�
��
��
��

�

��
��

�
��

�
�

&�
��
�

	�

�
�5

�
1�

�

��
�

��
��
��
��
� 


Page 74



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



�2


 0�
�

�
	�
	�

�


�
��
��

�
!
�
��

&
��
��

�
��
��

	�

�
�5
��
��

�
��
+�
�

��



��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��
��

��
��

�
��
��
�	
��

�
�

	�

	�

%
��
�	
1�
�

��
��

�
��

�

��
��



��
��
�
�
��
��

��
>
�
��
�
�
��
��

�
��
�
�
!
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
	�
�	�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
�


��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��

�
��
�
�

%
��
�	�

�
��

�
��
�

��
�

1�

�

%
%�
��
��

�
��



!

��
��
�
0
�	
�

�
	�
��

�
%%
��

!�
�

��
��
%�
�

��

�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�%
�
��
��



��
�	
��
��

��

�
��
��

!�
�
�
��
��

%
��
%�
�

5
��

�
��
�

��
��

�

��
��
�	
��



�	
��
1	
�	�
��




 0�
�

��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

!�
�
�
�	
�

��
��
��
��

	�
�	
��
��
�

��
��



%

��

&
F

�
!


��
�

�%
��
��
��
��

5
	��
	�

�

�
��
��

�

�
��

�
��
�

��

1
�

�

!!
	�
	�
��
��

��
��
�


��

�
��
��

�
��
��
�

�

��
�%
	��
�
�
��
��
��
�

1�
�

��
�

�%
��
�

��

�
���
5

�5
�


��
��
��

5
	�
�

��
	�
��

��

�

%
%�
��

	�
�	
�	
�

��
�

5
��
>
!
��

�
��
�
%�
�>

�
��
�


��
B

	�
�

�%
��
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
	�
��

�
��

5
��
��
��
�	
�

�B

	
%�

��
��





��
��
	�
��

��
��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

9�
�	
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
�

!�
���
5

#
"$

�
��
��
��
��



�




.	
!�
�	�

�

#
��

�

��
��
��
��
�




�


'
��
	�
�

*�
	�
�	
%�
��

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

D#
�

�	
��

.
� 



!�
��
��
��
�
 
�

�E





�


0�
�

"�
��

�
��
��
��
��

$
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
�

 
��
	�
��
�
:

	�
	�

�



��
��
��
��
�

!�
�

"�
��

#
��

��

!�
�

@
��
��

*
��
%�
�

%�
��

�
��

1
�

��
�

'
#




�
��
�

��
��

$
��

�
�

 
@
0

�%
%�
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

1

	��
	�
��
�
�
�
5
	��

�
��

1
�


��
�	
��
��
��

�
�

�

��
��

�
��

�

��
��
�

��
-


♦
0�
�

%�
��
	�
��

�
!
�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
��

��

�
��
	�
��
�
5
	��

"
S
"


♦
��

��
�	�
��

��
�
�
	��
��
��

5
��
��

��
��
�

	�

�

�
�%
��
��
�

��
��

�
��

�

��

��
�

�	
��

�
�

%�
��

�
!
�
��

�
	��
��
�

��
	�

5
	��

�
��
�

��

1
�


��
�

��
��
�


�
��
�

��
�

$
��

�
��

��
��
�!
��
�

��
�!
��
�

��

��
�


�
	�
	�

�


�
��
��
��
��




 9�
�	
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
��

�

�
�
!
��
��
5

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�

�

1
�

��
�


#
"$
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
���

	�

��
�

��
��
��
��

<#
�

�	
��

!�
�

��
��
�
*
��
%�
�

D�
��


�%
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
�

!�
��

�
��
E=

��
�	
��
��

�
%�
�+
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
%%
��

5
��
��

�



��
��
�
	
�

%�
��
	�
��

�
�5
��
��

5
�

5
�

��

�
�%
��
�
�
��

��
��
��
%�

��
��

��



��
��
��

��

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��

!�
�

��

%
��
�	
1�
��




 ��

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

!�
�
�
��

��
��
��
%�

��
��

	�

��
�

%

1�
	�

�
�
%
�	�
��
�

��
��
��



Page 75



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



�)

��

�
��
	�
��

.
	!�
�	�

�

#
��

�

��
��
��
��
��

0
�	
�

��
�

��

�
��
%

��

�
�+
�


�5
��
�	�
��

1
��
�


�
�1
��

�
��

!�
��
	1
��

�
��

��

�

�

�
��
	�
�1
��

�
�

��

�
	�
�


	�

��
�

!

�

��
�
D
5
5
5
��	
!�
�	�

��
��

��
��
��
�

+E

$
��

1

	��
	�
�

��
�

��
�	�
��



��
�

��
��
�
�
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
!
�
�

��
�

�%
%�
��




 ��

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

�
��

��
��
��
%�

��
��
>
%

1
�	�

�
�
%
�	
��
��

�
��
�

!�
���
5

��
�


�

	�
��
��

'
��
	�
�

*�
	�
�	
%�
��

!�
�
�
��
��

"
��
�=

%
��
�	�

�
��
��

	�

�
��
��
	�
�


��
-


♦
�%
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

!�
�
�
��

�

�
��

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�


♦
'
��

��
�	�

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
	�
�

5
	��
	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�


♦
��
��
�	�
�
�
��
	�
�

��
�

�

%%
��
�	
��

!�
�	
���

�
��

	�
%�
	�
�
��
��



	�
��

�
	�
�

5
��

!	
��
	�
�

��
�

�	�
��
	�
�




!�
�2
��
���
	�
��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

3�
��
��
��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

!�
�
�
��

�
��

�




"�
�
�

�
��

��

�
��
�


�




'
	�
	�
�

��
��



�




9�
�	
��
��
�

��
�

+	
��
��
�


�




$
��
	�
	��
A

��
11
�

��
��

�




�

"�
�
�

�
��

�
"�



�




$
��
	�
��
�

1�
��
��
��



�




#
�	
��
��
��
	�
�A

1
��

�
�

��
��
�%
�


�




��
!�
��
��

�
��
�	�
�

�%
��
�




�


��
��
��
�

��
��
�


�




"�
�

%�
�+
	�
�


�











��

�
��

��
�

��
���

�
��

�
��
�
�
��

�
��
��






:
��
��
��
=�

�
!!
	�
�


�




"�
��

�
��
!!

�
!!
	�
�




�


*�
��
��
�%
�

��
��





�


��
�!
!
�
��
��
	�
��

�
��
�

5
	�
�

��
�

	��





�


(�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�

�!

�
��
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

5
	��

1
�

�
��
�

��
��
��
	�
�

��
�


��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
%�

��
��

0�
�

��
��

�
!
!
��
	�	
�	�
�

��
�

��

1
�

�%
��
��

�
��
�


��
�
�
��

�
5
��
�	�
��
>
�
��
��
�

��

�
��
�>

�
��

�
��



��
!!
��
��
1�
�

	�

�
�
��
��
�


��
��
��
%�

��
��
�
.
��
��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

5
	��

�
��
�

%�
��

�

%
��
�
�
�

!�
�


��
��
%�
�

	!

�

%

�%
��
�

1

	��

!�
�	
�	�
�

	�

�
��
��
��

�
��
	��
1�
�

��
C�
��
��

��



��
�

��
��
�
�

��
��
�

	�

�
��

1
�

��

%
�	
��

	�

��
%�
	�
��
	�
�

��
�

��
��
	�
��




 �
�

��
��

��
��
�!
��
�

	�
�	
��
��
�

��
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

5
�	
��

�
��

�
��
�
��
��



��
��
	�
��
��

�
�

	�
��
��
��

%
��
�
�
!
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��

<�
��
��
�	�
�=�

0
��



��
��
��

�	
��

�
!
!
��
	�	
�	�
�

!�
��

�

�
��
�+
�	�
�
�
�

%�
��

%�

�
��
�	
��
��
�	�
�

�!



��
�	
�	�
��
�
!
��
�

��
�

5
�	
��

�
��

1
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�1
��

	!



�!
!�
��
�1
��

1

�

5
�

��

�
��

�
�5
��
�

1�

�
�

�	�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�
0
��

�	
��

	�



��
�
	
��
��
��
�

��

1
�

��
��

�
�	�
�

1

�
�
�%
��
��
��
�

��
�

�
��
�
�
��

�
��



!�
�	
�	�
	�
��




 
 
 


Page 76



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



�6

��
�!
!
�
��
�
�
��
�





�


��
�!
!
�
��
��
	�
�

��
�

��
�+
��
�




�


/

�
��

�
��
�

5
	�
�

��
�

	��





�


.�

�
��
�

D	!

�
�

5
��
�	
��

�
��
�	
��
�

	�



�%
��
��
��
��
E


�




:
�	
�

��
��
�	
��

+
	��
��
�




�


"�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��



�




/
��
��
��

�
��
��
��





�


.	
!�
A

�
��
��

�
��
�





�


9�
!

��

�
��
��



�











 
�

��
��
#

��
��






��
�%





�


.	
1�
��
�




�


0�
��
�%
�

��
��





R


0�
��
��
��
�
�
��
�





�


�0

�
��
�





�


#
��
���

�

	
��
A

��
�

A

%
��
�




�


/
��
��
��

�
�




�


(�
5
�	�
�

��
��
�A

�
��
��

�
��
	�
	�	
��





�



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


"	
��
�
�




�





 %�
��
.�
���
6�
��	

�
��
���

��
��	
��
��

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

0�

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	��





�


O�
��
�

�!

%
�	�
��
�




�


��
�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
��

�

�
�

��

��
��
�

��
��
�	
1�
�

��

<�

1

�
��



�%
�+
�=

�
��

�
��
	1
��
��
��
�

��
�	
��
��

�
��

�

�

��

�
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

�


%�
%

��
�	�
�

��
�	
��
��

	�

��
�

��
��
�
�

1

�
�

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	�
�

��
��
1�
�


0�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
�

%�
��
	�
��

�

1
��
�

!�
�
�
��
�

��
�!
!
�
�

�

��
��
��



��

�

�
��

�
�	
��

�
��
��

5
�	
��

��
��
�
%
��
%�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

�

	�
��

��
�


��
��
��
%�

��
�
�
�


�
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

�	+
�

��
�	
��
��

1
��
�	
��
>
�
��
�

�

�
��
�
�
�


C�
	�

�
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
	�	
��
�
0
��

�
�	
��

�
��
- 


♦
:
��
�

��
��
��

	�

�
��
�

��
��
	�
��

!�
�

��
�


Page 77



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

♦
:
��
�

�	
1�
��
�
�
��

�

�
	��

	�

��
�

��
��
�
�

��
�

�	
�1
��



��
�	�
	�	
��



♦
#
��
%�

�

�
��
	�

�

��
��
�

��
��




 @
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�
��

	�
��
��
�

��
��
�
%
��
%�
�

	�

�

�
��
�


%�
�	
%�
��
��

5
��

%
��
��
%�

�
��
�

��
�	
��

��
��

��



��

�

�
��

�
�

�


1�
5
�	�
�

��
��
�

1

�
�
�

��
�
�
��

�
���

%
��
�	
��

�

1
��
�

!�
�

��
�	
��

�
��
�

��



��
��
��

�
��
!!
�



 �
�

��
��
	�
��

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

D�
�
�
��
��
E
�
�

1�



�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��

��
�

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	��
>
%
��
�	�

�
��
��

5
��
��

%

1
�	�



��
��
�
!

�
�	
��

	�

�
��
%	
��

��

!	
��
��
�

!�
�	
�	�
	�
��

�
�

��
��
��

�
�5
��
��



�
�+
�

	�

��

�
��
��
�	�
�
�
�B

	
��
�
��
�
�
�

��
	�

�
��

�
��

�
�5
��
�

1�



��
��
%�
�1
��

��

%
�	
��
��

�
��
��
�%
��
��




 �
��
��

!�
�	
�	�
	�
�

��
�

��

1
�

�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��

	�

	�

�
B

��
��



��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��

��
�

��
��
�%
�
�
!
<
7�
��
�

�!

%
�	�
��
�=

	�

	�
��
�%
��
��
��

	�



��
�

��
�	
��

�
��

�

��
	�
�

�!

��
�

��
��
�
�

	�

�
��
��

��

�
��

�
�

�

!!
	�
	�
��



%�
	�
��
�

��
�

��
�

�	
��

!�
�

��
�

%	
��
�


 




"�
�3
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
	�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

��

�
�

�

��

�
	��

�
��
�


�




��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�



�




'
��
�

�%
��
	�
�

��
�

""
0;



�




0�
��
��
��

%
��
��
��
�	�
��





�


��
�	
��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
�


�




"�
��

	�

1
�

��
!	�
	�	
��

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
	
��
��
�	
��
��

"
��
�

��
�

�

%%
��
�
�
��



1�

%
��
�	
��
�

	�

�
	!!
��
��
�
5
��
�

5
�	
��

�
��
��

!�
��


�
�

��
��
	��

�
��
�


��
��

�
1�
�

��

%
��
�	
��

%
��
��
��
�
�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
��

�
�

��
�

��
��
+


��
�

��
�%
��
�

%�
��
��
��
��

��

�
�
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��

�
�

��

�
��
	�
��
�


	�
�	
�	
�

��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�

5
	�
�

�

�

�
�	%
�	�
	�
�

�!

	�
�	
�	
�

��
�


��
�

��
�
	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
��
��
	�
��

0
��

+
	�
�

�!

�
��
��
��
�
��
��



��
�
�
��
��

!�

�
�

	�

%
��
��
	�
�

	�

��
��
	�	
��
��

�
��
���
��
�

��

�
	�
��




 �
�

1�
�	�
��

	�

	�

�
��
��
�	�
�
�
��
�
!
��

�
��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
!
�
��
�


B

��
	�
�

��
��
�

	�
-


♦
$�

�
��
�	
��

�
��
�

��
��



♦
$1
��

��

%
��
�	
��

�
��
�

��
�

�

%%
��
�
5
��
��
��
�

��
B

	�
��



Page 78



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

♦
��
��

�
	�
�

��
�%
��
�	
��

��

�
�
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�
��




 0�
��
��
��

	�

�
�5

�
��

�
��

%
��
��
�
$
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�

�
��
��
�

�
��



��
��

1
��
�

�

��
!	�
	�
�

!�
��

�
�

�!

�
��
���
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�

�

�
�
1
�


%�
��
	�
��

	�

�
��
��

�
��
��

$

�
��
��

�
!
5
��
�

�!

��
	�
��
�	�
�

��

�
��
��



��
�

��

1
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��

��
�	
��
��
�

��

�
��
�
	
��
	�
	�

�
�
%
��
!�
��
��
��



	�
��

�
	�
�

%�
��
��
��

�
��

5
�	�
�
�
��
	�
��
�
�
�

1�
��
+�

�
!
!
��
��

	�

	�



��
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�
�
��

!�
��
�
�
��
�

��
�

1�

�
%�
��
�

!�
��


��
�

�%
��
��
��
�


��
�

��
��

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
��


	�
��
�%
��
��
��

�

�
��
��
��




 $

��
��
�

�!

�
��
	�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

�

�
�
1
�

	�
��
�%
��
��
��

	�



1

	��
	�
��

�
�

�

�
	�
	�

�

>
�
�
�+
�

��
�

!	�
�>

1

�

�

5
	�
��

��
��
�

��
�

��



1�

�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��
��
	�
�

��

�	
�+
�

��
�

%�
�!
��
��
��
�

�

��

�
�

!��
��



��
��
�
��

@
��
��

�
��
	�
�	�
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
��

!�

�
�

	�

�
:
$9
0


��
�
��

�
��

�
�

��
��

1
�

��
��
	�
��
��

1

�

	�

�
��

�
��
��
�	�
�
!
��

�
��
��
��
��




 ��

�
��
	�	
��

	�

	�

�
��
	�
�1
��

��

�
�+
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

�

��
��
�

�!

�
��
��



��
�	
��
�

��

�
��
%

�
��
�
	
��
	�
	�

�
�
�
��
��
�
0
��
��

�
��
��

!�
��


!�
��


��
��
��
��
�

��

��
	�
��

�	
+�

%
��
��

�
�

�
��
�

��

�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��



��
�	
��
��

�
	��
��

��

!

��
�	�
�

��

�
��
��
�

��

��

�
%�
��
��

�
5
	��
��
�>

!�
�


��
��
%�
�

%�
��
�

��

�
��
�

��

�
�

1�

�

1
��

�	
�+
��

��

�	
��
��

��

	�
�

�
	�
��
�


�

%�
��

��

��
�

��
	��
�
�
�
�
	�
��
�



 ��

	�



�

��

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��

��

	�
��
�%
��
��
�


��
��

5
	�
��

�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��

�
��
��

�
��
��
�
�

��
�

��
�
�
��
��

��
�


�1
	�	
��

!�
�
�

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�

��

�
��

��
��
�

�%
��

��
�

!�
��
�
�
��
�

��



��
��
�
��

!�
�
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
	�
��
�
�
��

�

�!

��
	�

�
��

1
�


��
��

�
��
��
�	�
�
	
�

��
��
�

��
��

5
��
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

��

�
�

��
�!
!	�
��




 ��

�
��

�

�	
�

��
	�
��

��
��
�

�
��

1
�

�
��
	�

	�

�
��
�	
��
�	
��

�
	�
%�
��
��



��
��
�



�	
��

�
�

��
��
��

	�
>
5
	��

��
�

!�
�	
�	�
�

��

�
��
	�
��

�
��

�
%�
��
��

�



��
��
�

�

�
1�
�
�
!
5
	�
��
��
�

��
�	
��
�

5
	��

�
��

�

��
�	
�	�
��
�
�
�%
�1
	�	
�	�
�


��
��
��
��

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
	�
��

�

�
�

��

��

�
	�
�

�

�	
1�
�

%�
��

%�
�

��
�


��
�
	�
��
��

�
�
�

��
	��
�A

�
	�
%�
��
�

�
��
	�
��
	�
��



Page 79



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�



 �
�/

��
��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

:
��
��

%
��
�	
�	
��



�




"�
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

+	
��
��
�




�


��
��
��

	�

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
!
�

��
��

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

	�

�

�
��

�
��
��

0
�	
�

	�



%�
��
	�

�
��
��

��

�

	�

�
�
��
��
�
�
��
��
��

�
��

5
��
�

��
�	
��
��
�

��
�


��
�	�
��
�

!�
��

��

�
��
��
�

5
��
��
��

�
�

��
�
�
�

��
�
	
�

��
�

��
��
�

��
��
�


*�
��
	�
	�
�

�!

�
��
��

	�

�
�5
��
��

�
�

��
��
��
	�
�
	
�

��
��
�

��
��

!�
�

1�
��



%�
��
	�
��

�
��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��

��
��
��
��

�
��

�

��
�	
��
��
�

�
��

�
	�
%�
�

1�




�
�1
��

��

%
��
%�
��

�
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
�
#
�

�	
��

.
� 

!�
��
��
��
�
�
�


��
��
��

�
%�
	�
��

!�
�

��
��
�	�
�

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
��




 �
�	
��

	�

	�

�
	�
��
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

��

�
��
�

!�
��
�

!�
��

�
��
+�
�

��

�
	��

��
	�



�
��

�
��

1
�

��
��
��

	�
��
��

%
��
��
	�
��

	�

�
��
��

�
��
��

��

�

�
�
1
�


��
�
��
��
��
1�
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
�
��
��

!�
�

��
�B

�
��

�
��
��

�
��

1
��
�


�
��
��




 0�
��
�

	�

�

�
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
�

!�
�
�

�
��

�
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

�!

�
��
��
	�
�


��
��
��
��

��
��

	�

<�
	��
��
�=

�
��
��

�
��
��
�%
�
��
��
>
"
"9
"

��
�

	�



��
��
�
��

5
��
��

��
�

%�
��

	�

��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��

��

��
�

5
	�
��



��
�
�

�
	��

�
�

�

<�

1

�
��

�
%�
+�
=
�
�

�	
�
	��
�

��
�!
	�

�
��
	�
��





'�
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
3�

��
�+
��
.�
��

���
��
��

��
�
��

	�
�

�
?
��
��
��
�	
��
���
��

��
��
�
��

	�
3�

�
�
��

	�
�

�

$
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�%
��
1�
�







��
��
�

��
��

��
B

	�
��

�5
�

��
%�
�

�!

�
��
�	
��
G
�
��
�A
�

%%
��
�
�
��

�
�

�	
��



�
��
��
��

��
�
�
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��
�
0
�	
�

	�

�

��

�
!�
��

�
�B

	
��
�

!�
��
��
>


��
��
��
��

�
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��

1
��
5
��
�

�5
�

��
��
�	
��
�	
��
��

��

�
��
	�	
��



��
�	
�

�

��
��
��
>
!
	��
��
�

��
�

��
�	
��

�
��
	�
	�	
��

�
��
�

��

1
�

	�
	�	
��
��

�
��



��
��
��
��
�
0
��
��

�
��

��
��
�

�
�	
�

�%
�	�
��
- 


♦
.�
��
��
��

��

�
��
�

1�

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�
3

�

<�
��
�
��
��

�
��
�	
��
=


♦
.�
��
��
��

�
��

�

�
�%
��
��
�>

�
	�
��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�>

5
�	
��

	�

��
�


%�
��

�
	�
��

�
��
�

1�
��

$
�

��

��
�	
��

"
��
�

	�
��
�

��

�
��
!!



♦
.�
��
��
��

�
��

�

�
�	%
��

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�

3

$�

�
�
�
��
	�
�
"
��
�


��
��
��
��

5
	��

�
��
�

�	
!!
��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�

��

�
��
	�
��
��

%
��
	�
�


!�
�
�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
�

%�
��
��
��

�
��
	�
��
��
�

��

�
�

	�
�	
�	
�

��



Page 80



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2,

1�
�	
�


�
	�
�

*�
��
��
��

(

�
��
��

�
�

'
	�
��
�
*
��
�
��
��

�
�
�
5
�


��
��

�
��
�



 ��

��
�	
��
��
	�
�
�
��
�>

�
��
��

�
��
��
	�
�

��
�

��
��

�
��

%
��
�	
��
�


��
��
��
��

1

�

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
%�
��
�	�
�

1�
�5
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�

��
��

	�



%�
��
	1
��
�



 0�
�

��
��
��
��
A%
��
%�
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
�
!

�
��
	�
�

��
��
��
��

	�
��
��
��
-


♦
��
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��

��
�


♦
.�
5

��
��
�
�

%
%�
��
A

%�
��
��
��
�	�
�

��
�

�	�
	�
��

�
��
�	
��
�


D5
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
�
�
�%
�

��
�%
E


♦
*�
�%
��
��

�
�	
��
��
��
��

�
��
�	
��



♦
9�
�	
��
��

	�
��
��
��

��
�
�
��

%
��
�	�
	%
��
	�
�


♦
��
�	
��

�
��
	�
	�	
��




 0�
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�
%
��
�	
��
�-



♦
'
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��



♦
#
	�
�

��
��
�
%
��
��
��
�
�
��
�


♦
*�
��
	1
��

�

�
�	
��

�
��
�A

�
%�
�	
��
	�
�
�
��
�	
��
�



 ��

%
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

	�

�

�
��
�	
�


�


�
�

��
�

��
��
��
��
=�
A%
��
%�
��
�


�
��
��
��
=�

�
��
%�
��
	1
	�	
�	�
�

�
��

�
��
��
�

	�
��

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
��
	�
�


��
�	�
	�	
��

�
��

�
��

	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

1

�

�
��
%

��
��
�
�
!
%
��
�	
�	
��

%
��
��
��
�


��
��
�
$
���
��
��
	�
��
�>

��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
�
�

��
��
	�	
��
��



��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
+�

��

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
��




 0�
�

��
��
��
��
�

�!

�
�%
��
��
	�
�

��
��

!�
��


�
�

�	
��

�
��
-


♦
$

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
�%
��

�
�
�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��

�
��

�
��

1
�


��
�

1�
��
>
�
��
�
�
�%
��
�
�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��

�
��

�
	�
�

��
��
�


♦
��

�
��
�
�

��
��
�

	�

	�

%
��
�	
1�
�

��

�
��
��
�

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�


5
	��
�

�
�

��
	�
�

3

��
�
��
�	
��

�
��

%
��
�	
1�
�

	�

�

�
��
�

��
�
��




 0�
�

�	
��
��
��
��
��
�

�!

�
�%
��
��
	�
�

��

�
	�
�

!�
��


�
��
�

��
�-



♦
'
	!!
	�

�
��

	�

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
�

	�
��
��
��
��
>
<
��
��
��
��
=
�
��
�	
��

��



Page 81



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

��
�	
��
��
�


♦
$�
��
�

��
��

�
!
�
	�
	�
��

�
��

�
��
��
�	
��
�	�
�

!�
�

1�
��



��
�
�
	�
�	
��
��
�

��
�

%�
��
	�
��
��

@
!!
	�
��

�
��

%
��
��

�
��
���
%

��



��
�

��
��

1
�	
��

�

%
�	�
��
��
�



♦
�
��
��

��
��
�

��
�

�

�
�	%
��

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��
�

	�

1
��
��

��



��
��
��

��

�

�
��
��
��

�

�
��
�	
��
��
�
�
��
��

�
��

B

�
�	�
�

�!



��
��
	�
�

��

�
���

0
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

	�
��
��
��
�

��
�

�	�
�

��
�

��
!�



�

��
�	
��

�	
�+
�

5
�	
��

��
�	
��
��
�

�!
��
�

��
�
%�
�	
�

�!

��
�

��
	�
�


��
�

�	
��

%
�	�
�

�!

�
��
�

�	
!!
��
��
�
%
��
%�
�

��
�
	�
�

��
�

��
	�
�


��
�

��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
5

	�
�!
!	�
	�
��

��
	�

�

�
�
1
��




 �

%%
��
�	
��

*
��
%�
�

��
��
��
��

��
��

�
��
�
�
��

��
��

!�
5

�
��
��

�
��
�


%�
�!
��
��
�

�

��
��
�
�
�%
��
��
	�
�

�!

�

%
%�
��

!�
��


�
�

�	
��

!

��
�	
��
��



0�
	�

	�

�
�5
��
��

�

%
��
	�
�

%�
�!
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

��
��

�
��
�

1�
�	
�


��

�
�B

	
��

�

�
�%
��
��
	�
��

��

	�

�
!�
��

�
1�
��
��
�

��
��

	�

��
�

�
��
�
�
	�
��
�


��
�

��
��
�
	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
%�

��
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

�	
�	
1�
�


�	
��
	�
��
	�
�

1�
�5
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
�

%�
��
	�
��

!

��
�	�
��




 @

�

%
��
	�
�

	�

�
��
��

�
��
�

	�

��

%
��
�
	�

��
�
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
>
	
��
�

�	
��



��
��
�

5
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��

	�

�
��
�

��
�

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�>

5
��
��

	�

5
	�
�


��
�

��
��

�
��

�

%
%�
��

��
��
��
>
	
�

��
��
�

��

�
��
-




♦

0�
�

1�
��

�

�
��
�
��

!�
�

��
�

%	
��
�


♦
0�
�

�
��
�
�
��
��
�
	�

�
��

��
��
�
5
��
��
!

�
�
��
��
	�
��
	�
��
�


��
��
��
��

��
��




 

&�
��
���

��
	�
��

��
��

��
���
�6
���
	

��
��
	�
��
��

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

:
��
��
��

��
��
	�
��
A

��
��
�

��

�
�	
��
�	
�

�
	�
��



��
�
�

�
	��





�


��
��
�

��
��

	�



��
�

	�

�
	!!
��
��
�
5
��
�>

%
��
�	�

�
��
��

	�

��
�

��
��
��
�
�
!


%

��
��
��

�
!
!

�
�	
��

�
!
%
��
��
�

1�

$
�

��

��
�	
��

"
��
��

0
��
��

	�

�



�%
��
��

�


5
�	
��

�

��

!�
��


�
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�

�	
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	�
�


��

�
��
	�
��
�	�
�
�
��
�

��
��

�
�

��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
%�
�

�
��
��
�


��
��
��
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

!�
�
�
��
��

�
��

�
	�
�1
��
�

%�
�%
��

�
1�
�

��



Page 82



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2&

�	�
�

	�
��
%�
��
��
���

5
	��

�	
��
��

�
�

��

�
��
	�
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�


��
�

%�
�!
��
��
�

�
��
��

�
��

1
��
�

��

�
��
��
�

��
��
	�
��

��

�
��
	�
��

�
��

	!



%�
��
	1
��

�
�	
��
�	
�

�

1�
��
��
��

�
��

�

�
	�
��

"
"9
"

	�

�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�


��
�

��
��

1
��
��

�
�

��
	�

�
��
��

�
��

�
��

	�
��
�%
��
��
�

!�
�
�
��
�
%�
�


��
��
�

��
%�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
��
	�
�-



♦
"�
��

1
��
��
��

�

	�

�

�
��
	�
��
��
�

��
��

�
��

�

♦

"�
��

�

	
��
�


♦
"�
��

�
%�
��
�
��
��

3

!�
�
�
��

�
��
�
	
��
�%
��
��
��

D�
��

!�
�


��
��
%�
�

9	
��
�
��
�

;	
���
��
�E




 $�
�	�
	%
��
	�
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

�!

�
5
��
�
�
��

%
��
	�
�

	�

	�

�
��
��
�

��



��
�

��
��

<�
��
��
�=

�
��
��
�
0
�

�

��
��
�

��
��
��

��
	�

	�

�

�
��
+�
�
�
��
	�
	��



%�
��
	�

�
��
��

	�

��
�

��
��

�
!
�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�

��
��
��

�
5
��
��
�	
%


��
��
��

#
�5
��
��

��
��
��

�
��

�
�

��
B

	��

�
��

�

��
��
��
�
��
�
�
!


�

	�
�1
	�	
��

5
	��

��
�

��
��
��
��
A%
��
%�
��
�

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	�
��
�

��
�	
��



��
�

%�
5
��

��

�
��
�

�

��
��
�



 ��

��
�

��
��

�
!
�
��
��
�

�5
��
��
�	
%

5
��
��

��
��
�

	�

�
�

��
��
��
�
�
!


%

1�
	�

�

1
�	
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�
�
�

�	
��

�

�

%
��
!�
��
��
�

	�

��

�
��

�
��
��



��
�

��
��
	�
��

�
��
��
��
�

1�

�

%
��
��

	�
��
��
	�
�

$�

�
�
�
��
	�
�
"
��
�

D�
�

�


+�
�

!

��
��

�
!
�
��
�E
>
�
��

�
	�
��
	�
�A
1�
��

�
�

��

�
�	
�>

��
��

%
��
�	
��
�
�
��



��
��
��
��

	�

�
��
��

��

�
�	
��
�	
�

��
�
�

��
��
�
�
!
1
��
��
��
�



 0�
�

��
��
��

�
	�

�
!
�
��
��
�

�!

��
�	
��
��

�
��
�

��
�

��

1
�

��
��
��

�
��
��
�


1�

�
��
��

��

��

	�

��
��
��
	�
��
>
D
	�
��
��

�
��
	�
�1
��
E
	
�

��
��
�
�
�

��
��
��



��
�	
��
>
�
��
��
��

5
	��

�
��
�

�	
!!
��
��
�
�
��
	�
��
�
%
��
!	�
��

�
��
��
�	
��

��



��
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
��

	�
��
��
��

��

�
��
��

�
�

%�
�%
��
�

��
��
�

1�
��
�

�!



��
��

�
��



��
�-



♦
0�
��
�

5
	�
�

��

��
�

��
�
�
��
��

!�
�
�
��
�


♦
*�
�%
��

5
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
�

!�
�

��
�
	�
	�	
��
�

��
��

�
!
�
��
�


��
��

�
�

��

�
�A

�

�
	�
	��

%
��

5
��
+ 


♦
*�
�%
��

5
��

�
��
�
�
	�
�

��
��
��

�
!
�
��
�

�!

�
��
�

��
��

�
�


��

�
�A

2

�
	�
	�
�

�

5
��
+ 





Page 83



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



2�

0�
��
�

5
��

�
��
�

��

%
�

�

��

�
�

�!

�
��
�

%�
�
5
��
+

5
�

��

�
��
�
��
��



1�

�
��
�	
��
��
�

��

�
��
�	
��
��
�

!�
�
�
��
	�
��
�	�
�
�
��
�

5
�	
��

�
	�
��



	�
��

�
�

�	�
	�
�

	�

�

"
"9
"�
�


 

$�
��
��

��
��

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

��
�
�
��
�




�


��
�
�
��
�




R


��
��
��

�
5
��
��
�	
%A

�
B

	��





R


:
	�
��

��
�

��





�


0�
�

��
��
��
	�

%
��
��
��
��

�
��
5
�

�

��
	!�

��

%
��
%�
��
	�
�

1�
	�
�

��
��



��
��
��

��
��

�
	�
%�
�

��
��
��

	�

��
�

��
�	
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��

��

	�

�
	�
��
�


��
�	
��
1�
�

��
��

�
��
�
�
��
��
�%
�
��
��

�
!!
��

��
�

5
	�
��
�
�
��
��

�
!


�
��
��
��

�
!
�
��
��

	�
��

�
	�
�

�

��
	�
��

%

�
��
��
�>

%

�
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
�


�5
��
��
�	
%

��
��
�

��

��
��
	�
��

0
��
��

5
�

��

1
�

�
	�
��

��
�

��
>
�
��
��



��
�

��
��

�
��
��

!	
��
��
	�
�
�
��
��
�

��

5
�	
��

�
��

%
��
��

�
��

1
�

1�
��
�


��

�
��
�
�
��
��

�
	�
�

�
��
��
��
�

��
�

%�
�!
��
��
��
��




 0�
��
�

�
��

�
�5
��
��

1
�

��
��
�	
��
�

��

�
��
�
5
��
��

�

�
�	
��
�
�
��
��

�
��



1�



��
��
�	�
�	�
�
�
�
	
�

��
��

��
��
��
	�
��

��
��

�
��

�

%�
	�
��
�

��
��
��
%�
��



5
��

��
��
	�	
��
��
��

1

	
��

!�
�
�
��
�

��
�


�
��
��

�
	�
��
	�

�
1�

�

�
	�
	�
�


��
��
��

�
��

!�
�
�
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
��

0
��
��

�
��

%
��
��
	�
��



�%
��
��
	�
��
�
�
��
���
��
��

	�

�
��
��
	�
�

�
	�
��

��
�

��

�
��
��

��
�
0
�

�


5
�	
��

��
��
�

	�

�

%
��
�

�
%�
	�
�

��
�	
��
�
�

��
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
�%
�
��
��



��
�

�

%�
�!
��
��
��

!�
�
�

��
�

�
	�
��

��
�

��

�
�

�	
��

	�

�
��
��

��



	�
��
��
��

��
�

�

%%
��

�
!
�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

��

%

�
��
��
�

1

	��
	�
�

!�
�


�

��
	�
��

�
��
�

��
��

�
��

��

��
�
�	
�

��
��
%�
�1
��
�




��

��9
	

��
�

�
9�
��
�	
��
��

(
��
��
�6

��
�

3�
�
�
��

	�
�

�

"

��

�
�

��
��

%
��
�
��
��

	�
��
%�
��
��
�
�
	�
	�
�


�




��
�

�
��
�>

�

�
	�
�	�
�

	�
�	
��

!�
��

�
�

�!

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
	�
�

	�

��
�


�

��

�
�

��

�
��
��

�
!
�
��

�
��
��
�%
�
��
��

0
�	
�

5
	��

1
�

��
	�
��
��
�

	�



��
�

��

�
��

%
��
��
	�
��

��
��

%
��
�
��
�

	�
��
%�
��
��
��
�
0
�	
�

5
�

��

1
�


�%
%�
��
��

	�

!�
�

��
��
%�
�-





♦

�

!!
	�
	�
��

�

%
%�
��

�
��

�
��
�

1�
	�
�

��
�	
��
1�
�

1

�
�
��



Page 84



�
��
��
��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
�

��
��

�
�

�	
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�


�	
��
�
�
��
�	
��



22

��
��
��
	�
�

��
��
��

�
!
�

%
%�
��



♦
*�
	��
��
%�
�

�!

<5
��
+	
��

5
	��
=
�
��
	�
��
��



♦
�
	�
�

��
��
�

�!

�
��
	�
�
�
��
	�
	�	
��



♦
"�
��
	�

	
��

�	
�+
�

5
	��

5
	�
��

�
��

�

�
	��



♦
9�
��
�	�
��
=
�
��
	�
�

%�
��
	�
	%
��
	�
�

	�

%
��
�	
�	
��

�
!
�

%
%�
��

�
��



��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�

��
�
�
	�
��

�
��
��
�


♦
9�
�	
��
��
�

%�
��
	�
	%
��
	�
�

	�

�

��
	�
�

��
��
�
�

��

�
��
	�
	�	
��



♦
�

%%
��
�
�
�

%�
�%
��
�

�
��
�
	
�

��
�	
��
1�
�


♦
#
��
	�
�

�5
�

��
�!

��
��
�	
��
�

��
��
�
�
��
��
	�
�G

��
��
��
�

��



�5
��
��



♦
(�
��
	�
�
!
��
�

��
�	
��
��

��
��

�
��

�
��
	�
�

5
�	
��

	�

�
��
1�
	�
�







Page 85



+���	� ��	�����������������1��	��#��������
"����������������(�����!�"�������





0��
!����5	��
�����
����
������%�����
5���
	����	!	��
1�
���+��������>
%�	��	%����
���
���
%
�!
���	��

�	�	7���
��
�������	��
����%���
�!
�����
����
��
�	��



����������	�	���
���	������
�	�����>
 ����
��������>
D��
:��	��
0�
��
�
����	��E



�	�;�<���B��.������>
/��
������
D�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��A9��!��%
#�
�	��
/��
%E



�
��1����������>
#���!���
D�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��A����	���
#�
�	��E



;���		�=������>
(	��	�����
D�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��A"	��
�!
(	��	�����E



0��	�����;���>
T��+
DM���%�
9�5�����
#�
�	��
0�
��E



����
����=������>
 ���	�������	��
D ���	�����
"	��
"�
��	�>
 ���	�����
"	��
*�	����
"���
0�
��
���
���

�����
"���
"���	��1��
0�
��E



(��
����������=������
(
�+	�������	��
D$�����
#�
�	��
$����	��	��E






Page 86



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 26




+���	�$�.��������







$�%	���	����
��
�	��
 $
�����	�
����
����
	�

���
1�
��
�	��
%���	����
��
�����	1�


��
�	��>
	�
��	�
�������>
����
	�
�%��	!	�����
�������	��
��
�����

%������>
%���	�
�����
	�
�����	��
��
	��	�	�
���
5��
���
1
�	��
�

%��%����G
	�
���
��!��
��
1���
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�����
��%��

�!
��
�	���




"���	�
	��
"���
9��	������

"���
�	��
D""9"E


$
������%����
5����
�	!!�����
1
	��	���
��
���
%�
�!
1
	��	���

���
1����
��
�	!!�����
���
���>
����
�����
����
��
�	��
���
�
��	��

����
����
��
���
����
�	��A������%����




"���
���
��
����A�
1
���
�%�+�

<������=


'����	%�	���
��%	�����

���
1�
�����	���	���
����
%���	��
�����
����

��
�	��
��
�����	1�
��
�����
����
������
��
�
<�
1=
��
<����=
!���

5�	��
����
���
�����
����	���
���
%���	���
��
�����
%��%��
�	�	��
	�

���
����
�	��
����
��
��
�����
����
��
�	��
�������




�B
	��
�������
 �B
	��
�������
�����

����+	��
����
�!
���
���+��
���
�
�!
���

%��%����
5	���
�
���	��
��
��




:	���
���
��
 $�
�����
����
��
�	��
������
����
	���
���
��
�	��
!��
����
���

!��
�����




 
��	��
����
����
 $
����
���	������
!��
�
��	��
5	��
%���	��
%�������
����
D���%
5	��

5���	��>
�����	��
���
�	�	��
���	���	��E>
���
5	��
����
����
�

B
��	!	��
�
���
��
�
��
�5�����!�
�
��
��
�
���
��
�����
�
�

�
��	��
���+��
0����
�����
���
!��
%��%��
5��
����
���
���

������	��
!���
�
�
����


����
�����>
���	������
�	����
!��
%�������
����
��
�
��	��
����>

���
1�
���	������
!��
�
�%��	!	�
����
����>
!��
����%��
������	�
��

����	���
	�������




9��	����	��
����
����
 $
����
����
	�
�
���	����	��
����	��
5����
�
�
�1��
�!
�����

%��%��
�	��>

�
����
	�
�	����
�����>
���
����
������
��
����	��
����

����	����
$
����
���	������
�	�%��
��
�
����
����
5	��
%���	��

%�������
����
����
�
���%
5	��
5���	��>
�����	��
���
�	�	��

���	���	���
����
����
�����
���
���	������
��
����
�
�%��	!	�

����
����>
!��
����%��
������	�
��
����	���
	�������




����	��
<��������	��=
 $
����
��%	�����

���
1�
%���	����
�!
��
�	��
���
����
����	���
��

�����	1�
�����	��
��
��	��	��
����	��>
��%	�����
	�
�����
�!
���

1
	��	��>
���	��>
!���
���
���
����	���
��
����
	�
	�
1�����
�
	���
��


Page 87



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 )�

���
��B
	�������
�!
�����
%��%��
	�
���
!
�
���





������
�5�����	%
 ������
�5�����	%
	�
�
5��
�!
1
�	��
�
���+�
	�
�
%��%����
	!
��


������
�!!���
��
1
�
	�
�
��	����
T�

����
����
���
%����
�	����>

����
	�
��

��
���
����
��
�����
��
�
����
5	��
������
�����


������
�5�����	%
%��%���	��
���

�
����
�!!����
!��
����
1�

��
�	��
�����	��	���
1
�
����
1�
����
%�	����
�����	���	���
T�


1
�
�
�����
�!
�
%��%����>
���
%��
����
��
���
��
�	��
�����	��	��

!��
���
����	�����
T�
�
�������
�
���	���
5	��
	���
��

��%�������
��
���
��������
��

����
��+��
�
�>
%�
�
����
��
���

%���
�!
���
%��%����
����	���
1�
���
��
�	��
�����	��	���




0�������
 0�������
���
$��	��	��
����������
���
�����
�������
���

���	���	��
���	���
����
���
���%
�
%%���
�
�����1��
%��%��
��

����	�
�
�	�	��
	���%��������
	�
���	�
�5�
������











Page 88



�����������	��
�����
����
��
�	��
��������
���������


�	���
����	��
 )�





0�	�
 ��������
 ���
 1���
 ������%��
 1�
 ���
 #�
�	��
 ���
 �
%%���
 *��������	%
 ��
 1����!
 �!

�����������	��
"�
���
"�
��	�
���
���
#�
�	��
$
����	�	��
	�
�����������	���





Housing and Support Partnership 
Stanelaw House, 
Sutton Lane, 
Sutton, 
Witney, 
Oxon. 
OX29 5RY. 
Tel: 07894 904355 

Email: enquiries@housingandsupport.co.uk









Page 89



Page 90



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

COUNCIL  11th June 2012  

 

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\5\0\AI00008059\NationalPlanningPolicydecision0.doc 

94. NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK –  
 CHANGES TO PLANNING POLICY 
 

RECOMMENDED that 
 
the Council’s Constitutional Policy Framework be updated 
accordingly. 

Agenda Item 9Page 91



Page 92



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 25th April 2012 
 

NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK – CHANGES TO 
PLANNING POLICY 
 
Relevant Portfolio Holder(s)  Councillor Jinny Pearce, Planning, 

Regeneration, Economic 
Development & Transport. 

Portfolio Holder Consulted  Yes 

Relevant Head of Service Ruth Bamford, Head of Planning & 
Regeneration Services 

Wards Affected All wards 
Ward Councillors Consulted No 

Not a Key Decision  
 
1. SUMMARY OF INFORMATION 
 
1.1 On 27th March 2012 the Government revoked the existing suite of 

policy documents and published the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF) in its place. 

 
1.2 Officers drew Members’ attention to the new document, as a matter of 

urgency, at the last Planning Committee meeting on 28th March 2012.  
However, in view of timescales, there was insufficient time to provide 
much advice.  The following report therefore provides further 
information on the policy document content, and the procedures 
surrounding its use and how they differ from the system as it was. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Committee is asked 
 

to RESOLVE that  
 
1) the National Planning Policy Framework be taken into 

account, in place of the documents it has superseded, as a 
material consideration when determining all future planning 
applications; and 

 
to RECOMMEND that 
 

2) the Council’s constitutional Policy Framework be updated 
accordingly. 

 

Page 93



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 25th April 2012 
 

3. KEY ISSUES 
 

 Financial Implications 
 
3.1 No financial implications have been identified. 

 
3.2 The financial services manager has been consulted on this matter. 
 
 Legal Implications 
 
3.3 The legal implications are as detailed throughout this report.  

 
3.4 The relevant legislation is:  

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 
 Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 
 Planning Act 2008 
 Localism Act 2011 
 
3.5 The Legal Services Manager has been consulted and has raised no 

objection to any aspect of this report and associated course of action. 
 
 Service / Operational Implications  
 
3.6 Member training on Planning and previous decisions on planning 

applications have taken into account a suite of national planning policy 
documents and guidance, largely in the form of PPGs (Planning Policy 
Guidance notes) and PPSs (Planning Policy Statements) which have 
been referred to as appropriate in Officer reports in the agenda papers.  

 
3.7 On 27th March 2012 the Government revoked the existing suite of 

policy documents and published the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF) in its place. 

 
3.8 Officers drew Members’ attention to the new document at the last 

meeting of the Planning Committee on 28th March 2012, in advance of 
determining the items on the agenda.  However, given the timescales, 
there was insufficient time to provide much advice. 
 

3.9 The following report therefore provides further information on the policy 
document content, and the procedures surrounding its use and how 
they differ from the system as it was. 

 
3.10 The NPPF is available on the Communities and Local Government 

website.  If a hard copy is required, please contact the report author, 
who will arrange for one to be left for you in your Party Group Room.   
It is a brief overview document giving strategic direction for the 
planning system as a whole.  This means that future local plan 
documents will need to reflect its direction and objectives.  

Page 94



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING 
COMMITTEE  25th April 2012 
 

 

 
3.11 Decisions on planning applications and related matters should still be 

made in accordance with the Development Plan, unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise.  The Development Plan for Redditch 
Council remains the Borough of Redditch Local Plan No.3 and the 
Worcestershire County Structure Plan.  It is noted that the Structure 
Plan is likely to be revoked as part of recent legislative changes, but it 
remains in place for the moment.  

 
3.12 The Local Plan is currently under review and as such the emerging 

Core Strategy document can also be afforded some weight when 
determining planning applications.  However, caution should be 
exercised in this case as it has yet to go through the rigorous 
examination in public process and have an Inspector comment on its 
content and suitability / soundness, prior to full Council approval and 
adoption.  Further, the emerging Core Strategy will need to be 
reviewed to ensure that it is in compliance with the newly published 
NPPF.  

 
3.13 The NPPF is a material consideration of significant weight when 

determining planning applications.  However, it does not form part of 
the Development Plan.  It should be afforded similar weight to that 
previously given to the Planning Policy Guidance notes and Planning 
Policy Statements that preceded it.  

 
3.14 Future policy developments will be advised through the Planning 

Advisory Panel (PAP) to whose meetings all Members are invited and 
those with planning interests are positively encouraged to attend.  Any 
policy developments that directly affect the decision making of this 
Committee will also be reported within relevant reports.  

 
 Customer / Equalities and Diversity Implications  
 
3.15 No such implications have been identified. 
 
4. RISK MANAGEMENT  
 
 Risks of determining applications for development not in accordance 

with planning policy remain as before, however providing the relevant 
material considerations have been taken into account and this can be 
clearly demonstrated, then any significant risks are minimised.  

 
5. APPENDICES 
 
 None. 
 
 
 

Page 95



REDDITCH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING 
COMMITTEE  25th April 2012 
 

 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 NPPF (which can be found at: 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/planningandbuilding/planningsystem/pl
anningpolicy/planningpolicyframework/)  
 
The legislation noted in section three 

  
7. KEY 
 
 NPPF – National Planning Policy Framework 

PPG – Planning Policy Guidance (notes) 
 PPS – Planning Policy Statement. 

 
 
AUTHOR OF REPORT 

 
Name:  Ailith Rutt, Development Management Manager 
E mail:  ailith.rutt@bromsgroveandredditch.gov.uk 
Tel:  01527 64252 Extension 3374. 

Page 96



Agenda Item 10Page 97
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 100


	Agenda
	7 Motions on Notice
	8 Executive Committee
	Extra Care Housing strategy - decision
	Extra Care Housing Committee Strategy Report 2011-2026
	Extra Care Housing Committee Strategy 2011-2026 - Appendix 1

	9 Regulatory Committees
	National Planning Policy - decision
	National Planning Policy Framework Rpt  SS(2) - FINAL

	10 Urgent Business - Record of Decisions

